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This form is used for an original application for a
certificate and for approval of sale, assignment or
transfer of an existing certificate. In case of a
sale, assignment or transfer, the information provided
shall be for the purchaser, assignee or transferee
(See Appendix A).

Respond to each item requested in the application and
appendices. If an item is not applicable, please
explain why.

Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not
fit the allotted space.

If you have guestions about completing the form,
contact:
FPlorida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
Bureau of Bervice Evaluation
2540 Shumard Oak Blwvd.
Gunter Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6600

once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies
of this form along with a non-refundable application
fee of $250.00 to:

Florida Public Bervice Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard OCak Blvd.

Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6251

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2).




1. Select what type of business your company will be
conducting (check all that apply):

( ) Pacilities based carrier - company owns
and operates or plans to own and operate
telecommunications switches and
transmission facilities in Florida.

( ) Operator Bervice Provider - company
provides or plans to provide alternative
operator services for IXCs; or toll
operator services to call aggregator
locations; or clearinghouse services to
bill such calls.

() Reseller - company has or plans to have
one or more switches but primarily leases
the transmission facilities of other
carriers. Bills its own cuetomer base
for services used. :

(X) Bwitchless Rebiller - company has no
switch or transmission facilities but may
have a billing computer. Aggragates
traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at
a rate above its discount but generally
below the rate end users would pay for
unaggregated traffic.

( ) Multi-Location Discount Aggregator -
company contracts with unaffiliated
entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts
under multi-location discount plans from
certain underlying carriers. Then offers
the resold service by enrolling
unaffiliated customers.

( ) Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person
or entity that purchases B00 access from
an underlying carrier or unaffiliated
entity for use with prepaid debit card
service and/or encodes the cards with
personal identification numbers.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). 2=




2. This is an application for (check cne):

(X) Original Autherity (New company).

( ) Approval of Transfer (Tc another certificated
company) .

( ) Approval of Assignment of existing certificate
(To an uncertificated company).

( ) Approval for transfer of control (To another
certificated company).

3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint
venture or sole proprietorship:

AmericaTel Corporation

4. Name under which the applicant will do business

(fictitious name, etc.):
AmericaTel Corporation

5. MNational address (including street name & number, post
office box, city, state and zip code).
4045 MW 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
6. Florida address (including street name & numhtr, post
office box, city, state and zip code):

4045 MW 97th Avenue

Miami, Florida A 33178
7. Structure 6£Forganizntion,

) Corporation
) Foreign Partnership
)

( ) Foreign Corporation
Limited Partnership

( ) General Partnership
( ) Other,

( ) Individual (X
(
(

8. If applicant is an individual or partnership, please
give name, title and address of sole proprietor or
partners.

Not Applicable ("N/A"): Applicant is a corporation
(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169
FS), if applicable.

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the
partners have previously been:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -3=




(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any felony
or of any crime, or whether such actions
may result from pending proceedings.

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If
vyes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer associated
with company, give reason why not.

9. If incorporated, please give:

(a) Proof from the Florida Secretary of State
that the applicant has authority to operate

in Florida. rlease see attachment A
Corporate charter number:P35482

(b) Name and address of the company's Florida
registered agent. Ralph Dyer, Es.

AmericaTel Corporation, 4045 NW 97th Avenue, Miami, Florida 33178

(c) Provide proof of compliance with the
fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09 FS),
if applicable.

Fictitious name registration number: N/A; no such name

(c) Indicate if any of the officers, directors,
or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally
incompetent, or found guilty of any
felony or of any crime, or whether
such actions may result from pending

proceedings.

(2) officer, director, partner or
stockholder in any other Florida
certificated telephone company. If
yes, give name of company and
relationship. If no longer
associated with company, give
reason why not.

None

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -4 -



10. Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in
regard to (please give name, title, address and
telephone number):

(a) The application;paul R, Rodriquez
lﬁll’,ﬂr Fc \Tm)

c/o Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, 2000 K Street, MW, Suite 600, Washington, DC 20006
202-429-8970

(b) Official Point of Contact for the ongoing
operations of the company;

Jose Navarro, Vice President of Product Development
c/o AmericaTel, 4045 M 97th Avenue, Miami, Florida 33178 305-716-8700

(c) Tariff; paul . Rodriquez
Walter P, Jacob
c/o Leventhal, Senter & Lerman, 2000 K Street, “¥, Buite 600, Washington, DC 20006
202-429-8970
(d) Complaints/Inquiries from customers; lastadi
Justo Valladares
c/o AmericaTel, 4045 NW 97th Avenue, Miami, Florida 331178 305-716-H700

11. List the states in which the applicant:

(a) Has operated as an interexchange carrier.
None

(b) Has applications pending to be certificated
as an interexchange carrier. pmericaTel has or will

soon have such applications pending in all 50 states.

(c) Is certificated to operate as an
interexchange carrier.

Massachusetts

(d) Has been denied authority to operate as an
interexchange carrier and the circumstances

involved.
None

(e) Has had regulatory penalties imposed for
violations of telecommunications statutes and

the circumstances involved.
None

(f) Has been involved in civil court proceedings
with an interexchange carrier, local exchange
company or other telecommunications entity,
and the circumstances involved.

None

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.48B0(2) . -5-



12. What services will the applicant offer to other
certificated telephone companies:

() Facilities. ( ) Operators.

( ; Billing and Collection. ( ) Sales.
( ) Maintenance.
( ) Other: MNone of these services will be offered to other

cortificated telephone campanies on an intrastate basis
13. D> you have a marketing program?

Yes

14. Will your marketing program:
( ) Pay commissions?
( ) Offer sales franchises?
() Offer multi-level sales incentives?
( ) Offer other sales incentives?

MNone of the above apply
15. Explain any of the offers checked in guestion 14 (To
whom, what amount, type of franchise, etc.).
N/A

16. Who will receive the bills for your service (Check all
that apply)?

(X) Residential customers. (X) Business customers.

( ) PATS providers. ( ) PATS station end-users.
(X) Hotals & motels. (X) Hotel & motel guests.
( ) Universities. ( ) Univ. dormitory residents.

( ) Other: (specify)

17. Please provide the following (if applicable):

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the
bill for your services, and if not who will
the billed party contact to ask questions
about the bill (provide name and phone
number) and how is this information provided?

Yes

(b) Name and address of the firm who will bill
for your service.

N Services, Inc.
7755 Haskell Avenue
Van Nuys, CA 91406

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -6=




18. Please provide all available documentation
demonstrating that the applicant has the following
capabilities to provide interexchange
telecommunications service in Florida.

A. Fi:ancial capability.

Regarding the showino of financial capability, the
following applies:

The application ghould contain the applicant's
financial statements for the most recent 3 years,

including:
1. the balance sheet
Please See
2. income statement Attachment B

3. statemant of retained earnings.

Further, a written explanation, which can include
supporting documentation, regarding the following
should be provided to show financial capability.

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficient financial capability to provide the
requested service in the geographic area proposed
to be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficlent financial capability to maintain
the regquested service.

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant
has sufficient financial capability to meet its
lease or ownership obligations.

MOTE: This documentation may include, but is not
limited to, financial statements, a projected
profit and loss statement, credit references,
credit bureau reports, and descriptions of
business relationships with financial
institutions.

If available, the financial statements should be
audited financial statements.

Please See Attachment C

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11,95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25~
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19.

20.

If the applicant does not have audited financial
statements, it shall be so stated. The unaudited
financial statements should then be signed by the
applicant's chief executive officer and chief
financial officer. The signatures should affirm
fhac the financial statements are true and

correct.

B. Managerial capability.

Please See Attachmentp
C. Technical capability.

Please submit the proposed tariff under which the
company plans to begin ocperation. Use the format
required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example

enclosed) .
Please See Fnclosed

The applicant will provide the following interexchange
carrier services (Check all that apply):

— NT8 with distance sensitive per minute rates
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is 800

_— KT8 with route specific rates per minute
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB
Method of access is FGD
Method of access is BOO
_X _ MNTB with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e. not
distance sensitive)
— Method of access is FGA
—. Method of access is FGB

X _Method of access is FGD
Method of access is BO0O

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2).




MT8 for pay telephone service providers

_X  Block=of=-time calling plan (Reach out Florida,
king America, eto.).

____ 800 Bervice (Toll free)

WATS type service (Bulk or volume discount)
_ Method of access is via dedicated facilities
Method of access is via switched facilities

____ Private Line services (Channel Services)
(For ex. 1.544 mbs., D5-3, etc.)

____ Travel Bervice
Method of access is 950
Method of access is BOO

900 service

_X Operator Services
Available to presubscribed customers
X Available to non presubscribed customers (for
example to patrons of hotels, students in
universities, patients in hospitals.
____ Available to inmates

Bervices included are:

_X Station assistance

_X DPerson to Person assistance
____ Directory assistance

_X Operator verify and interrupt
_X Conference Calling

21. wWhat does the end user dial for each of the
interexchange carrier services that were checked in

services included (above). .y) coerator services: 1-0-123-00 or

1-0-1-0123~00
Damestic long distance:
22. __ Other: 1-0-123-1~-(area code)~(number) or
1-0=1=-0123=1- (area ocode)- (number)

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). -g-




3.

4.

L L

REGULATORY ASSESBMENT FEE: I understand that all
telephone companies must pay a regulatory assessment
f~a in the amount of .15 of one percent of its gross

operating revenue derived from intrastate business.
Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company,
a minimum annual asscssment fee of $50 is required.

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone
companies must pay a gross receipts tax of two and
one~half percent on all intra and interstate businass.

BALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax
must be paid on intra and interstate revenues.

APPLICATION FEE: A non-refundable application fee of
$250.00 must be submitted with the application.

RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULEB: I acknowledge
receipt and understanding of the Florida Public Service
Commission's Rules and Orders relating to my provision
of interexchange telephone service in Florida. I also
understand that it is my responsibility to comply with
all current and future Commission requirements
regarding interexchange service.

ACCURACY OF APPLICATION: By my signature below, I the
undersigned owner or officer of the named utility in
the application, attest to the accuracy of the
information contained in this application and
associated attachments. I have read the foregoing and
declare that to the best of my knowledye and belief,
the information is a true and correct statement.
Further, I am awvare that pursuant to Chapter
837.06, FPlorida Statutes, "Whoever knowingly makes a
false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a
public servant in the performance of his official duty
shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree,
punishable as growded in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083".
0

lo}iﬁfﬁ?
S gngturn Date
o Asecio
~
e xecuti OfL ce (3o§)1lb-a'7uo
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2).
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LA L L

CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT

N/A; not a transfer application

T, (TYPE NAME) i

(TITLE) , of (MAME OF COMPANY)

, and current

holder of certificate number , have reviewaed

this application and join in the petitioner's request for a

transfer of the above-mention certificate.

Signature Date

Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2). -1ll=




CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the
security of the customer's deposits and advance payments may be
responded to in one of the following ways (applicant please check
one) :

(X)) The applicant will not collect deposits nor
will it collect payments for service more than

one month in advance.

« ) The applicant will file with the Commission and
maintain a suretv bond in an mmount equal to
the current balauce oI deposits and advance
payments in excess of one month. (Bond must
accompany application.)

UTILITY OFFICIALL 1of12)97
ignature NDate

Tocge Acecio

Chief Execotive Officer (3&9] Tl -§700
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-
24.480(2). =-12=




INTRASTATE NETWORK

POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or
leased.
1) 2)

AmericaTel has no POPS of its own; it plans to resell
the facilities of its underlying carrier(s) instead.

3) 4) :
|

SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch,
and indicate if owned or leased.
1) 2)

AmericaTel does not and will not initially own or
lease any domestic switches.

3) 4)

TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: Pop-to-Pop facilities by type
of facilities (microwave, fiber, copper, satellite,
etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.

1) POP-to-POP IXPE OWNERSHIP

AmericaTel will not own or lease POP-to-POP facilities;
i} will resell the facilities of its underlying carrier(s).

ORIGIMATING SERVICE: Please provide the list ot
exchanges where you are proposing to provide
originating service within thirty (30) days after the
effective date of the certificate (Appendix D).

AmericaTel will provide this list by the reguired date.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25~

24.480(2).
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TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONRS: Please explain how the applicant
will comply with the EAEA requirements contained in
Commission Rule 25-24.471 (4) (a) (copy enclosed).

Pursuant to Rule 25-24.471 (4) (a), AmericaTel will provide
intra-LATA toll services only to end users who dial its access

code.

CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE BERVICES! Applicant has (
) or has not (x ) previously provided intrastate
telecommunications in Florida. If the answer is has,
fully describe the following:

a) What services have been provided and when did
these services begin?

N/A

b) If the services are not currently offered, when
were they discontinued?

N/A

loy (s J47
nt\u‘. 'Daté
Torae Asecio
S T J
(hief Exccutive, Officer  £3e5) 716-2700
Title Telephone No.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (11/95)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-

24.480(2).
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Bepurtment of State

| centify from the records of this office that AMERICATEL CORPORSATION is a
Delaware corporation authorized to transact business in the State ol Florida,
qualified on June 26, 1992.

The document number of this corporation is P39482.

| further certify that said corporation has paid all fees and penalties due this office
through December 31, 1997, that its most recent annual report was filed on
August 11, 1997, and its status is active.

| further certify that said corporation has not filed a Centificate of Withdrawal.

Gitren under my hand and the
Breat Seal of the State of Florida,
ut TWallnhnssee, the Qapitol, this the

Thiteenth 80 o Ayqust, 1997

ok & 229

Sandra B. Mortham

Secrelary of State
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AMERICATEL CORPORATION
Financial Statements
December 31, 1995 and 1994
(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)




s m _
KPMG Peat Marwick LLp

One Biscayne Towar Jslephonae 305 358 2300 Taletax 306 577 0544
Suste 2900

2 South Biscayne Boulevard

Miami, FL 3313

Independent Auditors' Report

The Board of Directors
Americatel Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Amenicatel Corporaton as of
December 31, 1995 and 1994, and the related statements of operations, stockholders’ equity.
and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial state-
ments based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those stan-
dards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manage-
ment, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in note 2 to the financial statements, the Company 1s currently dependent on its
majority foreign stockholder to fund its operations and capital expenditures.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred o above present fairly, in all material respects.
the financial position of Americatel Corporauon as of December 31. 1995 and 1994 and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the vears then ended in conformuty with generally

accepted accounting principles.
KPME Prad Mk e 2P

January 22, 1996

-
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AMERICATEL CORPORATION
Balance Sheets
December 31, 1995 and 1994

Assels 1993 1994
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents S 288,157 1.774.290
Receivables:
Trade, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of
$16,000 and $-0- in 1995 and 1994, respectively 516,243 118,537
Qtﬂ' 1
Total receivables 523.291 127.864
Note rimivmle 29.357 -
Prepaid expenses 600 50.940
Due from related party — 36819 =
Total current asseis 878,224 1,953,094
Property and equipment, net 7,766,890  7.046.881
Advances to and investment in affiliates, at equity 493,801 395.842
Intangible assets. net 3.379 5,407
Deposits — 65030 __103.039
Total assets S 9207.324 0.504.253
Ligiiliti { Stockholders' E
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 805.174 1.013.858
Due to stockholders and related partes __632.623 =
Total current liabilities L437.797 LO13.858
Due to stockholders, long term 49276 %
Stockholders' equity:
Common stock, 5.01 par value. Authorized 50,000
shares; 49,483 and 23,761 shares issued and
outstanding in 1995 and 1994, respectively 495 238
Addiuonal paid-in capital 18,002,137 13,067,394
Accumulated deficit (10.282.331) 3
Total stockholders' equity 1720301 _8.490.393
Commutments and contingencivs
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 9207324 9,504,253

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




AMERICATEL CORPORATION

Statements of Operations

Years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994

Revenue

Costs and expenses
Cost of revenue

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Loss from operations
Other (income) expense:
Equity in losses of affiliates
[nterest income
Interest
Other (income) expense

Other expenses, net

Net loss

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

1223 1994
S 1.533.979  265.178

2618596  686.277
1253461 2.988.574

5338087 3409673
400,635 108,797
(33.628)  (19.963)

- 313,259
- 1L774

367007 _ 403,867

S 5705004 381350




AMERICATEL CORPOPATION
Statements of Stockholders' Equity
Years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994

Common crock
Total
of Par Additional Accumulated stockholders
shares valve paud-incapual deficu squity
Balance, December 31, 1993 1,393 S 14 196,686 (763.697)  (566.997)
Net loss - - - (3.813,540) (3.813.540)
Issuance of common stock
on September |, 1994 1,107 1 553,489 - 553.500
Capitalization of notes
payablcm stockholder
in return for issuance of
17.009 shares on
September 1, 1994 17,009 170 8.504.132 - 8,504,302
[ssuance of common stock
on September 1, 1994 4,252 43 2.126.032 - 2.126.075
Contributed capital —_— = _L6B7.035 = LO687.055
Balance, December 31, 1994 23,761 238 13,067.394 (4,577.237) 8.490.3195
Net loss - - - (5,705,094) (5,705.094)
Issuance of commeon stock
related to contributed
capital during 1994 5,366 53 (53) - -
Issuance of common stock
on April 3, 1995 5,696 57 2,034,943 - 2,035,000
Issuance of common stock
on July 28, 1995 4,820 48 999,952 - 1.000,000
Issuance of common stock
on October 2, 1995 4,880 49 999 951 - 1.000.000
Issuance of commeon stock
on November 22, 1995 2,685 pi 499973 - 500.000
Issuance of common stock
on December 15, 1995 el 23 399.977 = _400.000
Balance, December 31, 1995 49,483 S 495 18,002,137 (10,282,331 7,720,301

See accompanying notes o financial statements.




AMERICATEL CORPORATION
Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating
activities:
iation and amortization
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Interest capitalized in note payable to stockholder and additional
paid-in-capital
Equi in loss of affiliate
etc in ing assets and liabilities:
Increase in mmuw‘md\rlhh
Increase i? notes receivable
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses
Decrease (increase) in deposits
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase in due to stockholders and related parues, net

Net cash used in operating activities
Cash flows fmn; investing activities:
Purchases o fn'opu'ry and equipment
Advances and capital contributions to affiliates
i Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:

Proceeds from issuance of common stock and capital contributed by
stockholders

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosures of noncash investing and financing activities:
Application of deposits to property and equipment

Capitalization of note payable to stockholder and related interest to
contributed capiial
&
See accompanying notes to financial statements.

4 .

1995
S (5.705.094)

681.934
16.000
400.635
(411.427)
(29.357)
50.340
37.999
(208.684)
(4.522.624)

(1.399.915)
(408,504)

(1.898,509)

4.935.000
(1.486.133)

742

S 288,157

QP

|994
(3.813.54M
160,977
313.259
108.797
(127.864)
(10.940)
(100,404
886,202

(2.583.513)
(6.625.857)

(494 630)
(7.120.496)

11456946
1.752.937
ﬁI :iw

1,774.290

321,162

1,100.727
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(1)

AMERICATEL CORPORATION
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1995 and 1994

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(c)

Description of Business and Organization

Americatel Corporation (the "Company") was incorporated in Delaware on April 29.
1992. The Company provides long distance communicaton services. including long
distance telephone communication, facsimile and other telecommunication services
primarily between the United States and Latin Amenca and the Caribbean.

The Company has obtained authorization from the Federal Communications
Commission ("FCC") to provide international telecommunications services on i
common carrier basis and has entered into various operating agreements and contracts
with related and unrelated entities to provide such services and purchase necessary
equipment and facilities to provide such services.

Effective July 11, 1994, the FCC approved the transfer of an 80 percent majonty
interest of Company to its foreign stockholder, Entel International B.V.1L
Corporation (“Entel"), subject to certain terms and conditions which inciude filing
requirements, restrictions as to services that the Company can provide, and
nondiscriminatory accounting rates the Company can utilize to settle its international
accounts.

The Eﬂmy has entered into several joint ventures in Peru and Ecuador in which it
El:sm a 50 percent interest in the resultng companies. The joint venture in Peru

started ions. while the Ecuadorian joint venture has not commenced significant
business activities.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation on equipment is computed
under the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Expenditures for major renewals and betterments are capitalized. Repairs and mainte-
nance expenditures are charged to income as incurred.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liabilicy method. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attnibutable to
differences between the financial statement carrving amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases and operaung loss and tax credit carryforwards.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to be
applied to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected
to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax asset< and liabilities of a change in
tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Deferred tay assets are required to be reduced by a valuation allowance to the extent that,

based on the weight of available evidence. it is more likely than not that the deferred tax
assets will not be realized.

{Contipued)
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AMERICATEL CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements

Cash Eguivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers cash on hand and
in banks and all highly liquid instruments purchased with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

Advances to and Investment in Affiliates

The Company accounts for its investment in affiliates under the equity method of
accounting. Included in investment in affiliates are advances made to the affiliates which
are not evidenced by promissory notes. The Company's affiliates are dependent upon
the contnuing financial support of their shareholders to support their current operations.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of organizational costs. Amoruzation of intangible assets is
computed using the straight-line method over a five year period and amounted to $2.028
and 32,058 for the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994, respectively.

Deposits

Dcpltlnisiu consist primarily of a security deposit paid to reserve space on the COMSAT
satellite,

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, note receivable.,
due from related party, accounts payable and accrued expenses and due to stockholders
and related parties approximates fair value because of the short matunty of these
instruments.

Use of Estimates

Management of the Company has made a number of estimates and assumptions relating

to the reporting of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and

liabilities to prepare these financial statements in conformity with generally accepted

accounung principles. Significant estimates include, among others, the useful lives of

W and equipment and the allowance for doubtful acccounts. Actual results could
iffer from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 1994 financial statements have been reclassified to conform with
the 1995 presentation.

(Continued)
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AMERICATEL CORPORATION
Notes to Financial Statements

Liquidity

The Company does not generate sufficient cash-flows to cover current obligations and
therefore is dependent upon the continuing support of Entel to support its current operations.
During 1995 and 1994, the Company obtained the majority of its fundin for capital
expenditures, working capital, and establishment of joint ventures from Entel. Company
will continue to require such support until such time as it is able to generate a level of revenue
sufficient to support its operations.

Pursuant to the provisions of the "Stock Purchase and Sharcholders Agreement” dated
March 31, 1993, Eatel shall provide or cause to be provided. the cash requirements of the
Company, as noted in the Annual Business Plan and approved by the board of directors, for
the first six years following the commencement of operations. The cash requirements shall be
provided in the form of debt, when allowable, and/or equity contributions not (0 exceed $25
million dnnﬂdllhu six-year period. The equity contributions shall be evidenced by the
issuance of additional common stock to Entel and the minority shareholder in the ratio of
80 percent to Entel and zﬂfuceul to the minority shareholder for a purchase price equal to
the book value per share of the Company's common stock as of the month-end immediately
preceding the issuance of such additional common stock.

Property and Equipment, Net
Property and equipment, net as of December 31, 1995 and 1994, consists of the following:

Esumated
1995 1994 useful lives
Land S 732,700 732.700 -
Building 1.503.916 1413916 40 years
Telecommunications equipment 5937671 4,711,676 10 years
Office equipment 221,763 168.982 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 191,752 187.577 10 years
Automobile 26,964 - 5 years
8614766 7.214,851
Less accumulated depreciation R47.876 167,970
Property and equipment. net $ 7.766,8 7,046,881

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 amounted to
$679,906 and 5158,919, rug:cdvr.ly. For the years ended December 31, 1995 and 1994,
cost of sales includes $561,324 and $96,937, respectively, of depreciation expense related to
services rendered during the year. The telecommunications equipment owned by the
Company is subject to rapid technological obsolescence; therefore, it is reasonably possible
that the equipments’ esiimated useful lives could change in the near term.

(Conunued)
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AMER!CATEL CORPORATION

Notes to Financial Statements

Capitalizc ion of Notes Payable to Stockholder

On July 11, 1994, the Company and Entel received authonzation from the FCC to allow tor
the transfer of majority controlling interest of the Company to Entel. As such. on September
1. 1994, in accordance with the terms of the stock purchase and shareholders agreement dated
March 31, 1993, all amounts due to Entel under various notes payable and their related
accrued interest to that date were capitalized in retum for the issuance of additional common
stock to Entel. This issuance allowed Entel to achieve an B0 percent ownership interest in the

Company.

Related Party Transactions

On March 31, 1993, the Company entered into an agreement with a related party to provide
for the operation and maintenance of the Company's telecommunication faciliues given that
the related party owns the FCC license to operate a common carrier radio facility. The imual
term of the agreement is for a period of 10 years with conunual self-renewing five-vear
intervals. The agreement calls for the Company 1o maintain and operate its faciliues, and the
related party, in wum, will lease said facilities, in addition to any required office and storage
space.

Included ing:pnid expenses as of December 31, 1994 was approximately $41,400, which
represented the unamortized portion of the noncancelable start-up fee related to this agreement.

mdcpndtwu:pp!bdmmmmnumdmmemiucdpmy on a monthly basis and
became fully amortized during 1995. Included in due to stockholders and related parties as of
December 31, 1995 is a $21,416 net payable as a result of the above-descnibed arrangement.

Effective March 1, 1993, the Company entered into employment contracts with two
officer/sharcholders having an initial term which extended unul February 28, 1997. The
agreements provided for minimum salary levels as well as for incenuve bonuses payable if
specified management goals were attained. The agreements also provided for certain fringe
benefits and rexmbursement of expenses. The compensation expensed for the year ended
Deceznlggsr 31, 1994 related to these employment contracts amounted to approximately
$272.000.

During 1995, these employment contracts were termunated as a result of the resignation of
these officer/shareholders. The Company has agreed to pay monthly termination benefit
payments amounting to $24.613 for a period of 21 months from June 1995 to February 1997
as well as a one-time bonus and one-time vacation payments. The Company accrued
termination benefits amounting to $617.200 related to these resignations. Included in due to
stockholders and related parties is an accrual for the monthly payments due as of
December 31, 1995, totaling $344,582.

Included in due to related parties is also a net payable to the foreign stockholder amounting to

$315.851 primarily due to payments made by the foreign stockholder on behalf of the

Company for expenses in the normal course of business. In addition, the Company collects

;m fmél;l omnn of Entel's customers located in the United States and subsequently remits the
to 1

{Continued)
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Notes to Financial Statements

The Comfany has receivables from a related party amounting to $36.819 as of December 31.
1995 for tacsimile services provided to une of the Company's foreign affilic*=s.

Effective November 1995, the Company entered into an agreement to provide Entel access to
the Internet for an initial start-up fee plus a monthly fixed fee of $12.823. The agreement is
effective for a one-year period and renews automatically for addiuonal and successive |2-
month terms, provided neither party terminates it. As of December 31. 1995. the Company
maintains a receivable from Entel of $25,686 which 1s shown net of amounts due to the
foreign stockholder.

Income Taxes

As of December 31, 1995, the C y had net operating loss carryovers for tax reporting
purposes of approximately $9.856,409. These amounts can be used to reduce future taxable
income, absent any Intemal Revenue Code Section 382 limitation. Such tax loss carryovers
expire as follows: approximately $26,775, $744,193, $3,526.279 and $5.559.162 in 2007.
2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively.

The net o ing loss carryovers could be subject to limitation under the provisions of
Section 382. If Entel or any new sharcholder increases their ownership percentage in the
Col::ﬁa.nm more that 19 t before July 11, 1997, the limitation could reduce 10 zero
the allowable net operating loss carryforward to dates after such ownership increases.

As of December 31, 1995 and 1994, the Company had no deferred tax asset and liability
reflected on its financial statements since the deferred tax asset attributable to the net operating
loss is completely offset by the valuation allowance due to the uncertainty regarding the ability
of the Company to generate future taxable income sufficient to utilize the tax loss carryovers.

Commitments and Contingencies
The Company leases equipment under operating leases which expire in 1999. The following

is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under the terms of noncancelable operating
leases as of December 31, 1995:

Year ending Future minimum
1996 S 14,628
1997 14,628
1998 14,628
1999 11340

§ 55,224

Rent expense for the year ended December 31, 1995 and 1994 amounted 1o $54.374 and
$58.600, respectively. ¢

{Continued)
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Notes to Financial Statements

The Co y is subject to certain legal lprnccedings and claims which anse in the normal
course of its business. In the opinion of management, there is no pending or threatened
lingation which will have a material effect on the Company's financial position or results of
operations.

Business and Credit Concentrations
A breakdown of revenue by geographic area as of December 31, 1995. follows:

United States S 956,740
Latin America 422,319
Caribbean 154911

Total revenue S 1 I533i9‘?ﬂ

One customer, located in the United States, accounted for approximately 66 percent of the
Company's trade accounts receivable as of December 31, 1995 and for approximately
39 percent of the Company's revenue for the year then ended.

The Company miﬂlly reviews a customer's credit history before extending credit. The
Company estab an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon factors surrounding the

credit nsk of specific customers, historical trends and other information.
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MPeat Marwick LLp

One Biscaryne Tower Telephone 305 358 2300 Telelax 305 577 0544
Suite 2900

2 South Biscayne Boulevard

Miarmi, FL 33131

Independent Auditors' Report

The Board of Directors

We have audited the -mmyinag balance sheets of Americatel Corporation (a wholly owned
subsidiary of Entel In onal B.V L. Corporation) as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, and
the related statements of operations, stockholder’s equity, and changes in working capital for the
years then ended and the statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1996 which,
as described in note 1, have been prepared on the basis of accounting principles accepted in
Chile. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
respoansibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. U.S. standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain rezsonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant esti-
mates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in note 2 to the financial statements, the Company is currently dependent on its
stockholder to fund its operations and capital expenditures.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Americatel Corporation as of December 31, 1996 and 1995 and the
results of its operations and changes in working capital for the years then ended and its cash
flows for the ended December 31, 1996 in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in Chi

MG fof Werwic e/
January 24, 1997

-
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AMERICATEL CORPORATION

(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Entel International

B.V.L Corporation)
Balance Sheets

December 31, 1996 and 1995

Assels
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:

Trade, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $44,900
and $16,000 in 1996 and 1995, respectively

Other
Total receivables
Note receivable
Do e ot pidlet
Total current assets

and equi net
Wmmgmiwminﬂm' , al equity
Other assets

Lisbilities and Stockholder's Equi

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Notes payable to banks

Due to stockholders and related parties
Total current liabilities

Due 10 stockholders, long term

Stockholder’s equity:

Common stock, $.01 par value. Authorized 150,000
shares; 57,870 and 49,483 shares 1ssued and outstanding
in 1996 and 1995, ively

Additional paid-in capi

Accumulated deficit

Total stockholder’s equity

Commitments and contingenc.es

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

“

1996 1295
$  160.i29 288.157
747,850 516,243
—1.048
748,099 523,291
- 29,357
15,019 600
_§-le3—. _,1&!3—12
991,080 878,224
7,772,783 7,766,890
189.621 493,801
—155.442
s _9,108926 _9.207,324
1,852,210 805,174
400,000 -
23032 _632.623
—2.202.342 _1437.797
— &2 "'I".I'ﬁ
579 495
21,241,137 18,002,137

(14,919,962) (10,205.059)

5,906,584 7,720,301
$ _9,108926 9207324




AMERICATEL COGRPORATION
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Ente! Intemnational

B.V.IL. Corporation)
Statements of Operations

Years ended Decemoer 31, 1996 and 1995

e e o, T TreS—

1996
Revenue $ 4,557,780
Costs and expenses:
Cost of revenue 5,005,317
Selling, general and administrative expenses 3830838
Loss from operations 4278375
Other (income) expense:
ity in losses of affiliates 147,629
rite-off of advances to and due from affiliate 500 369
Bt st 33500
Interest expense )
Other income 171.362)
Other expenses, net 436328
Net loss 5 4714903

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

": Rl
4

1995
1,533,970

2,618,596
4.233.461

2138087

323,363
(33.628)

—2B9.735

5,627,822




AMERICATEL CORPORATION
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Entel International
B.V.] Corporation)
Statements of Changes in Working Capital
For the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Resources from operating activities:
Net loss $ {4,714,903) (5,627,822)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to resources from
iation and amortization 863,539 681,934
in loss of affiliates 147,629 323,363
rite-off of advances to affiliate 277,273 -
Other operating resources —(49.226) __49.226
Total resources from operating activities (3475,688) (4.573.299)
Other resources:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock and capital
contributed by 3,239,084 4,935,000
refunded — 30025 __37.999
Total other resources 1269109 4972999
Uses:
Purchases of and equipment (986,490) (1,399,515)
Advances m contributions to affiliates {(458,620) _(498.594)
Total uses (L445.110) (LB98.509)
Decrease in working capital $ (1,651,689) (1,495,809
Changes in working capital
Increase (decrease) in current assets
and cash equivalents (128,028) (1,486.133)
Receivables 224,808 395,427
Note receivable (29,357 29,357
id expenses 14,419 (50,340)
Due from related parties 31014 _36819
112856 (1074870
Decrease (increase) in current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (1,047,036) 208.684
Notes payable to banks (400,000) -
Due to stockholders and related parties 632,623)
(L764.545) _(423.939)
Decreast: in working capital $ (1,651,689) (1,498,809
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
;——-




AMERICATEL CORPORATION
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Entel International
B.V.1. Corporation)

Statements of Stockholder's Equity
Years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995

Balance, December 31, 1994
Net loss
Preoperating deficit, afliliates
7 Issuance of common stock related 10 contribuled
capital during 1994
Issuance of common siock on April 3, 1995
Issuance of common stock oa July 28, 1995
Issuance of common stock va October 2, 1995
Issuance of common stock on November 22, 1995
Issuance of common stock oa December 15, 1995
Balance, December 31, 1995
Net loss
Preoperating deficit, affiliates
. Capitalization of loans from stockholder and issuanc:
of common stock oa Sepiember 30, 1996

Cag “alization of loan from stockholder oa
Sepiember 30, 1996

Capitalization of loan from stockholder on
October 7, 1996

Capitalization of loan from stockholder on
November 28, 1996

Balance, December 31, 1996

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Common stock
“umber Additional
of Par paid-in
sharcs yaluc apital
23,761 5 238 13,067,394
5,366 53 (53)
5.696 57 2,034,943
4,820 48 999 952
4,880 49 999951
2,685 27 495,973
2215 23 —39.977
49,483 495 18,002,137
8,387 B4 1.279916
= - 334,084
- - 925,000
_— — — 100,000
57810 3 5719 21,241,137

Acumn!-nl
dely

(4,577.237)

(5.627.822)

(10,205,059)
(4.714,303)

(14,919,962)

_

Total
ml

eQuuty
8,490,395
(5,627.822)
(11.2M2)

2,035,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
500,000
—400.000
7.720,301
(4,714,903)
(337.898)

1,280,000




AMERICATEL CORPORATION
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Entel International
B.V.1. Corporation)

Statement of Cash Flows
Year ended December 31, 1996

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash was provided from:
Receipts from customers
Interest received
Cash disbursed to:
Payments to suppliers and employees
Payments of interest
Net cash used in operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of and equipment
Advances and capital contributions to affiliates

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common stock and capital contributed by
stockholders
Proceeds from notes payable
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Cash flows from operating activities:
. Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating
Depreciation and amortization
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Equity in loss of affiliate
Write-off of advances to and due from affiliate
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Increase in accounts receivable
Decrease in notes receivable
Increase in prepaid expenses
Decrease in deposits
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase in due to stockholders and related parties, net

Net cash used in operating activities

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

§ 4,392,108
64,008

(6,754,218)
—(23.900)
(2.322.002)
(986,490)
—(438,620)

(L443.110)

3,239,084
—400.000

1.639.084
(128,028)

288,157

§ __160,129

S (4,714,903)

863,539

44,900
147,629
500,369

(269,708)
29,357

(14,419)
30,025
1,047,036
14173

$ (2,322,002
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AMERICATEL CORPORATION
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Entel International

B.V L. Corporation)
Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 1996 and 1995

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Description of Business and Basis of Presentation

(&)

(c)

Americate] Corporation (the “Company") was incorporated in Delaware on Apnl 29,
1992. The Company provides long distance communication services, including long
distance telephone communication, facsimile and other telecommunication services
nmﬂyhum&eUnimdSmmdhﬁnAmuimmdmc&nbbm.

The Company has obtained authorization from the Federal Communications
Commission (the “FCC") to provide international telecommunications services on a
common-carrier basis and has entered into various operating agreements and contracts
with related and unrelated entities to provide such services and purchase necessary
equipment and facilities to provide such services.

Effective July 11, 1994, the FCC approved the transfer of an 80 percent majority
interest of the Company to its foreign stockholder, Entel International B.V.I.
Corporation ("Entel"), subject to certain terms and conditions which include filing
requirements, restrictions as to services that the Company can provide, and
nondiscriminatory accounting rates the Company can utilize to settle its international
accounts,

On July 26, 1996, Entel entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement (the "Agreement”)
with the minority stockholders whereby Entel acquired all of their shares in the
Company. Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, all previous agreements berween
Entel and the former stockholders were temminated as of that date.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Chile.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation on equipment is computed
under the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Expenditures for major renewals and betterments are capitalized. Repairs and mainte-
nance expenditures are charged to income as incurred.

Income Taxes
Incomemmm;nizadinthempcriodinwhichdwinmmcmdupmmmat

generate them are incurred, independently from the period in which those income and
expenses become taxable or deductible as ?l’:djamci by fiscal regulations.

- (Continued)
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AMERICATEL CORPORATION
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Entel Intemational
B.V.IL. Corporation)

Notes to Financial Statements

Tt differences arising from this methodology are recognized as deferred taxes in
the financial statements unless there is reasonable assurance that those differences will
be offset in the future by temporary differences of the same nature, in which case they

are not recognized.
Cash Eguivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers cash on hand and

in banks and all highly liquid instruments purchased with an original maturity of three
months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.

(e) Advances to and Invesiment in Affiliates

(f)

The Company has entered into joint ventures in Peru and Ecuador in which it purchased
a 50 percent interest in the resulting companies. The joint venture in Peru started
operations in 1995, while the Ecuadonan joint venture is cons.dered a development-

stage enterprise.

The Company accounts for its investment in affiliates under the equity method of

Included in investment in affiliates are advances made to the affiliates which
are not evidenced by notes. As of December 31, 1¥96 and 1995, interest
income on these advances to affiliates amounted to $35,018 and §7,571, respectvely.
The Company's affiliates are dependent upon the continuing financial support of their
stockholders to support their current operations.

The Company's joint venture in Peru has incurred recurring losses since its inception,
resulting in a stockholders’ deficit of $23,359 as of December 31, 1996. Furthermore,
the Company is currently in negotiations with its partner in this joint venture to
determine the most iate course of action for this investment, which could include
sale or liquidation of the business. In view of the aforementioned, the Company wrote
off all its advances and commercial receivable balances due from its venture in Peru,
which amounted to $500,369 as of December 31, 1996. While it is not feasible to
determine the final outcome of the negotiations with its partner in this venture,

ment does not believe that such negotiations will result in a materially adverse
effect on the Company's financial position or results of operations.

Use of Estimates

Management of the Company has made a number of estimates and assumptions relating
to the reporting of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities to prepare these financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Significant estimates include, among others, the useful lives of

rty and equipment and the allowance for doubtful accounts. Actual results could

-
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AMERICATEL CORPORATION
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Entel International
B.V.I. Corporation)

Notes to Financial Statements

Change in Accounting Principle

In October 1995, the “Consejo Nacional de Contadores de Chile A.G..” the authontative
accounting principles pronouncement body in Chile, issued Technical Bulletin No. 50,
“Statement of Cash Flows.” This bulletin is effective for fiscal years ending after
December 31, 1995 and requires the presentation of a statement of cash flows as part of
the financial statements and eliminates the requirement of presenting a statement of
changes in working capital,

In January 1996, the "Superintendencia de Valores y Seguros” issued “Oficio Circular”
No. 00386 which establishes the requirement of both a statement of cash flows and a
statement of changes in working capital in the financial statements for fiscal years ending

Consequently, the accompanying financial statements include the Company's statements
of changrs in working capital for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 and the
statement of cash flows for the year ended December 31, 1996,

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 1995 financial statements have been reclassified to conform with
the 1996 presentation.

Ligquidity

The Company does not generate sufficient cash flows to cover its current obligations and
therefore 1s dependent the continuing support of Entel to support its current operations.
During 1996 and 1995, the Company obtained the majority of its funding for capital

exX

tures, working capital, and capital contributions and advances to its joint ventures

from Entel. The Company will continue to require such support until such time that it is able
to generate a level of revenue sufficient to support its operations.

Property and Equipment, Net
Property and equipment, net as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, consists of the following:

Estimated
1296 1993 useful lives

Land $ 732,700 732,700 -
Building 1,503,916 1,503,916 40 years
Telecommunications equipment 6,798,415 5,937.67! 10 years
Office equipment 228,421 221,763 5 years
Fumiture and fixtures 191,752 191,752 10 years
Automobile __26964 26964 S years

9,482,168 8,614,766
Less accumulated depreciation (LZ709.385) _(B847.876) -
Property and equipment, net § 1772783 17,766,890

{Continued)
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AMERICATEL CORPORATION
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Entel Intemational
B.V.1. Corporation)

Notes to Financial Statements

iation es%nu for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 amounted to
$862,512 and 906, ively, For the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995,

cost of sales includes $734,337 and $561,324, respectively, of depreciation expense related to
services rendered during the year. The telecommunications equipment owned by the

y is subject to rapid technological obsolescence: therefore it is reasonably possible
that the equipment’s estimated useful lives could change in the near term.

Notes Payable
The Company's notes payable as of December 31, 1996 consist of the following:

Note payable to bank, unsecured, bearing interest at
prime plus one percent, principal due on demand

and monthly inmrym $ 300,000
Note payable to bank due on June 10, 1997,
unsecured, bearing interest at LIBOR plus 2%,

principal and interest due at maturity 100,000

S 400,000

Related-Party Transactions

On March 31, 1993, the Company entered into an agreement with a related party to provide
for the operation and maintenance of the Company's telecommunication facilities given that
the related party owns the FCC license to operate a common carmier radio facility. This related
party became a wholly owned subsidiary of Entel effective July 26, 1996. The initial term of
the agreement is for a period of 10 years with continual self-renewing five-year intervals. The
agreement calls for the Company to maintain and operate its facilities, and the related party, in
tum, will lease said facilities, in addition to any required office and storage space. As a result
of this agreement, included in due to stockholders and related parties is a net payable of
$74,956 and $21,416 as of December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively.

Effective March 1, 1993, the Cor‘nlpmy entered into employment contracts with two
officer/stockholders having an initial term which extended unti! February 28, 1997. The
agreements provided for minimum salary levels as well as for incentive bonuses payable if
specified management goals were attained. The agreements also provided for certain fringe
benefits and reimbursement of expenses. During 1995, these employment contracts were
terminated as a result of the resignation of these officer/stockholders. The Company agreed to

y certain monthly termination benefit payments to the former officer/stockholders. As of
E:cembcr 31, 1995, due to stockholders and related parties included an accrual for the
monthly payments due as of that date totaling $344,582. On July 26, 1996, the
aforementioned termination agreements were canceled as a resuit of the Stock Purchase
Agreement mentioned in note 1(a). Included in other income as of December 31, 1996, is
$172,297 anising from the extinguishment of debt related to the termination benefits due to the
former officer/stockholders.

(Continued)
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AMERICATEL CORPORATION
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Entel Intemational
B.V.1. Corporation)

Notes to Financial Statements

Included in d.e to stockholders and related parties as of December 31, 1996, is a payable to
the Company's stockholder amounting to $445,000 primarily due to payments made by Entel
on behalf of the Company for expenses in the normal course of business, In addition, the
Company collects funds from one of Entel's customers located in the United States and

subsequently remits the funds to Entel.

Effective November 1995, the Company entered into an agreement (o provide Entel access to
the Internet for an initial start-up fee plus a monthly fixed fee of $12,823. The agreement is
effective for a one-year period and renews automatically for additional and successive 12-
mouthwm terminates it. As of December 31, 1996 and 1995, the
Co y a receivable from Entel relating to this agreement of $148,091 and
$25,676, respectively, which is included in due to stockholders and related parties.

Effective February 1996, the Company entered into another agreement with Entel whereby the
Company sells units (that is, minutes) along its link with Entel to other carriers and vice versa.
As of December 31, 1996, included in due to stockholder and related parties, is a net
receivable of $83,434 related to this agreement.

Also included in due to stockholders and related parties is a payable amounting to $338,588
relating to an agreement with Entel whereby the Company pays a monthly fixed charge of
$14,167 for the usage of the telecommunication/satellite link between the United States and
Chile and a pa of $217,401 for charges related to all communications that pass through
the Company for termination in Chile.

Income Taxes

As of December 31, 1996, the Company had net operating loss carryforward of
$14,794,112. These amounts can be used to reduce future taxable income, as provided for
under Internal Revenue Code Section 382 described below. Such tax loss carryovers expire
as follows: $26,775, $744,193, $3,526,279, $5,737,862 and $4,759,003 in 2007, 2008,

2009, 2010 and 2011, respectively.

In July 1996, additional shares of stock of the Company were transferred (o Entel. Under the
provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 382, this transfer resulted in an ownership
change due to Entel's greater-than-50-percent increase in stock ownership within a three-year
period. Once an ownership change is deemed to have occurred under Section 382, a
limitation on the annual utilization of net operating-loss carryovers is imposed. Whether or
not this limitation will have a significant impact on the Company's future utilization of net
operating losses will depend on the amount of future taxable income generated by the
Company. If another ownership change should occur in the future, the tax-loss carryovers
prior to the change in ownership may be further limited under the provisions of Section 382.

(Continued)
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AMERICATEL CORPORATION
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Entel Intenational
B.V.1. Corporation)

Notes to Financial Statements

As of Decemper 31, 1996 and 1995, the Company had no deferred tax asset and liability
reflected on its financial statements since the deferred tax asset attributable to the net operating
loss is completely offset by the valuation allowance, due to the uncertainty regarding the
ability of the Company to generate future taxable income sufficient to utilize the tax-loss

carryovers.
Commitments and Contingencies

The Company leases equipment under operating leases which expire in 1999. The following
is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under the terms of noncancelable operating
leases as of December 31, 1996:

Year eading Future minimum
lcase payments
1997 . $ 14,628
1998 14,628
1999 11340
§ 40,596

Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 amounted to $30,983 and
$54,374, respectively.

The Company is subject to certain legal eedings and claims which arise in the normal
course of its business. In the opinion of management, there is no pending or threatened
litigation which will have a material effect on the Company's financial position or results of

operations.







AmericaTel Covporation
Application for Authority to Provide Interexchange
Telecommunication Service Within the State of Florida

ATTACHMENT C

Written Explanation of Financial, Managerial & Technical Capability

AmericaTel Corporation (“AmericaTel") hereby submits the following information as a
demonstration of its financial, managerial and technical capability to provide the service that it
proposes to offer throughout the State of Florida, to maintain that service, and to meet its lease
and ownership obligations.

L. Financial Capability

Incorporation and Licenses

AmericaTel was incorporated in the State of Delaware in Apnl 1992, Later that
year, AmericaTel was granted its first Federal Communications Commission (“FCC")
authorization pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, allowing
the company to provide international as well as domestic telecommunication services
AmericaTel is presently authorized to provide a variety of international services and is in the
process of cbtaining authority to provide interexchange services throughout the United States

Company Ownership Structure

The company was initially formed as a joint venture between Entel International
BVI, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Empresa Nacional de Telecomunicaciones S A. (“Entel
Chile"), with a 20% interest, and Northland Communications, Inc., a privately-held US.
company, with the remaining 80%. By 1995 Entel Chile had increased its interest in AmericaTel
to 100% through a series of transactions which were ultimately approved by the FCC. Thus,
AmericaTel became the first foreign-owned FCC licensed carrier operating in the United States

Entel Chile

Entel Chile is the largest long-distance carrier in Chile and the majority shareholder
of AmericaTel. Entel Chile provides domestic and international public and privale
telecommunications services (voice, data, fax, video, radio, and television) and has holdings
throughout Latin America. The majority shareholders of Entel Chile include such notable
multinationals as Telecom Italia, and Samsung of Korea.




" .

Estaolished in 1964, Entel Chile was the first Latin American carrier to provide
domestic and international long distance services via satellite. Since 1965, it has been the Chilean
signatory to INTELSAT, the international orgarization administering the largest global satellite
system. Entel Chile employs more than 1,600 persons and is headquartered in Santiago.

For further information on Entel Chile, please see the enclosed Annual Report of
Entel Chile attached hereto as Exhibit 1.

Capital Structure; Assets

AmericaTel’s capital structure has been 100% equity-based since its inception, and
has been funded through capital infusions by Entel Chile. No debt is reflected in its capital
structure. As of August 1997, AmericaTel has $38.2 million total stockholders’ equity in the

company.

AmericaTel owns a 2-story building on approximately 2 acres located at 4045 NW
97th Avenue, Miami, Florida, with an estimated value of $2.3 million. This facility serves as the
company's corporate headquarters, teleport and operations center. AmericaTe! also leases
additional office space in Miami, and recently agreed on a long term lease on space to locate
switching equipment and related personnel in New York City.

As of the end of August 1997, the company had an estimated $33.3 million in
current assets. This is primarily the result of a recent equity contribution by Entel Chile which
was secured in order to finance the operation of its international long-distance telephone business.

Pavment History

Since its inception, the company has purchased teleport, antenna, earth station and
other telecommunications equipment worth $5.4 million from vendors such as Hughes Network
Systems and GTE Spacenet. In addition, AmericaTel leases significant satellite space segment
capacity from providers including COMSAT World Systems and PanAmSat. AmericaTel has
always maintained a prompt payment history with these and other vendors

IL Managerial Capability

AmericaTel's executive and managerial staff is comprised of highly capable
professionals with extensive telecommunications experience. The company’s Chief Executive
Officer, Jorge Asecio, has more than 15 years of experience in various executive positions in
telecommunications, software and investments, and has worked in government as well. From
1995 until 1997, he served as Public Services Manager for Entel Chile. In this capacity,

Mr. Asecio was responsible for managing several key products, including marketing strategy,
budgeting, pricing and product development.
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Mr. Asecio reports to a board of directors consisting of five persons. The board
generally meets nonthly.

In addition to Mr. Asecio, AmaricaTel is staffed by six departmental vice
presidents in charge of departments of up to 17. Total staffing is approximately 50 with
expectations to grow to approximately 100 by year’s end. All Vice Presidents are substantiaily
experienced within the areas of their responsibilities and are highly qualified to carry out the duties
of their respective positions.

L Technical Capability

AmericaTel's engineering and technical staff is comprised of many experienced
personnel. Roberto Oyarzun is the company's Vice President of Engineering and Sales. Mr
Oyarzun has more than twenty years of telecommunications industry experience, including nearly
four years in his present capacity with AmericaTel. Prior to joining AmericaTel, Mr. Oyarzun
was employed for more than 15 years with Entel Chile. His last position with Entel Chile was as
Vice President of the Southem Chile region.

Mr. Oyarzun's engineering staff consists of some 13 engineers and technicians plus
support staff with many years of experience in international telecommunications. This group has
substantial expertise in areas of systems design and operations for both private networks and
public telephony.

AmericaTel's teleport in Miami was constructed in 1994 at a cost of several
million dollars. In addition to serving as the company's corporate office headquarters, this facility
includes three primary satellite earth station antennas (one 15.5 meter and two 9.3 meter dishes),
several smaller secondary dishes, and & satellite hub. The teleport provides direct satellite access
to more than 25 countries throughout Latin America and the Caribbean

The company also operates an extensive network of private line satellite services
for corporate clients in the region. Other services supported by the teleport include a frame relay
network and Internet backbone access services for Latin America Internet Service Providers
Additionally, AmericaTel has leased substantial capacity for telephony traffic between the U S
and South America via submarine cables.

AmericaTel is in the process of installing an international telephony switch which
will be located in New York City to take advantage of the proximity of the facilities of most major
telecommunications companies in the U.S.
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Consolidated General Balance Sheets

On Decembar )1 1996 and 1994

ik .....L.‘-"g; i

Curren! aiseh
Chck ansen 2.114979 1109 792
Tima depost 114.586 211 468
Maorketable securitas 718,840 47 142
Soles debicn (ned) 49,221,819 14897 198
Papers receivable (ned 2,148,987 219218
Soundry debiors (nef) 1,865.554 10.017 041
Poper ond accounts recervoble rom reloted Co's 40,572,245 488,126
Invanioey 1,914,681 219,005
Recoverchis waxss 1,657,730 2,228,372
Pre-poid exponses 1435945 1.974.300
Delorred dutias 264,000
Orhar current ossety 2,692,880 538,420
Total current assets 109,074,244 31.9703AN
Fized rasats;
Recl States 2,608,128 2,201 418
Consiructhons and infrastruciure works 70,256,402 45,694 428
Maochings ond equipment 09795229 101,419,248
Orher fined cssens 59,855 740 19394 850
442 516,527 J90,809.740
Less: Accumuloted depreciotion 211.677,1200 (188,418,142
. Total et haed aisets 230,819,407 204,391,778
(rher assets: .
invesiments in reloted Co's 1,088,071 4,206,207
Lower volue of investments 14,947,201 3772210
Invesiments in cther corporations 8,161,971 6,149,494
Long term debiors 1,009,286 4737817
Accounts recervable from reloted Co's. 11,816,100 372.1%0
Orhars 1,140,805 1,445 859
Total other aswets 315,985 445 W0.9ITNTT
Total aswen . A75 849,118 279,339,336

Moten | through 15 below ore on integroning pon of thess consclidased hnoncal uosemaent.
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Current liobilite:
Shorrserm ligbilines belore banks or financial entnas 12844813 4 800051
Circulgting portion of liabilities balors banks o hnoncial entihen 5,752,621 4 547 240
Cirevlating portion of public liobidines [bonuses) 6199 877 8.270.253
Cirevlating portion of longderm popers payoble 1,448 388 11 a9 872
Drwderds poyable 28,112 48, 487
Accounts payable 10972 487 21 407 108
Soundry credions 753.240 8l4adla
Faper: and occounts payobile 1o relored Co'y 59.55) 12,754
Reserves 2.216.258 1987 194
Withhold:ngs 1,424,006 1,239 599
Income eceived in odvonce 429.51] 168.495

= AT A48 56T 53,008,287

€

ENTEL.

Long term liabilites
Liobilives before banks or finoncigl entities 3219725 27 517214
Public hiabilites (bonuses) 20.831.875 26,779 684
Papers payoble 21962945 2].048.804
Soundry crediton - 21,353
Severonce payment 5,211,505 3 l43.%07
Othar long term lihilities 325.421 1,366,915

= *Total long term Lobilite s

Nunority inhenes 1,704 844 &89 814
Equity capital )
Paid-n copial 227,656,149 11).457 870
Mummmmﬁoﬁm [1e7.715) (2.229.541]
Undiumbuted profity
Accumuloted prolih 24, 507,078 19,200,751
Proht in thia peried 6,084 6072 10,954 248

30,591 480

141,583,228

258,140,314

Totol babskties and equity copital 375,849,118 279,339,334

Motes | through 35 below ore on inlegrofing part of these coniclidated financial sosement.




Consolidated Income Statemen:s

for pariods ended on December 31 1994 ond 1995

1996 1995
Srh. Srh.
Operational sarnings
Exploitation income 154,011,204 126,004,537
Less exploitanon cous (P4, 169 310) (79.521,252)
Explostahon margin &1.841 894 46 481,285
Leus: Sales and manogement axpenses (49,772, 240) (35.531,228)

12,069,554 10,952,057

Non-oparatienal eamings

Monexploiiohon incomes or expenies

Financial incomes 1,602,453 1,025,245
Orhar incomes 1,627,207 11,892.747
Financiol expensas 19.150.144) (9. 499 Bdd)
Losses from investment in reloted Co's 11.85).742) 11,190.233)
Amortizoton ogoinal invesiment! decreased value (827,148 [480,.752)
Othar axpenses 1.613.203) 11,024 467
Adiusiment for currency devaluation (545,013 [27.540)
Mon-operational income 18.779.410) 5 J15.174
irve owmee beefore toaes 3.290,.144 11,667,233
Income lax (744 570) [1,268.215)
Profit before minorty interest 2.525.574 10,359.018
Munority inserest 3,559.028 555228
Het proft in the penod 6,084,602 = 10,954,245




Consolidated Statements on Changes in Financial Position

for years ended on December 31 1994 ond 1995

Resources from cperotions:

Proht in the penod 6,084,002 10,954,248
Phuafless] chargesicredin ogoinst profi that do no
involve use of working copital
Jepreciotion ond chargeoffi 11856475 20.478.009
Amortizaton in the penod 1,490,784 1,006,191
Incomes from sale of haed ciien, other longierm inverments (33.722) 992.290|
Incoman from permonant imvesiments in ofher Co's 1,853,742 1,190,233 :
Mol odjustmaent for currency devaluation opplicoble ko non @
circulofing itema (484,055) (1,38.271) ENTEL.

Other resources from operafion [4.068.718) 110.651.272|

Total resources from operaton

Othor resources:
bﬂmmwm 4,152,142 29028152
Increase in long-erm indeblednecs of related Co's 20,478
Proht ' 853,204
Sale of hxed osen Ly vrd 1,273,847
Decrecse of other assets . 2,890.223
lssuo of cosh shares 113,998,478 .
Orher non-operctional resources 4,482 814 10,155,522
Total other resouwrces 123,431,259 46,200,958
Total revwourtes obioined 152,130,469 &8, 847 804
Allocations:
Additions ko fized ciseh 40,436,783 13,441,087
Reducnon of longserm licbilites 36,362,102 20,712,180
Permanent imvesimants in other Co's. 8,049 485 5,422 958
Accounts recervoble from relosed Co's. 13,385,969 3172.3%0
Dividends paid 1.227.701 .
Crhar allocanons 1,740,139 1,448 756
Total allos atons 103,182,159 60,3953

48,748 310 5452473

Increase of workong caprtal

o conhnua |

Notes | through 15 below om an inlegroting port of thess consclidoted Financiol siotermen.




Increass in mein items of working cophtal
Incre ase{decrense) of current assets

Available and hme depoin 467 728 434 47 4)
Marketable securities 711,928 (231 364}
Scles debiors, popens receivoble and sundry deblors 2.087 040 25.700. 549
Popers and account recarvable rom relomd Co's 40,078,191 261,298
Inventory 1,084,102 15313
Recoweroble kones, prepord sxpenies, delerred dutiss, others 2,166,947 (1.610.572)

Increase of current orsets

46.595,946 21,698,768

Decrense{increass) of current assets:

Liabiliies before banken or financol snnhes 8.7 2,078 96%
Public liabilings 70,478 44,417
Long term liabilities [one yeor or lews) 9.948. 538 (13,299 497
Dindends payobile 20,375 44,8081
Accoynh payable (6.268.947) (10,338,991
Popen or occounts payoable 1o reloted Cos (688 b44) 1,331.11)
and withholdings 765.507) (1.040,304)

Income tox and soundry credion (25).908) 4921077
Decrease [increase) of current assets . 1152384 (16,245,295}

Increase [decrease ] of work ing (apstal

48.748 310 5452473

Notes | through 13 below are on inlegroiing part of thess comolsdoted Anonciol scsements.
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L o owd

ler tha year ended on Dececsber J1 1994

Cash flow from operational ocdivities
158.681.2
Collactions from salm deblors 2,578,780
Financial incomes receve 1.391.981
Dividends and other paymants received 2,621.910
Payments io wpplens and employess 1123.243.841)
Inveresh paid (8.174.078)
Income tax paid 5 [1.532.838)
Othar expenias po [1.015,887) @ENTEL
V.A.T and umilar expenses poid |8,456,283)

Plus net cash How hrom operathonal acthivihes 22,751,974

Cash flow from financing actvities:
Saole of cash shares 115,160,705
- 11,961,138
Cther hinancing sources 1,558,180
Drwdends poyment [3.227.701)
Leans poyment (45.432,175)
Public licbilihes paymant |5.840,382)
Payment of axpenses from issue/1ole of thores (1,142,224
Othar financiol dubursement (272.978)
Plus net cash Aaw lrom hinancang oohivibies 74, 774,541

Flow from investment activitles:

Sole of hixed cuen 1,327,250
Other imveitment incomes 31973872
Additien of lixed aueh 36,853,867)
Permanent ireastments - [9.978.824)
Invesmaents in financial instruments 334.203.840¢
Orher loans to related Co's. (48.£28.874)
Othet investment disburiementy (170,820

Minus net carh How froem snvestment odhivilies

Totol phus et cash Row in the period 1,021,210
Inflation eHedt on cosh and cosh equivalehr {520 285)
Net vorianon in cash and cash equivalent 500,925
Ininal balance of cosh ond cash equivalent 1,828,640

Final balanie of cash ond cosh sapuvalen b P ATV 5HS

inial balance of cash ond cosh squivolent obove includes dota from offilicies consclidated in | 996 for the first nma

Motes | frough 15 belcw are on integroling port of thes conschdoted finonciol watemants.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Staterne--

for the yeor ended cn December 11 1694

RN B

Reconcilanon of comelidomd Row lrom oparahon
octivities ond incomes in the persod

Profit in the period &.084 807
Income from sole of cuen:
Proft from sole of hued ossens (3172
Chargeijcredita) ogainst incomas that do nat ol cosh Bow
Deprecionan in tha period . 21 B34 478
Amortizoton of nonphysicol ouen 66,638
Depreciation ond chorge-offy 7016948
Losses from | vvesimans in reloted Ca'y 1,851,742
Amontirohon ogoiny! decrecsed volus of invesiment 837 148
Nat adjviement for currency devoluation 565.012
Crthar cradim 1o incomes that do nol involve cath Row (2,082,515
Crher charges 1o incomes that do not invoive cash Aow 1,828,851
Yoriction in assets that have an effect on cash fow
Increass of sokes debior (18,957.882)
increcse of imveniory (1,084,102)
Decrease of ofher ausens 5324190
Vorigfion In liabilities thot hove on effect on cash Row:
Decrocsed occounts payable as resll of explosonon income (1,157.978|
Cecreased interests poyoble [285.495)
Net increase of income tax poyobls 628,378
Nat increcse of VAT and other similor ilems poyoble 1,265,929
Profit from minarity interest (3.559.028)

22,751,974

Plus net flow as result of aperational achivities

Hotes | through 15 be'ow ore n inlegrating port of thess consolicoted fnancial sotmenn.




Notes on Consolidated Financial Statemnents
On Decamber 31 1996 and 1995

(1] FIUNG IN SECURITIES REGIS

ggfgub.ﬁgrgmh_..}aig&rgiﬂ:li
hnancial sotementy ore publisthed hers. ENTEL is on openly held corporotion (o socredad endnima obesrto) regivered in
Chileon Securities Regisiry with number 0162 and i, thersfore, subpect 19 audit by Chilean wock & insuronce odminsstrahon
Superintendencia o Yolores y Seguros.

tetitesdpiprde s
1995, the mother company posssssed the deract of wwdhreg) ownenhup shore i the
following offiiote: *

Direct or indirect parficipaiion
1994 1995
Entel Inveruiones S.A. 9.9 P 9L
Eniel Serwoos Teelénicos S, Entelidnico SA 9 99L 9 991
Erel Intermocional $.A. 79 991 99 9L
Mucarrier Telecomunicotione S A, Meomer 5 A P9 9L 99 775
Entel Telefonic Méwil S.A_, Entelmdl S.A. &) 66% 5907
Entel Telefonio Locol 5.A., Enelphone 5.A bl L has d
Sciel Telecomunicocionss 100 .00% 100 00%
Erval México 5.A. de C.V. [Mexico) T520% 241%
Ertel lnternational BV 1. (Beitish Virgin klonds) 99 99% w9 P
Zstocom de Cantroomirica 5.A. [Panamal 7000% 70 00%
Amet 5 A (Argentina) 70.00% 70 00%
Americalel Corp. (U.S.A) 100.00% 80.00%
Ervel Calulor SA = LA ki by 9
Sociedod de Telecomunicociones lnua Besp Uda 591 .-
Ental PCS Tolscomunicocionss 5.A., Entsl PCS SA. 79.99% -
Finonciol ssotements of tha obove offilictes have besn inchded in these consolidoted financial sotement, axcept for offilices
SA,

eitlii.lﬂqIo.nvl!..i.srilﬂtl:niii!l!r:}iil




Currency or value Exchonge rate (ChS)
1994 1995
Doliors of the 1).5.A. {uss 420 87 404 91
Canadion Doflon (CAN 078 78 74
Special drowing right ISOR 809 77 604 37
Unidoadas de Fomenio uF 3.280 41 12.482 81
¢ Fixed o1sets ond depreciation
Huuiliailf!nrﬁhi?ﬂqr{iﬂg& Depreciation was reckonad over re-ciseiied ner
Qiiefl in OPErghon in @ wrasght line methad considen sach hind sl 01 muioblished under reporh
or in conformity to regulations in force e
f} Financial leasing
nﬂ&!ifﬁtniﬁ_;lgi!ﬂiﬂﬂi Their vola was esoblinhe o
igtgii&l}igi}?gufﬂﬁa.inuﬁi:
ophon, g!#ﬂ!liﬁi!%%siif%f&&l
h} lrvestmend in related componies
?iggsisifig_i&i&«iii?.ﬁ
Afilicte Diract or indirect parficipanion
B ) . o 1994 ) 1995
Red de Tronsocciones Elecirdnicos SA., Tromsaxion § A 47 10% 44 90
Empresa Colomboamericona de Telecomunicocionss 5 A. Amenconsl Colombsg § A 1500 1500%
America Sky (U.5.A.) through AmaericaTel Corp [US A | 20 00 ‘e
AmericoTel (Peru] through AmericoTel Corp (U 5.A) 50 00, 40 00%
%*fui.i?ﬂﬂ&.iiﬂfhﬁi USA) 50 00% 40 00%
Buenaveniura 5.A. through Telscom Calulor 5 A 29.58% 14 47%
?%iiiiﬂogliﬁgsigiir
ilﬂ::ﬁi?ﬂoﬂiiiﬁlgaii&dg;_s The some criteron woi obisrved
respect to affilictes thot are in o development uoge ond wers not, therskors, inchaded in the consalidonon
ng!lgﬂgiglgsi{%itiﬁli
ogainy! resulting percentoge cwnership value in tha company whars the roniberence hos occurred, have been deberred (lower
i%dliﬂgaiifgtfii-g!am_ciﬂ
lrraitment in car componiss
Theia are main referred 1o contribusions made ko intermatanal telecommunication enfifes ond are reflacted o1 0 percantoge
gfm[!?iﬂlltiil-ﬂiﬁf%i!fﬂs&-ii
Ocipehon in income is recognized os it eccun
1} Assersmont of Foreign invesiment
fliilii.ri!i{ilgtl&gii
%iiﬁlii:-..uiiilﬁ!‘ulii&r&rn&l}i&.—-{
inflahon onnual rotes not excesd on averoge of 10% for the kost frve yeon). Invesiments in countnies of high ramng ore
accounted in the currency of that country. iﬂfﬁifrgaiiii
n the equaty occount Aggregoe odjusiments for axchange di .
ivesmants in non-high rating couniries ore occounted in Chilsan currency ard, occordingly, odivased in o vanahon rencol
zztﬂit}i%t}iiiafilig Resuinng odyust
mant is odded 1o the income in the period.
k| Marketobly e rities
Thase invesiments ore shown sither of their updated cout prics or of their market price, whichaver 1y kower




1) lnventary
Goods iniended for markehng are ousessed of thair everage cout oher oduiment for nfghon

m| Financiol securities axchangs
Tk _y ore reflected ot thesr in..ssdment cot plus interesns ond odjuitmenn of penod end, in conkormity 1o appicable 1echons
relevant wole controct or documents.

Thess are svestments in share that ore not offered 1o the public  They are reflecied af their invesimant tow a1 msrucssd @
form later 148 of Chilsan ogency Superinendencia de Valores

o] Sales deblory ond popers recaivable

nir:u:ru!r!:-}i!!llg; ...... reflacted net ond without ony margin n conideranon of
wventucl bod debh or nan occrued interest

Method uied 1o a1set) services provided but not yet belled to the and of the perod are o1 follows

* Computer-bated sysems and procedures that ollow for conciliahion, volidonon and coloulanan of charges on commun
tion services 01 recorded in Ensel various swiich conters to sstablith/auess unbilled communicanon servces Sand sywsemi
are more of less sophisticated depending upon complexity of the billing iystem of sach company in the Group
-?-i;.ﬂ-;gn.Eiiﬂﬁrrggiaﬁrii&i
* Amounts thown respedt io forsign igggii_igl -
coble sthored chorges ogreament il
These omounts have been included sither 01 debit or o1 cred depending upon thesr balance, 1 o , Jf Envel hos o credi or @
debt respect to chorges shared with thot ogent

Proper conirol of colleciable amounts of the mother compony 1 kept through special accounn ko recording of amounn
collecroble for services provided ond not yet invoiced

Bod debis are chorged in differsnt percantoges for different segments of cutlomen depending on the age of tha debr and the
coin of korced collection weps.

Thesa conudaranons apply in establishing both woiced ond net ievoiced unpoxd sernces.

Since 1994, oddinonol consideranant of our mother company inchude the expenience gained about payment sxpeciancie of
custiomaens in g dicled mulli-carmier sysem and rules esioblished by outhorties for collecnon of post dus bl

pl Pubi habilies

Corporoe obligotions from issue of bonds ore included in the liobildies of *por value® of boruses in the morkst
D:Harences ot the time of wle of por volue ogoinst morket valus hove been deferred  Bonuses howe bean charged n the
penod whan their inlereth accrue in order 1o reflect achval interewt crecsed by the ole

ql Personnel holidays

Cont of personnel legal holiday is occounted in the period when this nght occurs whather of not the right iy axeried within 1aud
pariod

r} indemnity on length of service

Onby our mothar company has obligation of thi kind. Resuling cout hos been reconded under the “current value® meshod hor
the cout occrved from this benefit under on onnual 6% discount rofe.  Lengths of service occrued prce 1o the ogresmant
currantty in force hove been deferred ond grodually chorged o1 expenies upon the overage remaining yeor of sernce of
sgible perionanel

8 Income ax

in ssoblishing corporgie income lox, axotion burdens ome recognized in the penod in which income ond sxpenses ocow,
regardiess of differences consida red by raxonon low for these purposes

Burden rewsdning from remporory differences in this respect ore reflected in the em "delerred iaase”, ancept if i 11 recsonahly

cuwmad that soid differences will be compansoted in tha haure by hurther oppoume differences of idenincol nanre




1| Contructs upan huturs axchange rotes
Only net diffarence from righn ond oblganons under this kind of conrach are recorded in the boloncs theet, i sdher cose
duly osessed under provisons « relevant controct

hiﬁumﬁﬂt‘wwmlﬁmwmmlﬂm.hmmuﬂwﬂw
then charged o expenses in wroight line duning the lerm of relevant cantract

u) Cath fle~ siotement

in praporing this wctement, cath and coth equivalent have been esoblished upon omounh ovaslable 1n cosh, omownr »
banks and moneys in me deposits, in conlormity % Section & 2 in Tachnucol Bullehn number 50 of Chiean Accountann
Assocaton Colegro de Contodores de Chile A G

Caih flow ing from operation octvites include only incomes ond disburiements resulling from common operoons of
mmﬁwh‘hﬁm :

13 ACCOUNTING CHANGES

In the period 1996, new norms were cbserved a1 ssioblithed with Tachnicol Bullatin number 31 of Colegeo de Contadores de
Chila respect to ironsiodon of rights from permonent investments cbroad into Chiean currency. Thus, on omount of S, | 90,677
it now inchuded in the copitol occount *Adivaiment accumulated rom money exchangs differsnce® (03 oppoe o former
inchriion in incoma).

Effwctive from Jonuary 1 1996 Colegio de Contodorss de Chils A G, instnucsed with thesr Bulletin number 50 that corporose
sshermenty of in hinoncial position should be reploced with @ cosh ow somment kor accountancy purposes Howsver,
o counterorder of 0 da Volores y Seguros issued with thesr Form Lester 00238 of Jorwory 17 1997 instructed
that o wotement on changes of hnonciol positon was sill binding ond that coth flows ware obligatory only a1 o wpplement
Finoncial sotements of ENTEL on 31 1994 condgin, thersions, both sctenent.

During 1995, our mather compony sopped recording delerred laxes osociotsd with lemporory differences betesen depre-
oation reckoned under finonciol criena or under axahon norms.




. &) AFFILIATES NOT INCLUDED IN THE CONSOUDATION

Below i1 0 summary bolonca sheet of corporow offilioms not inchuded in the-general occountoncy contohdaton in sach year
afending the: development 1*~ge [see note 2 cbovel

Bolonce sheets on 12.1.96

Adsaty:
Current oyseny 1245900 2.21M819 7.380
Finnd cusets [rai] 428601 41,594 187
 edews DM Dz R
Licbilities ord equity caparal
L7 2Y . 4 .
Acezanty payoble 17,925 2030 6,525
670,713 10,110 55922 -
Accumuloted dehat during
voge {384,347 FAN v = a1
Accounh poyobly from
reigied Co's 145804 D240 885
Toiol boblosond
- _#!;ﬂ NIRWSN  DIATIAU »m . -
Balonce sheets on 12.31.95
Assaty:
Currant assety 18,049 . 7.340 240412 1179484 S 209
Fiesd casals [naf) 484 2N . 11,87 830,100 1787778 1,948 483
Other casely . . . 145,521 1.281.944
 tesleses - 503090 - . 39233 1070312 30N 1ITAA70
Usbiliies ond squily copitel
Recoweroble woess 1,870 . 4,515 611,942 2041074 2,434,401
Accounty poyoble . . . ’ : (56,042
L Rk . £5.922 1281224 ).170.457 2817709
Accumubosed debest during
devadopmant 1ioge (253,009) © (33,734 (Ba4218) ([2.217.548)  (1,922.547)
Aczounh poyokle
reloted Co's. 85418 . . 1,544 . 70,949
Toiol hobles ond  ° S
oquity capial 503.1%0 . Wiyl 10man2  dmwr 1TTdATO

Al dours of hnancial satemants in sach year, latest hnancial uctemants of Entel Maxico (Masico) ware not avadable  Infor-
mahon published here about that company is, therelors, o wmple projechon upon most recent doto ovaslable




151 ADJUSTMENT FOR CURRENCY DEVALUATION

Proht ond loses were offecied by opplicaton of indeaing norms (1ee Note 7). aschonge +
Ww-m:w-ﬁm.mﬂn A e

1994 1995
- Sth. Sth,
Credits (chorge| from updating of-
Current guseh vien (159, 740)
tixed oin 11,519,204 15424 784
Orher arsen 2,035,303 1,116,600
Current and long term licbilines {3.540.110| [#.011.559)
Copital sock (net) (11.724,980) 110,048 768)
Nat gures ofier adjusiment of onsets ond labdines 681 489 30817
Exchange rote Ruchsanon (nel) (448,913) 525 642
Adjuitmant (net) - 7an 58,544
et Protht in the penod 471,827 915,024
Corry lorword upen updating of proht & lows occounts 11.034.840) [942.584)
Bolonce of indexing lcurrency devaluation} account (545,01 m.:l;ﬂl

(6] MARKETABLE SECURITIES
On Decomber 31 1996 ond 1995, invesimant in morkeioble secunhes wers an follows

1998 1995
S Sth, Sh.
Banchile Fondos Mutuos de Inversidn 30.701
Bice Fondo Mutso - 11841
Santander Fondos Mutuos Siondard Supercusnia 638,313
Banchile Fondos Mutuos Potrimanial . 75,159
Shores recerved in exchange for reimbuniable contributions
in componies of public utlies 5,368 4,900
Ti8.840 47,2412
(7] SALES DEBTORS
Tha koliorwing amounts recevable of commereial noture cre included in s tem
= 199 1993
Sth. $th,
Agenn obroad
(US519,065.187 in 1994, US32.571,214 in 1995) 8,100.224 10,224,293
Customen 48,559 947 27,780,821
lews: Esimoted bod debis {7.438,374) (1.108.018)
49,121,819 um.'lﬂ_

The omount for services provided ond not yet invosced [$th. 1,607,985 on December 31 1996) har been included in the
occount *oulomen”,




Conmderchon of bod debh to that date it referred 10 invosced service for wp to ChiMé 812 158 ond 4o non mvosced wernce
for up to ChSM404 014,

(B) SOUNDRY DEBTORS
Breokdown of this dem i1 o1 follows

1994 1995
Sk $th.
Debitory from serlement coniract with CTC 2472142 B.012.714
Debiors from sole of fixed cusen ; P12 494
Economical banehity lor personnel 233,403 241217
Current account with INTELSAT (USS1.179,125 in 1994,
USS1,227.279 in 1995) 500975 512.252
Other debrons 717 848 342 44! @ ENTEL.
lsss. Eshmated bod debh (58,444) |26,437)
3,865,554 10,017,041

*Delbsors from setlement controc® dem rebens o on omoun: owed by Compofiia de Telecomuncociones de Chile [CTC) 1o our
mother compory o3 result of on ogresment reached with them thar semied oll legal ochons panding on Jonuary 15 1956

[9) PAPERS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM RELATED COMPANIES

During 1998 ond 1995, consolidated s in the Group mode ugnthcont ironsachons ond/or hod omounn recenvoble
ot the close of soch penod with/ from tha ing reloied companies that ane nat port of the consoludanon
RN Relationship
With base in Chils:
Eniel Celulor 5.A 79824 760-4 Afhlow
Entedmémil S A © 94479 480-4 Affilicte
Entelphone 5.A. 96.697 410-9 Afhliare
Entel PCS 5.4 96.804.980-2 Abhliow
Tronsgxion 5 A - 96.672.640-7 - Crons-linked Co
Buenaventera S.A 96.590.080-2 Indirectly cross-linksd Co
Chubguania 5 A 94 270.000-8 Seror piockholder
With base abrood:
Entel México S A de C.V [Mexico) . Affiliow
Arnet S A_[Argentina) : Abhliate
Imocom de Centroamérica 5 A. (Panamal . Aot
Amenicalel [Ecuader] . Crou-linked Co. of on offbote
Amenicolal [Pery) . Crou-hinked Co. of on offlicss
Amaericalel [Colombea) i . Crow-hinkad Co.
Stet Inmernanonal Netherlands M.V, . Senior wockholder
Samiung Electronics Co. Uid. (South Korea) . Mother comparry in common with a semor sockholder
Telecom (licly) . Maother compary in common with o semor sockholder

1T = Gosomen Ragan M




mmwmwnmmmmﬂumm weth/from related compo-
res during 1996 and 1995

1994 1995
Transoctions;
Entelméml 5.A
Services prowided 1)) i 484 61,737
Reimbursemant of axpenses 13 152,902
Loans groned 13) 22,985,154
interests on loons in 157 447 .
Capilal coniribution 3 - 42,170
Entel PCS S.A:
Copitol contribution () 10,009
Loans gronsed (3 22,995,432
Revmburwsment of expenies (3 9.045
Invereshy on boony m 245,080
Buenavnturo SA:
Servicen provided in 645,347 491723
Tronsaxion S.A :
Copital contribution 3 44,093 127,218
Reimburiament uof expenies (]| 923 .
Services provided i 3238 2215
Service recerved (2] . 48,550
Chilquinia 5.A.; ")
Services peomadad (" 41,045 51,297
Services receved 2 49,474 54,008
Sigt hﬂnﬂhﬂ?ﬂuﬁtﬂ\n‘,z .
Undereriting/ thares (N 115,103,130
l-nhw-i:q-_ (k1] ]
Ervel Mimico S A de C.V, [Mamico)
Copital contribusion (k1] - 4,009
Remmburiemant of expenes (3 . 1.258
AmenicoTel Colombia S.A.
Revmburiement of expenies 13 23,042 581
AmancaTel Ecwodor
Reimburiement of axpenses (k1] 1,808
AmericaTel Peru. .
Rembunemant of expenies (k] 2114 3016
Loans (i 6,204 .
Tolecom Ilri.“ik I*
Services provided i 2,040,934
Services recerved (2 124,904
Tﬁ:nmhﬁlh\hﬂd ]
Reimburiemant of expenses (k1] 7
h::zzum& Ld.: "
of squipment (k] 1,245,109
(1) Affected incomd of the Company,
12) Alected expenses of the

(3) Did not have any effect en profit & lossss
{*} Includes oll operation since sor of corporoes liaison.



Bolances recarvable Current Long term

1996 1995 1994 1995
$th, Sth. $th. $th
Domesticolly:
Entelmémal S A 11,841,903 55.414 11,816,131
Entel PCS S.A 21,240,885 . -
Enml Calulor - 316,005
Busnoventurc 5 A 1.775.347 61,857
Transamson 5.A 1,144 o7
Entelphone 5.A. . 1.544
Chilquinta SA 5,021 1 501
Motorolg INC 6,604 .
Domentic otol 34,870,926 436,440 11,416,121 -
ntornationally: @ ENTEL.
Arnal S.A . 19,451 . 130.820
Istocom S.A . 12,647 . 240,317
Amencalel Colombsa 5.A 14,738 581 -
Amaricalal Pery 45,327 18,987
Americolel (Ecvador) 788 ) . .
Ertal Mdxico S.A. de C.Y. 1,232 - . 1,257
Telecom Boba 5. PA 1.431.577 . B
Siet Insernocional Netherlands N V. 9
Telecom holia Méwil 7
Inversiones Letocom 50,960
internasional tokol 3,701,319 51,886 172,390
Totul recevable 40572245 480326 11416131 372,3%
Balonces poyoble
Irveriones Lslocom 37,642
Amancalel Peru 414
AmaricaTel Ecuodor - 1,495 . -
Entelphona 5 A . 12,754
Totel paysbis 9,553 12,754 i i
Mot ugnihcont balonces from crows-company MMMWhHMHMSANMG

5-‘-“"'*"‘!’-‘*": gronied by the mother company of UF1,730,000 o sach of thess
ofhliotes in on oggregote amount of MM!HHHJI 1994

hdhn:mﬂnﬂdhiznnhﬁhdw&hhmmuwhhmm'im Drgrial Mobsle

Thesa huncs wers sold in the finoncial merlst and resulling bonds wers given i pladge 1o the bonks that issued the bed bonds
Adpsstmenty ond inseresn occrued from these ransacions thall be pasd ko the mother comparny
Tha term bor re-payment of thess keans 1o the mother compony s 10 return ol bid bonds by Chilson Subsecretaria de

Tedecomunscociones (the b s anliciposed that the b h-dd!mdlculh returmad dunng 1997,
-l\hhhdhddhw-‘hwn 50% during 1997 ond in 50% in lour ideniesl parnal returni wncs | 998




(10] RECOVERABLE TAXES
rechdown of this item is , follows:
1994 1993
- e N N
Provisary manthly payments (PMP] o1 odvoncement ogoinst oanw.! taxss 1,937,584 1,151,388
Recoverable income 1auces 1,074 9787
Incoma laxes occrved [2.082.970) .
Volue Added Tox pending for compensation 1,803,114
4770 2am373
(17] EXPENSES PRE-PAID
Brachdown of this dem is o kollows
1996 1995
Sth, Sth,
Righti on advertiing controcts 1,539.579 929,503
Portion 1o be poud in the short tarm against
Descounts in borws markening 192,942 245395
Duibursemants for severonce indemnity 250,990 250,990
452,454 548 412
3,635 965 1974300
(12] OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Detodd of other current ouset i1 os lollows:

a) Financial ing oy rights for compromised sole of financiol instruments in particlic On December 11 1994
ond 1991, soid nights consisied of provisons inchuded i the lollowing ograsmenn on purchase of bonds
Entty Vakidity Validsy Amount Amount

lnstrumaent date teem 199 1995

x. . Sth, Sth.

Bonco Bice

Cantral Bonk promissory note PRC 12.30 94 01 0297 103,798

Time deposit in Banco BICE DPF 12.30.96 010297 11034

Tima depoait in Bonco Santander DPR 12.30.94 01.02 97 103,472

Tima depowit in Bonco O Higging Dt 12.30 94 01.0297 111,608
Banco

Centrol Bonk promissory note PCD 121498 010297 5118

Control Bonk promissary note [ 12.16.94 010297 1,295,501

Cenirol Bonk promissory note PREC 12,1494 01.0297 447,881
Stock broken BonChils Corredores de Bolio 5.A.

Centrol Bonk promassory PREC 122995 01.029¢ 527,440

Time depot in Bonco Santonder DeF 12.29 95 o1 7296 - 10,817

Time deposit in Banco Concapcién DPF 12.29 95 01.02.9¢ * 324

Cenirol Bank promissory nols POPA  12.29.95 01.02.9¢ - »

Tatal in moksting 2,090,811 538,420
b) Crhar irveitmant 602,249
Total 2672880 338420




[13] FIXED ASSETS
Main properhies in the various ilems of hssd aset are

ol Conurucrions and infrestruchure works
Among the vancus civil works owned by ENTEL Group. the most imporiont one +1 Cantro Matona! de Telecomunicocones.
with o grons value of $th 15,251 248 on December 31 1994

bl Mochivery ond squipment
included the following kinds of cisen on December 31 in soch yeor

1994 1994

Sth, _ Sh,
Telecommunicahon squipment 254,780,898 227 595 487
Electrical-mechanical squipment 17,309,947 17,379,703
Transporiation equipment 491,552 419,373
Satellitol ond other communicanons ystems 30,348,184 Nn.732.717
Instrumends & tools 8,576,648 4,304,954

-~ o awamas

¢} Other fixed assaty
Inchuded the hllowing propernies on December 11 of sach year

1994 1993

Sth, Sth.
Wiorks in conutruction 20,191,672 9.255.401
Equipmani, materials, spore porn:
- Al worshouse 9,591 8B4 6.365.05)
- In tronat 2,172,788 1429037
Office humiture ond equipmant 15545985 10,549 841
Equipmani obiained under lecsing:
+ Reol Skotes 8,944 845 7754184
- Equipmaent 2.438.61] 1647 684
Orhary 749128 191.628

- . 59,056,760 39394850

Facl Sicter under leaing refer 10 o Rsal Siote leasing coniract respect 1 the premises whers the heodquariers of the mother
compony ore currently opErohing.

d) Depreciation
Accumulated depreciation on December 31 1994 and 1995 included depraciation charged in soid yeor of $th 23,856 475
and $th 20,421,788 respectively.

(14] INVESTMENTS [N RELATED COMPAMIES
Entel Group has svercl cross-reloted companies. Seo Mot 2 for thesr legal names and cwnerihip percentoges

@ENTEL




ENTEL copital ownenship in said related componies 11 refected in tha following viotement  Afhlioss comporas which hnongol
sioteme § have not been conichdoted with the Group are olio included

al Invertmeaty 1994 1993
Upda'ad Conribution Adpuniamont Mgt ™
inmal beloncs  net voriotion cnd othars irvegiment  ireBadmaent

[ " Y " -
In Chile:
Entelmémil S A [*) 254,757 - [72.0301 192,727 264 757
Entpiphone 5 A (**) . . . - 447 781
Tromsaxion S.A. 70.934 44,093 [73.095] 41,132 7094
Envel Caldor SA. (***) . ’ : L
Busngweniurg S.A_ (") 719478 : 14,570 7da 048
Envel PCS [**) F 10,10 . 10,13
Abroad: .
Envel Miuico SA. da CV ") 435,044 : (35,707 9.357 45,084
Arnat S.A. (") . . . . 811 748
Z Tol Colombio i : . . 1,731,498
Zstocom S.A. (**) - - : - 557,948
Amaricond |Ecvoder) 44 701 149.54] (128,730 835,527 a4, 701
Amaricotel (Peru) . ' . . 169,494
Amariconky Corp. (USA) . . 5149 5149 .
- 115493 7w (290,650 1088071 4276207
b Irvestmanty decreosed volue 1998 1995
Uppdlertind Irwress Aot zetion Final Fimad
inetiazl bolance o romdere=ew  bolerce bolance
$th. $th Sho S .
Ental Telsfonia Personal 5.A. . 9,426,472 {258,319) 9,148,153 .
Amaricolel Colombia § A ‘ 877,530 . (677, 5301 . 477,53
Saml S A 803,327 . 187.043) 718,244 805,327
Zatocom S.A 854189 . (P4.910) 759,279 854,109
Amencoiel Corp. [USA) 381902 1.781.4821 [159.045) 3,004,409 381,933
Arnet 5.A, s 1,053,222 . f.422 (120,358) 1,024, 484 1,053.231
Insto Beep Uda. . 302.472 {32,142} 270,530 -
3772211 12,604,387 1 A29397) 14947201 3772210

(*) Componies in o devslopment sioge on December 11 1794,
[**) Companies in o development siogs on December 11 1995
{***) Abhlicte in 1994

{****} Reloted company of an offilicls in 1994,

mmmmmmdﬂmm 1994 reber 1o

Amaricoiel Colombia S.A.: *mﬁwﬂmdﬁmﬁhmwﬂn
cepted in Chils ond os casessed th-l provisions in Technicol Bullstin 51 of Colegio de Contadores de Chale, i wos
susoblishad thot this company copitol mock. Hencs, 2 ousssamant undaer copaa wock volue woi
descontinued ond recorded of o value of Ch$ ). Upeon o decision of the Boord of Directon of the mather company, cwmerthip
participation in Americatel Colombia was put 1o sole. Decrecsed resulling volue of $th.602,247 wos therslors ironslered 1o
current assan in the item Other Current Assaty.

Tronsaaion 5.A.; A copitol increose of UF 18,320 divided inic 1,000 shorss was ogresd in on Extraardnary Generol Mesting
ﬂhﬂ?wmnmulm in underwniting and paying 180 shorss, the mother compory ha
disbursed $th 44




Envel PCS 5 A. won estoblithed with public deed of Octaber 1 1996 10 creote and operam mobile tlecommunsconon sysem;
Iy corporaie copitol was established 1o be $th. 10,000 divided into 10,000 shares. This capeial wot hully underwriten and
pard by the mother company (9%) and by Entel inversiones S A [1%)

(151 INV cSTMENTS IN OTHER CLMPANIES
Mmm@mﬁmuﬁhﬂn“hmw%%mm

and 1o Intsmational Mobile Satellite Orgonization (INMARSAT). These contribubons, pasd in U S currency, coversd 1ome
chorges equivalent 1o the copital Bock portion paid by the mother company, a1 foliown

1996 1993
Ty - B L — N Sh.
INTELSAT 12,795 5,841,085 14073 6,104,358
INMARSAT Lrrd 245,244 479 207 494
Semi-tolal 14,372 6,106,329 14,552 6,212,052 @ ENTEL.
Oher invtornaniy . 57,442 : 57 642
Tosal 143712 8,183,971 14,552 4349604

Participation percanioge of Entel of the end of sach perieds was 0,6747730% (1994) ond 0.6481717% (1995] in INTELSAT
ond, 0.08513% [1994) ond 0.0651 3% (1995) in INMARSAT

0.4477 0% of ENTEL parficipasion in INTELSAT in 1996 was poid by the mother company. The balonce wos posd by Armet
[ Argenting).

Entel shore in samings of these teo s was $4h. 1,002,743 (1994) ond $ih 853,204 (1995). These amourts hove
been credited ogoins! income on bosis (Sea Mote 29),

All ievasimants in this ilem ore within the business scope of the componies of the Group

18] LONG TERM DEBTORS
This item hod the following detoil on Decamber 31 1996 and 1995

B . 1994 1994

Sth. $th,
Soundry deblor - 2,477 0aé
Benehits lo perscrnel 243,480 2731.718

Secunhes ond othens 756 624 1.987.053

1,000,286 T

Balanca in the account Soundry Deblors a3 on December 31 1995 repressnts amounts owed since 1992 by Compolic de
I o8 resdt of o dispute risen on oppliconon of Lome contracn rding provision
of inlernational ielephorny servicas by then. Tha dispute wos broughi 1o o semlement ond the morher company wat paed the

|
g
e




......

({17] OTHER ASSFTS

The amaount in e account Others fiem Orher Assen] reflecn the pornon 1o be poid beyond one reor rewpect 1o the lollowing
deferred expenies

. Wﬂww&nw&ﬁﬂndhﬂ;dnﬂxoﬂv {vee Noke 19], of $th 204.22] [1994) ond Sih 476,704

- Expenies arisen from recogaiion of severonce indemnity (length of wervices of employee with o reroipectve sffec, ee
MNote 22) of $th.347 07 (1994) ond S 418,064 (1995)

- Expenses reloted to deferred icxes (ner] of Sth 387 J99 [1996) ond $th 154,008 [1995) - See Note 21
- Advertising controch for more than one year by S 120,000 in 1994

The ongin of these amouniy ond the way they ors credited or ronsherred ko profi or low are irected occording s occounnag
eritenia discussed in Note 2 in eoch coe.

(18] CURRENT LABILITIES AND LONG TERM LIABIUTIES

o) Detoiled sicrements

Appendizes | through 4 1o this nole conlain deaided data on crediten, liabilines terms, odjusment or interein of Labulines
Sard oppendines relate ko the omounh soted 1n the balance thee! a1 loliows

Currnt Long term
$th. $th,
Liobiditen bedores banks or Fnoncial entibes
Short erm controch [Appendix 1) 12,644,813
Long lerm controch [Appendix 2|
Shu_‘t“ pertion 5.752.621 .
Portion beyond | yeor . 1219725
Orhar habilities ;
Short term controcts (Appendix 4| 36,181,266
Lang herm conirocts {Appendia J)
Short lerm portan 7,667 945
Portion beyond 1 yeor . . 50131 564
62,440 647 31,553,291

Appendix 4 containg the comolidoted ioiol of non-bonk licbdines payoble within the nert 12 monthy o1 cioiuhed upon the
ind of cumency or adjustment lerms under which they wers loken.

Current lichilitien themsslves ore mode up of the following items:  Shortterm lichilites before banks er hnarial entnes
Dwidends payoble; Accounts poyoble; Soundry crediton, Papens or occounts poyoble 1o reloted companaes (e Now ),
Reserves (Note 20); Withholdings; Income tax (see Note 21) ond; Incoms received in odvoncs

b Acconnty
Breokdown of this ilem is as lollows:

dw dote 1994 1995
Sih. Sth,
m obrood 180 doys 0,377,686 11.473.744
¢ wpplier 30 days 1,288,257 1,684,295
Forsign wpplien 90 dann 6,582,803 2,013,881
INTELSAT 90 day 952,771 741,740
Crhar wppliers 340 dopy 13,772,990 5491 645




¢) Quarterly moturities
Due dotes of current portion of long-term lickilines (see Appendises 7 ond 3 10 this note for detadli) sach yeor quorter are oy

follows
1997 1994
$th, Sth.
+ Firs! quorser 4431879 1921757
Second quarter 2,844 490 149 472
- Third quorier 1,244, 604 9.538 684
+ Fourth quorker 4455415 7.897 452
13,420,588 12,509,345
16.1 Shortterm liobiisies befors bonks or Rnonciol sntities : @ENTEL
Balonces on Decenber 31 1994 wars o follows:
Kind of currency
Other foremgn
Bonk or uss cuTencie W § non Tokals
Financing Enny L L B [ SO [ T [ " 1§ 'iﬂ%‘ B
$ih, S Sk, $h, A, S, S $h $h, .
Borco de Ohie 41,487 192,34 - - - - - - 487 17138
onco de Sansoge 754 . . - mm . . 0m :
Chase Manhamon Bank N A - 1492 - B - - - - = 14482
The Bork of Tokyo Ld 240 176389 - - - - - - 2430 17639
Banco O Haggens - N7 - - - - - - - 7
Banco Somander - 0] 474 - - XA - 410804 - 719181 800478
borco del Evods - - - - - - 43120 - &1l
Chermacl Bonk = 1110 - - - - - - - 10510
Bonco Bowon - ¥ = 1785741 - - - 17a5742 .
Borco Ecenr - - - - 174w . - B 171 490
Borca B 4102 - - = IMEN = 588% - &4 0B
Borco de Cridio
o lrverione: - - - - &7087) - 1103 Wi IR T4
Bancs Bhd = - - 1.587 952 - - - Lsares .
Banco Secunty - - - - B - TR - T0.40%
bores Sudomencons - - - - 24948 - 184358) - 411 578
Rapubiac MNotonol
Bork N Y TR - - - - - - - wRm -
Borca Sudomern 1009178 - - - - - - - 109178 =
Bonco Trasondeg S A 0408 - - - - - - - Pa04) -
Cinbonk A WaTe - - - - - - - SPaTed
Totchy SO17800  1TIN445 - - 5904 = LIS 106030 12044010 4800050
Ouwsd copesal .
ot 497584 1470253 - = Somé - 1073050 1060386 1012689 473040
Aatwd eeeroge
i ol 0% {7151 LI 1.10% rLin 1%
1794 193
Porton of habrktes m formgn curmeney wors B4 343
Porson of lobilaes » domise comwey $WIn 15 64%
100.00% 100.00%

* Wasgted upon copuiad bokoncs




Noies on Financicl Sictarnents

v Decomber J1 1994 or | 1995

[1) CORPORATE REGISTER

Ental hoy been regisered with number 0142 in Chilson Siock ond i, therglore, swhbyect o : ;
% ’ reg Rogiry oudinng by Supsninssndencs

(2] ACCOUNTING CRITERLA APPLIED

a] General criteria

These financiol siotements were prepared occarding 1o Accounting principle generally accepied ond in observonce of rules of
Superintendencia de Volorss y Seguros, 4ove that invesiments in afhloted companies have besn recorded in o ungle hna
the general bolance of their net worth percantoge ond not consoldated line by hne This accounting treatment. howswer, doss
not olter net oulcome in the period or omount of corporose net worth

These hocnciol uctements hove been issved marely o show an onalyst of Enel clone and should be, therskore, reod olong
wilh ity relased consolidated financial satements a1 required under occounting prnciples generally aczeped

Hnnnhmdy '-rlpkum forca, financial of both vod the
In o g in , hi Vigtemanty periods ore expresed i currency representing the 1ome
purchesing power as on December 11 1994

For soid purpose, financial siosements on December 31 1995 ond volues mentcned in notet 1o 10xd satements wers odrusied
out of occounting in 6.6 percent. i ... the variaion in Chilean Cantumer indax Prics in the hegive manthy previous 1 Decem-
bar 1994,

«) Trenslation of currency
Asseti or liabilities in loreign of in other volues have been ronilated into Chilean pesot upon exchange values in
force ot the end of the period, The ing axchange rotes were in force on Dacamber 31 1994 and 1995
Currency or valve Exchangs rete |Ch.§)

199 1995
Dollors of the US A, uss) 42487 404 91
Cenodion Dollan (CANS) o 7e 98 74
Specicl drowing right (SOR) - &0 77 604 87
Unidades de Fomenia (UF) 13,280 .43 12,482 81
d) Fixed assets and depreciotion i

Fixed cusens are reflected of thesr purchoe price ofter legol re-cssessments  Depreciohon wos rkoned over re-cisessed nel
velue of assets in operoion upon o iroight line method with consderahon 1 viehd like of sach kind of ciser o1 sucblihed

with studien or in conformity io reguionons in force

o} Finondial leasing
Assats lot under o renic! coniroct of leasing wars occounied o o1ieh ond e vohes wos sucblished ot current voha of

instolimenty compromised plus the omount 1 be poid 10 exart o purchase ophon. Re-gusessment or deprecionon of osien 10
lecsed ore reckoned puriuant ko genercl rules applying to common hised aaset




hi investmaent in reloted componies
On Dwcember 31 1994 ond 1995, the mother company mainioined o copiiol propristorship in i following related compa-

nigy

Affiliotes: J Dirwct or indirect paricipation
1996 1995

Entel loversiones 5 A o9 oL el
Entel Servicios Telefonicos S.A., Entelfdnica § A 999 99 79 978
Entel Inlernocionol §.A 79 9L 99 P
Entel Tedotonia Méwl 5.A . Entelménl 5 A 61 4% $902%
Entel Telalonia Local 5.A., Enmiphone 5.A. 99 99% 79 998
Entel Colulor 5.4 59 18% 3331
Micarrier Telscomunicociones S.A., Micorier § A 9 99% 99 P
Ensel PCS Telecomunicociones SA., Entel PCS 5.A 9 99y -
Satel Telecomunicociones 5.A. 100 00% 100 00%
Entel Mdico S A de C V. [Maxico) 75 20% 7181%
Entel inernational B.V.I, (British Virgin lslonds) 9 e
Lstocom de Centroomiérica 5. A |Panamal 70.00% 70 00
Arngt § A [Argenting) &0 00% &0 00%
I-lhhlluq-du:
Red de Tronsocciones Electrémecas SA., Tromamion S A 47 10% da PO
Empreso Colomboamencana de Telecomunicocionas 5 A

Amancoml Colombia 5A J500% 15 00%

Direct or indirect participation

With indirect irvasiment: 1994 1993
Americalel Corp (U.5.A.) through Entel International B.V. | Corp. 100 00% 80.00%
Amenica Sky (U 5.A ) through Entel insermational BV 1. Corp. 20.00% .
AmericaTel [Pery) theough Americalel Corp. (U 5.A) 50 00% 40 00%
Amenicona ds Telddonos 5A, Americosel [Ecuador),

through Amencalel Comp. (US.A.] 50 00% 40 00
Busncoventura S.A_ through Entel Celulor S A %.56% 16 67%
Sociedad de Telecomunicacionss Inuo Beep Uda,,

through Entel Telsfonia Personal S.A 59 16%

Invastmants in obhliotes or in reloted Co's. hove been onessed o3 o function of Entel ownerthep on thew coprol siock {percent-
oge cenership volue or POY) ond inchude prohin or losses of those compones

[hHwrences rowe n or increcsing ownerthip porticipation of ENTEL in reloted componies [i.e of pnces pasd ogon
reiuling parcenioge ip walue in the company whare the ransherences has occurred] have been deferred (lower inves:-
mant vohua) ond put subject o omortizotion upon sxpected ime for return of irvestment in @ maxsmum term of 10 ysan

g) Inmvesimant in other companies
Thesa cre main reherred Ko coninbutions mode ko imemanoncl lekecommunicanon ennives, and ors reflecred a1 o percenioge
contributed by Entel 1o the equity copital of said entities a3 ironsloted of exchongs rotes in force in sach period end

Parhcipanon in profiflosses) ore reflecied os they oceur

h] Assessmant of forsign imestment

Respect ko parmanent imvestiment in loreign companies, Entel right on capsial asss ond income of 10ed componses have been
sucblished and accounted upon rish focton ronked [currency sxchange ond inflonon) for the country where the imvesiment
ha besn moda.

For these purposss, countries of low risk ore couniries exporien of copdal or produch whech domestic inflahon has not
sxceeded on overoge of 10% in the loat five yson.




r] Conirocts upen huturs axchange rotes
Only net difference in nghts and obligotions from this kind of controcns ore recorded in the bolonce theet, in both coses
asusised o3 per relevant ogreement.

n thowe cumt whers ouT counterpa. ; obioini discounh from thiy arrongement. rewihng omount 1 delerred ond then chorged
o axpensas in urgight line during the term of relevont contreat

8| Cash flow namment
In preporing this siclement, only balonces ovarlobls in cosh or in bonks hove been conudersd os cosh  Thers ore no other
amaounts chassified o3 cash equivolent.

Caih flows resuiing from operotion octivites inchude only incomes or disburiements resuling from comman operahons of e

13| ACCOUNTING CHANGES

Mew norms esioblished with Technical Bullesin number 51 of Colegio de Contadores de Chile respect i ronsiatcn into
Chilson curmency of nghts from parmanent irvestments obrood were observed in the pericd 1994 Azcordingly, $th 190,677
ore now inchuded in the copital cotount Adjustment occumulaied from money exchange differencs (o3 opposts to credd
ogoinyl income in the post].

Effactve from Jonuary | 1996 ond os estoblished with Technicol Bulletin 50 of Colegio de Contodorss de Chila A G . siote-
mant of changes in hnoncial position sho.id be replocsd with on cath Row pctement Loter Supenmendencsa de
Volores y Seguros estoblished with their Form Leer number 00384 of Jonuory 23 1997 thot preparchon of o solement on
chonges of hnoncial posifion wos will mandotory whis cath Rows sotements wers obligatory a1 o wpplement only Finoncual
sictements on Decembar 31 1596 contoin, therslore, both kindi of siciement

During 1995, the Company ceased 1o record deferred taxes ousocicted with lemporory differences of depreciahion as reck:
oned under hinanciol criteria or as rechoned puriuant o laxstion norma
(4] ADJUSTMENT FOR CURRENCY DEVALUATION

Application of indexing [sem Mot 2], voriations in axchonge rotes ond odjviment prochced on December 11 of soch
puhdhﬂuwu\qﬂnpdludhm .

1994 1995
Sih. Sth.
Credity (charges) from update of

Current ciseh o9, 107 (148.781)
Fined cussh 12,747,073 15,177,382
Orhar onieh 221498 1,427,755
Current ond long term licbilities (1.454.228) (5.958.63])
Copital shock (nef) (11,724,980) 110,048,748
Net hgures ofter odiuitment of aisen and licbilifies 109,800 408 955
Exchange rom Ructuations (nef)- 1383,834) 506 998
Adjuimmenn [ner 237,271 58 S4a
Met cutcoma in the period (34.471) 1,174,497
Corry-horwardh lrom updonng of outcome occounn 11,092.708) 1947 258)

Balonce in the occound current; odiusimant (Lizwam 27240
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408 947
1415221
10 738

41717

42,170
1,262 628

48711

747,062
141 871
1,441 833
5801322

1093495
12875

4#3.703
127.218

2.315
48.550

51,297
54,008




Eclances recorvable Current Long term
1996 1993 1994 1995
$th. $h, $th, $th,
Domestically
Entelibnica §.A 145,544 474,760 819,403 233,551
Erteiméeil 5.A 11,841,901 55414 11,816,100
Entel PCS S.A. 23,240,885 . . .
Satel Telecomunicociones 5.A - 1,015 . 580,312
Enel Telsfonka Perional S5.A. 417,382 316,005 . .
Busnaveniurg 5.4 48,893 41,857
Tronsaxion S.A. 1,044 97 . .
Entel Imveriiones 5.A 1 Sil 489 120,301 115715
Enselphone SA. 1,544 1,474,295 .
Entel Internacional 5.A. : 24014 1,144,734 449 418
Chilquinta 5.A. aon 1.501 E .
Domaste holal 15,702,1%0 1,130,710 15,402,948 1,579,004
Internationall;
Entel International B.V.l Corp. 4515 1019 e 302,195
Armnat 5.A, 170,649 19.451 - 130,820
Latocom S.A. 423,878 12,647 . 240,211
AmaricaTel Colombia S.A, 16,718 581 . .
Americalsl USA 187,030 145,914
Amaricalel Pery J.01s8
AmaricaTel (Ecuador] .?u . -
Endel Mdmico 5.A. de C.V. 1,232 . . 1,257
Telecom bolia 5.PA. 3,431,577 . : .
St Internacional Metharkands M V. 9
Telecom hola Ml 7
insernational totol 4,436,441 182,850 39211 675,585
Total receivoble 40,350,701 1,321,558 13,802,157 2,254,509
Bolonces poyobls
Domeshcally:
Micarrier $.A. . . 1,440,891 1,415,221
Entel Internacional 5.A. 39,004 . - .
Entelphone 5.A 252,754
Saiel telecomunicociones 5.A 206,602
490 452 - 1,440 8091 1415221

Mot nignificont bolonces from cros-company iransoctions ore omounts owed by Entel Méwil 5.A and by Ensel PCS S A,
thhhnhmdlflmmﬂbrmfﬂmnﬁdi-uﬂ_nmwm $th 46,464,139
on Decamber J1 1794,

Thess loans wers allocoted o isswe o bid bond required by these o componiss 1o bid in the new syssem | 990 Digital Mobils

Thase funds were offersd in the nancial morke!. Resulling bonds wers given in pledge to the bonks tha! isued the bid bonds
Adjustmenty ond inserest occrued from thass hnancial ronsocnons shall be re-posd 10 ENTEL




The term for re-payment of thess loom is swbject ko return of bid bonds by Chilsan Subsecreioric de Telecomunicociones (the
bidding entity). It is onticipated thot the bid bond of Entel PCS will ba hully returned during 1997, while the bid bond of Entel
Wil will be retuened in S0% during 1997 and in 50% in kour identicol portial returms since 1778

(9} RECOVERABLE TAXES

Breakdown of thiy item is ot lollows

1996 1998
Ch$ Ch$
Provisory monthly payments (PMP) 01 advoncement ogaini! annwal lass 1,724,916 1,085,345
Recoverable incoma taxes . 1,074,987
Income taxet occrued (1,955,000) .
___' - 1230,084) 2,162,352 @EHTEL

These bolonces ore included either in the occount *Recovercbis Taxes® in 1995 or in "Taxss Poyoble® in 1994 depending
upon their nature (Ses nole 20).

(10) EXPENSES PRE-PAID
Brackdown of this item s o8 follows:
1994 19935
Ch$ Chs
Rights on odverfising controch 2,262,026 929,503
Portion to be paid in short lerm ogoinst:
* Discounh in bonus morketing 192,942 245,395
» Disburiemanty from spvercnce indemnasty 250,990 250,990

* Crhers 437,280 529,860
3,243,218 1,955,748




@ ENTEL.

[11) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Breck down of this item i3 o3 follows

a) Finoncicl investmant 03 right 1o collect for compromised 1ale of hnanciol inutruments in portfolio These nghts represenied
backsole clouses contained in the following controch on sole of sock on December 31 1996 ond 1995

Entity /Instrumant Tronsoction Transoction Amount
date herm 1996 1995
§eh, $th,
Bonco Bice
Canirel Bonk promissory note PRC 12.30.96 01.0297 103,798
Tima deposit in Banco BICE OPF 12.30 96 010297 23,036
Tima deposit in Banco Santander DPR 12.30 74 010297 103,472
Time deposit in Bonco O'Higgin DR 12.30.v6 01.02 97 111,605
Banco Sontonder
Ceniral Bonk promisiory note D 12,16 94 010297 5318
C—ﬂhﬁmm PRC 12,14 96 01.02%7 1,295,501
Bonk promissory notw PREC 12.16.94 01.0297 447 BB
Sudllnllm BonChile Corredores de Bolia 5.A.
Cenirol Bank promissory note PRBC 122995 01.0296 . 527,440
Time deposit in danco Sonsonder DPf 1229 95 01.02 94 - 10,617
Time deposit in Bonco Concepcian DPF 12.29 95 010296 . 124
Coniral Bank promissory note PDPA 122995 010296 . v
Totol soles compromised 2,090,411 530,420
b) Other invesiment 402,249
Totol other current aussts 2,492,850 538,420
(12) FIXED ASSETS

Main proparties in tha various iems of hzed aiieh are:

8] Consinacions ond infrosirurtws works
Among the various civil works owned by ENTEL Group, the most importont one is Cantro Nanonal de Telecomunicocsones,
with o gros: value of $th.15,251,248 on December 31 1996,

b! Machinery and squipment
Inchuded the lollowing kinds of casets on December 31 in soch yeor

1994 1993

Sth. Sth.
Telscommunicanon equiprent ?:I*P 418717 221.724,988
Electrical-machanicol squipment 17,381,511 17.379.703
Sotellital and other communicotions sysiems - 19.186,124 27,162,188
Instrumants & iools 6,457,514 6,300,608
Corrioge squipment 292,348 320,457

291,714,204 l.?ll.ll! 10




¢) Othar fixed ausets
Inchuded the follow g properties on December 31 of sach year

‘Worka in consiruchon
Equiplhll'l. matericly, ipore parh:
wnul‘mu

Olinﬁnﬁm

ond equipmeni
Equipment obioined under leasing:
- Reol Siates

- Equipment

Reacl Siotes under leasing refar 1o o Reol Siate leasing controct respect 1o the pramises whers the heodquortens of the morher

company ore currently operating

d) Depraciation

s loted _r
$th 19,648,173 (1993).

(13] INVESTMENTS IN RELATED COMPANIES

Propristorship rights of Entel upon investment in offilictes or in reloted companies wees o1 follows 01 to December 31 of these

1996
Sth.

16,804,243
7,591 BBs
2,001,582

11,754,114

8,344,294
1,643,307

125,804

yeory.
a) lnvestments
1994
Initigl Yoriations

vpdaled Adjuiiments

bolonce  Contributions  ond othery
In Chile: $ih, Sth. $th,
Entel lrversionas 5.A 248,99] 18,049
Eniel infernacional S.A. 23,170 123,149
Entlfdnico S.A, 1 500,421
Micormer 5.A 1,703,043 41,159
Entelménil 5.A () 264,757 (72,030}
Entelphone S.A.(*") 443,283 4,010,147 (2,002,945)
Saiel S.A. 1,222,102 . 451,147
Tronsaxion S A 70,934 44,073 (73,895}
Entel Colular 5.A. 1,094,952 (2159 .571)
Entel PCS S.A (") 10,009 21
M
Erel hlrnnhmd BV, Corp. 3,782,790 2,754, Iﬂ {1,802.5%9)
Entel México 5 A de C.V[*] 45,064 (35,707
Amal S.A (") 831,748 9‘31.1‘1? 1919,083)
Amacicolel Colombic 1,731,495 : (1,731,4695)
Letocom S.A[*) 557 945 (445,589)

10745533 047570 160351084

1993
$th.

B.847.539
4,365,053
3,449 649
9,620,348
7.754,188
1,647 5484

193,427

17,880,124

on December 11 included depreciotion chorged in sord yean of $h.21,144,448 (1994) ond

1995
Hat Net
gy iment VeIt
Sth Sth.
287,062 268,993
1 23,70
500,422 |
1,754,402 1,703,043
192,727 244,757
2,450 445 441,281
207,249 1,222,102
41,132 70,934
737,381 .
10,030
4,734 34 31,782,790
9,357 45084
444 880 631,748
. 1,731,495
112,254 557 %45
13,557,907 10,745,523

@ ENTEL.




@ ENTEL.
b| lmvestment lower volue
1994
Yonation
Initial 1995
updated Amortizoficn Final Final
baoloncs Intincie & wonsferwnces  bolonca bolance
$h, $th. $th. $h, Sih,
Entel Cohuior § A . 9,426,472 (258.319) 9.188,153 .
Americalel Colombia 5.A 477,530 . (677,530) . 477,530
Soml SA 805,327 . 187.043) 718,264 8035327
Zetocom S.A. 854,189 . |94,910) 759279 854,189

Arnet SA. 1,083.202 P1.622 (V20,368) 1,024,484 1,053,232
3,390,278 7‘..! II,DH (1,238,190 11,470,182 3,390,278

(*] Componies in o development soge on December 31 1594,
[**) Companiss in o development woge on December 31 1995

Main Ironsactions in reloted companies were o1 follows in 1994

Entel inlernacienal S.A.: Losses swioined by this company in this pariod coused o negotve outcome, Assesiment in ermy of

%Mﬂm&mdmdwﬁﬂomd&!l A charpe of §th 395,024 wen coreur-
ogainst expenses 1o reflect uncovered percentoge of bolances owed 1o the mother company

Americatel Colombia $.A.: mmdemmﬁ d- occounhng principles generally

occepied in Chile ond o1 casesed purwont 1o provisions in Techaical Bulletin Contodores de Chile, it wos
MMhmHnTumﬁﬂ Hence, ih cussssment under copitol vock volue wos
dicontinued and recorded ot o volue 1. Upon o decision of e Boord of Directors of the mather company, ownerihip

porficipation in Americalel Colombio wou put 1o sole. Decreased resdting value of Sth 802,749 wor therslors tronsberred io
curranl assshs in the item Other Current Assels,

Entelfénica SA.: This company reveried ity losses ond negotive copital slack in the panod ond woi, tharefors, ousessed in
mirwwm A provivion for doubiful debl respect 1o omount owed 1o the mother company wai
written-off.

mun In en Extroordinary ing of tha sharsholders of this compony on December 29 1995, it woi decded,
thot copitol sock of would be increased ko $th 5,020,473 mode up of 4,904,530 shares. On
Duu-rhrzl 1994, &uhdud-wnhmdpu-dumdwdmdwhupﬂ&%tom 147 This omount

Transaxion S.A.: A copitol increass of UF1 B,J20 divided into 1,000 shares wos ogresd in on Extroordinory Generol Mesting
JMJMWMMH 1996. In underwriting and poying 180 of thoss shares, the mother company

hos disbursed

Entel Colulor S.A. former Telocom Calulor 5.A.): Entel bought 2,421 public shores, which cormeiponds o 17.67% of the
copial underwriten and paid of this comparry. Added 1o some percenioge previously cwned through ifs cFfilicte Endel inveryionaes
S.A., ENTEL now owns 51% of this compary [which is, therslore, on clhilicte of ENTEL now). Erel Celulor S.A. Corporoie

Bylowi were amended in on Exroordinary of Shorsholders on December 19 1994 1o, amang other things, increase
its copital from $th.2,311,349 (13,701 shores) io $4h.11,538,94 [16,441 shares). This copial increase wos hully underwrt-
ten ond paid-in by ENTEL, which direct or indirect propristorthip share increosed io 59 16%

The price paid for the sthores previously ownad (§th.4,168,500) and for this nes isswe |$th 4,227,400) sxceeded the book
rdl\ldﬂ-hndlplﬂ thus crecting on oggregote «invesiment lower volues of 39,304,910 [or $th 9,424,472
updating].

Entel PCS S.A.: This compony wos ssiablished with public deed of Ociober 1 1794 lo crecte ond opercie mobile islecommey-
nication syslems, Iy norporote copitel won esioblished to be $th.10.000, mode of 10,000 shores. This copital wou hully
Muﬂpﬂdhpﬁmmlmﬂhﬁﬂms.h[lﬂ

Entel internecional B.Y.L Corp: During 1994, ENTEL poid contributions for fubure copiol formation of this offlote of
U5$4,512,000 [$4.2,754,152).




Armat S.A. [Argentinal: ENTEL poid coniributions of US$2,160,000 (§th 932,217) durng 1994

(V4] INYESTRAENTY 1N OTHER COMPANIES
rmmmmmhwumnmmmmmﬁw-mmmm

and io infernanonal Mobile Satellie (INMARSAT]. Thasa coniributions crected rights (poyoble in U 5. currency)
upon the parcentoge copital sock contributed by ENTEL os follows:
1996 1995
US$000 Ch$000 US$000 Ch3000

INTELSAT 13,380 5,684,559 14,073 6,104,258
INMARSAT 577 245,244 a9 207 694

Semidod 11987 5,929,800 14,552 6,312,092
Other invesimenty : 57,642 : 57,642 @ ENTEL.

T . 5,987, 445 14,552 6,369,694

Tokol 1395?

Porhicipohon dbﬂuhdduﬂmmmounmnmm-anmwwnmmnm
and, 0.0651 3% [1994) ond 0.06513% [ 1995) in INMARSAT,

Entel share in the samings of thess h-o componies was $th. 1,002,743 [1796] ond $th 853,204 [1995]  Thess amount have
besn crediied ogoinst income on occrued bonis (See Note 28).

All investments in this dlem ore within the business scope of the componies of the Group.

(15] LONG TERM DEBTORS
This item hod the following detoil on Decamber 31 1974 and 1995

1994 1995

Sth. $th.
Soundry deblors . 2,477 048
Benehh ko personnel 243,440 273718
Securities and others 104,864 133844
- 348,126 2,884,630
Balance in the aceount Soundry Deblors as on Decamber 11 1995 represents omounh owed unce 1792 by Compofio de

Telscomunicociones de Chils S.A. [CTC) to ENTEL as reswdt of o dispule risen on opplicotion of iome controch rulng provison
of international wlephony services by ten. The dispute was brought 1o o serlemant ond the mother company wos pasd the

outilanding omounts.
|16} OTHER ASSETS

ﬂumahmﬂh[ﬁmmlm the portion io be paid beyond one yeor respect 1o the following
deferred expenses:

- Difference of por volue and sale volue of bends of public offer (1ee MNote 18], of $th 284,313 |1 994] ond $th 476,708
{1995]

arisen from of severonce indemnity [langth of sarvices of employse with o retroipectre effect - 100

1 Mote 21) of $h.347,073 (1994) ond $th.618,084 [1995).
- Experves reloted 1o deferred tones (net) of St 389,399 [1996) ond Ssh 154,008 (1 795) - See Note 20
- Advernising controch lor more than one yeor by $4h.120,000 in 1996,




The origin of these amounts and the woy they ore credited or tronsherred 1o profit or lon ore irsoted occording to occounting
eriteria discussed in MNole 2 in eoch cose.

{17) CURRENT LIABILITIES AND LONG TERM LIABILITIES

ol Datailed yotemonts
Appendixes | through 4 io this note contoin detoiled data on erediton, liobilities terms, odjusmenh or interesh of liobdines
Said oppendixes rekate ko the omounts tioked in the bolonce theet a1 follows

Curront Long berm
$th, $th,
Lickslibes befors bonks or hnanciol enttes
Shart term controcn [Appendx 1) 9,487
Long term coniroct [Appendix 7):
Short lerm portion 4,047 481 .
Portion bayond 1 yeor . W46
Short term contrachs (Appendix 4] 31,041,768
Long term controch (Appendix J)
Short lerm porion 7.388 Bod .
Portion beyond 1 yeor . 50,791 402
42,487 .90 50820018

Appendia 4 contging the consolidoted total of ligbslies [other thon 1o banks| paysble wiinin the nest 12 months 01 claished
wpon the kind of currency or the odjusimant terms under which they were token.

Current ligbilities themselves ore mods up of the following ilems:  Short-term liobilities before bonks or hnancial entine;

Dividends poyable; Accounh poyoble, Soundry crediton, Papen or occount ko roloted companies [ses Mot B);
Ressrves [MNote 19); Withholdings, Incoma lax [1ee Note 20| ond, Income in odvonce
b Accounts
Breckdown of this item is o3 lollown:
Mazimemn 1996 1993
.due dote St S,

:« abrood 180 doys 8,377,666 11,473,748

ommunications supphiers 30 days 1,199,167 1,684,296
Foreign swpplien 90 dopr 8,481 459 1,684,445
INTELSAT 20 days 952,771 741,740
Other wpplien 90 doyn 8.878.068 5,576 44%

15,869,129 21,182,718
<) Quarterly matarities
Dus dotes of current portion of long-term ligbslities [see Appendises 2 ond J 1o this note for detosli] sach yeor quorter cre o
1994 1993
S, $th,

First quarke 1,094,170 1,747 451
Second qu sner 2,712,605 2.681.451
Third quorter 1,076,452 9,423,398
Fourth quorter 4550318 7.497 646

11,436,545 21,352,146




17.1 Short-tlorm lisbilities before banks or financial entities
Bolances on December ™1 1994 ond 1995 were o1 kollown.

_ Kind of currency
Bonk or . Chj - Non odjustobls Totols
Financicl entity 1996 1993 1994 1993 1996 1993
Bonco de Chile . - 192,342 = - - 192,381
Banco de 7.057 - - - 7.057 -
Chose Monhation Bank NA - 324,652 - - - 374,852
Tha Bank of Tokyo L. 2,430 176,389 - - 2,430 176,389
Banco O'Higgine - 217,344 - - - 217,288
Banco Sonionder - 603,475 - - - 401,675
Bonco del Estodo - - - 693.243 - 491,241
Chemical Bonk - 2,225,220 - - - 2223220
Tetals $th. 9407 S.HPMI - 691,243 9.447 4.431.908
Owed cupitol omount $th, 8764 IA?D m = 493,143 764 4.348) A%
M“mr- .78 .38 - - 6.78 7.08
of lichilitas in forssgn oo g4
Portion n CuITency” 100.00% 84 34%
Portion of lichilities in domastic currency: 0.00% 15.64%
=g __100.00% 100.00%
* Wiighed upon capeal baloncs.
17.2 Long term liabilities before bonks or financial entifies (short-lerm portion Is clio inchuded)
Bolances on Decamber 31 1994 ond 1995 ore o4 lollows
Avercn Copital Boloress on 12.1.95
Currency ar Short Tod owwel omow Shart Long
odmmant m _Yoory for moturity on inderest  cwad on B orm
oo poriion e il 1231%  role 1231.%  porfien rorfion
St $h $h $h % S S $th

2086600 94V 2066991 19574 211027

UF 1,698 449 B = 140447 TSR 1486415 w152 1324
Dreswrbongue  UF 205,286 - - 05286 7% 200858 - -
Boneo Chils - | UE - - - - = - 5,200 434043
Boneo Chile - 2 UF - - - - - - 2034 2,254.256
Bonco Chils - J UFf - - - - - - N8 L0204
Bonco Chile - 4 UE - - - - - - 37 481 26581315
Crichis - | UF - - - - - - BE 2002018
Cridlito - 2 UE - - - - - - von 894929
Sarsonder UF & - - - - - M3 z.m:;:;
OMgges-1  UF - - . . . - - 2,
CrHigges - 2 UE - - - - - - - 1148640
Onarmo - | Ur - - - - - - 13888 234100
Osomo - 2 UE - - - - - - 20421 1,344 055
iemoconal H - - - - - - 3% -
Sudomencong UF - - - - - - 14012 113740
Chamicad uss - . - . s - 1s17.58
Tolch $th, 4,047 481 WA - I,.ﬂ?m m mru I,lﬂ.lﬂ- 00,187

199 1993

Total amount in forsign currency: 5329 18.77%
Totol amount in domesiic currency: 671% LR )

100.00%  100.00%




17.3 Long-term current hobilites [short-trm portion is inchuded; debt 10 bonks or finoncicl entifies are not inchuded)
Bolonces on Decembar 1 1994 and 1995 were os follows:

bowogns  Cophad  Deleness an J1.1194

Cummncy or  Short el ol Shart I.-|
Adppmmees wrm Yooy ler mstardy Tidos  tenad  owed term
Baen l- Fﬁ inl inl dmd il Swé  Bopnd b 11319 - 1L31% e ’I-h
Pubhe chigutons u. ETT  SINLIPL AERLI9 5492000 L ST7CS) 1 577080 - 70NN WM A0 T
boruam Sera 8 uF mm L3418 431410 adlsla - - = 17351498 aOM mma- 441155) 1790878
Borwnmn Sara C UF 1796502 107081 15705 197080 1708 157080 - Pall 75T TOMm 1A36.700 481 008
Docmennpopsble  LINZT 1320233) 77845 1094490 4841 &4l STRIIT4 WA9T DANIS 11T 77107 48
Ohdeon Trecsury
Duge US] M 4NN IR WX MY BIM - laai el TaUR 128348 20 1 B4T14
niness Lide. uss - - - - - - - - - - 22007% .
MG Clo, st y
Sarvccs ik UF - - - - - - - - - - Imimn .
& iversiones y Servom SA. USH 040 10MNs - - - * - - 192015 adm 19 ms P07 1M
3 Ohle Erargio 5.4 UsE  15Bes LT - - - - - 1502911 430 1400 0d8 19480 150018
Ol Calldona irvmtmard
Compary W 208 Lnws - - - - . | ¥I2446 420% 1 91IWIS WO 19
A I lnda Wi s amae - - - - - SR04 AR IV Mlis 40ad 1%
Ohlanat uf - - ST T AT &7 102 [ 121X MO 177N - .
lmatsbang
Lea Corgueacdons Uur 1 100541  1P400F 00487 224019 2OTM STTa3a2 (I] 44MOV TIIN  44NVATY 183 0% &35255
Lo Ak uss 2990 M\ - - - - - ASY NME AN MILAF AU
Laciung Archng UF 9 000 T 21047 08179 - - - S T A N v
deoriz Beca ur 13744 152 17,109 18,395 wom N MiJd [ W Tin 7 v - -
Borerwdo Lsowng UF 9150 - - - - - . 1190 7. 3% AN 2349
Schortun Loy B W 11984 - - - - - .98 1041% 44,980 P o 1
Tekren Lacsrg UE 1ra a4 - - - - - 18,217 4% en2 1.0 2045
Ingereeria Profesonal lessrg UF #0288 - - ¥ ¥ * - 0288 10.54% 40188 vy 0347
Leowng Corcapodn UF 1519 - - - - - . 75% ain 7519 un 15
Beco Lacang UF - - - - - - - - - - 3] -
Chbacn Armry [ S LT 18384 18254 4590 - - - w452 - 452 187 &0 p07
T-i;&'n = Im,ltj - - - - - | At B91 1,440 491 - 418
Mecorrar S A i = | 44081 - - - - - | 4080 4008 | 40049 - Lasm
O babulition o __-_-__?l_l.yI !21._.;'3 m.m 580 N5 mmm 4504724 554728 = 70
Spwonce rdeeTely
- A5 m,.m m a:ulu m.m 1093605 () 4711505 400% 5210508 - L3007
Db tzme - nsan - 8.4 - 141 - 134925
o BT TR r;u._u 7AN Al uu.m 2ATON VLSV SNOAM NS TIG 17AMOD TN
Totol amount in lorsgn currency. ﬂm !l‘m 1) inchades 48 nﬁummm
i ' .
(5 8 nchades |44 g ey scE

Totol grmount v damaiis CwTERCY: Td M% &,
= [3) nchoadet | & orvssl sstclemanty snce Joruary
“ “ (4] ntarnet rote it just & relarentiol one s give on cppromats curend wolus [Cont |




17.4 Short-srm current bobilities |debh before banks or financial satifies ore not incuded)
Totaly on Dece—ber 31 1996 ond 1995 we os kollows:

S Kird of currency
rbrer ferngn
g e w ] ey

. 1994 1995 19 1, ;] 1 1993 ] L, ] 1954 ]
Puble bkl
_Innu-l - - - - &IWO7 §IMID - = &IMET W IMIN
Lurrend porton
of long lem
L, 840300 8527388 - - Jaive4 2707588 - - LW s
Popens or

accennt
- payote
&q‘ = - - - - - m,‘j: s Iﬂm
Jdhar curmurd
(= 1270011 NS0882 0434 14072 - - l-lJ'-!T.Wl 10931223 0340318 25121

Tl 1wl‘-¢ H.Iﬂ'_.;ﬂi m M.-ﬂl u-.m I.m 15230341 10902 MANAD 41710384
Copliol cmount
l-ll_ 1333250 19572304 lﬂ_w W74 430173 l.m.?l'l' 150341 10951223 AT L1004
Aoracd emwgn

ey oy L _I'_M'I____IE_!-H AT N o o, i L

i forad
Jmnmmm. 4458 4b4an
100.00% _ 100.00%

|18) PUBLIC LIABILITIES (BOMUSES)

The mother comparry had two series of bonuses on Decamber 31 1996 with the following choracherises:

Series *B* Bonuses '

Series "B* consishy of o single series, *B-1°, Mm!,@h“dﬁlﬁ-ﬂ with on annual interest
of 6% Eight of the 14 identical succeuive semi-onnual insallinents under relevont c~niroch wers panding for poyment on
December 31 1994 with dus dotes on June 1 ond Decamber | of each ysor. Interests occrved ore poid along with the copital.

Secves "C" Borwias

They consist of a single series, "C", which comprises 950 bearer bonuses of UF1,000 sach, with on onaual interest of 7%,
Twohes of the 14 semi-onaual identicol successve inullmenn ided for in relevuat controch wer pending for payment on
December 31 1994 with dus dates on March | ond 1 of soch yeor, Intereshs occrued ore poid olong with the
capital,

Thesa isswes were morkeied in the maximum ollowabls o ount ond hove been registered in National Regisiry of
da Volore: y Seguros with numbers 107 in December | 988 (seriss "B°) and 128 in November 1990 (senies *C").

Mqﬁmdhimhﬂic}wﬁlﬁﬂﬁmdbﬂ_hﬂiﬁhhﬂh‘hﬂd\lﬂiﬂ.lurdc.
Appendizes 3 ond 4 1o Not 17 contain omounts owed on copital ond intsresn respect 1o thess inkues.
Mot signihcant hnoncial restrichions for the mott.er compony in iuswe controch ore dicusied in Note 27,

@ ENTEL.




[19] PROVISIONS AND CHARGES
Provisions @i o December 31 1996 and 1995 were o1 follown

1996 1995

Sth. $ih.
Banehts occrued upon employment contrach 760,898 717,998
Cout of lagol holidays 1,230,134 1,214,872
Tetal o -

1,991,032 19324070

Additionally, the following provisions ware made respect 1o bod debi: $m 5,445 341 (1996) and $th 1,132,199 [1995)
ond debited in the lollowing occounh:

1996 1995
$h Sth.
Soles debion 5,401,371 1,043,975
Popers recervoble 39,200 41,787
Soundry deblors 24,800 26,437
Total S _i,ﬂi,l?l ) . |,'|liﬂ.lﬂ
Charges
5,376,310 [1994) and $th. 181,492 [1995) were chorged respect o occounts recervat b from cusomers.
{20] INCOME TAX
Income jaxes occrued in the periods 1994 and 1995 hove besn ueducied in the amounh poid o1 cbligatory provisory
payments (OPF).

The bolance, @ negative figurs of $th. 230,084 on Decamber 31 1996, is included in the s Income fax on current labidines.
The balance on December 31 1995 was o positive figurs of $th.2,182,352 ond i shown in the item Recoveroble tax in current
assels.

Net sormings whiect 1o lax in 1994, as esioblished under Kaxolion rules, was @ posisive hgurs of $ih. 1,989,398

Recogrinon of deferred lnxes o discussed in Note 2 offectsd profit/losses with o lowsr chorge of $h.1,278,116
in 1995 ond with @ grecier of $#h.530,575 in 1995,

Aler cormesponding charges or debity, detoil of occumuloted ciiety ond hiobilities upon deferred taxes is a1 follow.

1998 993
$ih, $th.
Agsehy:
Shorl herm:
Provisiom for bod debts 264,000
long herm:
Severonce payment ond others [net) 389,399 354,088
Uobilitias:

Long term:
From saflermes | with CTC 325421 1,244 915




Thess amounts do net include potentiol iobilites resuling rom temporary differences when it may be reasoncbly antcpcied
Mhrﬂwiﬂﬂdhmwﬂhﬂnm%. Deterred taxes not shown for such recion omount o
§th.4,67% 387, $th.1,520,755 of which cccurred in 1994,

From a laxotion point of view, the Company had undisiributed profi from prewous penods (1992 through 1995) of
$1h 45,646,626 on December 31 1996. At disribution of this profit, comporote sharsholdens will goin o right 1o recerve 1 5%
of credit on their priv. e toxes.

(21] PROVISION FOR SEVERANCE INDEMMNITY

ENTEL maintging some ogresmanty with it smployses ond sxecutives on 1everonce indemnrty

Parsonnel sligible for this benefit ond omounts poychle esicblished in weh ogresmenh.  Main consideration
-ﬂﬁwmm"m&mﬁﬂf o - “ﬂ

Mhﬂﬂhﬁmhhnﬁ: Corporocin Mutual Erel-Chile, on hnonced shared bave with
employess poying 2.64% of their mﬁyuﬂwﬁhwm':;ﬁﬁumudhm“
ance indemnity 1o 3% of corporote woff 01 maximum.

Licbilites on December 31 1996 ond 1995 wers $th.5,211,505 ond §th.5,143,907 respectively  They reflect current volue
of severance indemnities poid in those dates in excen of the hunds contributed by Corporocian Mutsol
Thmm?ﬂhd&lhﬁﬂimmﬂdﬁﬁmﬁmmmdm&w

Costs borne by the in periods 1994 ond 1995 wars $th 428,813 ond 34 411,929 respectively, ond are shown in
profit & losses a1 port of operation cosh.

(22 ASSETS AND UABIUTIES IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Assehy or lighilities in foreign currency on Dacember 31 1994 ond 1995 ware os follown:

1% _ 1995
US3000 3k US$000 $th
Assety:
Current . L] 38,238 255 110,607
Sales debion |ogenn) 19,065 8,100,224 225N 10,224,393
Papers or occounts receivobde from relcied Co's. 11,664 4,955,449 1,979 B58,435
Ivvestments in reloted Co's. 12,947 5,500,837 15,560 4,749,241
Imvestments in other companies 13,957 5,929,802 14,552 6,312,053
Orhers 1,204 554084 1,378 597.730
Totol assets 50017 15,078,937 57,295 24,851,459
Liskdinas:
Current portion of long-term liobiliies 7,023 2,984,049 7.9 12,119,043
Lighalitias before banks or financiol msities 2 9,487 8,422 1,740,008
Accounts payobls ond others 37,218 15,811,407 32,900 14,271,114
Long-term liobilities 32,382 13,758,084 ia.7e9 16,825,391

Totol Liobilitks 7442 32,543,029 108,250 44,955,338

Assah ond liabilities in currencies ofhwr than U S A dollors were ironslated inio said currency for tha soke of uniformaty

@ ENTEL.
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(25] SHAREHOLDERS PROPRIETORSHIP
Stock ownership of ENTEL on December 31 1994 and 1995 wor o1 foliows

Propristorthip tatuy |ul..nr—r!¢__r_ Shorshoiders of this kind
1996 1993 1994 1995

- Sharsholders whe own 10% or more
of corparcte thares ived 5248

+ Sharsholders who own less then 10% of
corporaie thares luved:

With an imvestment of UF200

($4h.2,4548 on Dec.)1 1994) 4457 434 028 745

With on irvestment of leu

than UF200 0357 1.1 2,237
e W team T

The parinership agreed by corporate Chilquinia §.A. ond Siel Inernational Netherlanda N.Y. ha 1oken, puriu-

ﬁ%s?iiifitii}titiagsfz

(28] SECURITIES FROM THIRD PARTIES

On Decamber 31 .i.iiifrgiingftgi!i

ﬁ.ogitiiiiiiilgisgif

(27) PROVISIONS AND COMMITMENTS

Direct provisions or commitmants of ENTEL on December 11 1994 ond 1995 wers moinly reloted 1o

ﬂhﬂ:ﬂfﬁi%iﬁ from purchass orden ploced obrood for $th 5,374,243 (179€) ond 3th 2,559,935

I'r__ri.__. si%iliiii?itt%i!

r.illn___l{uﬁ

b} Provision for bid or bonk bonds given n security for hulfilment in some controch o for rem of goods of public use respect

1o contiruction ond mointenoncs of communication nets. Bid or bank bonds on Decamber 31 covering seversl conirocn

omounied io $4.220,788.

<) Port of the services contracted with INTELSAT are rvled by on imevecoble contract for 15 yean. The amount compromised

10 cover the remaining period of this controct i §th.17,370.

d) A contract on joint spontanhip of @ TV news progroms during 1997 for §4.933,177 .

#] Marigags on thrie Recl iifigffi&_tf%!;f{

ith-tstﬂﬂn[!i%gf;?!_ﬁg.lrciu&

Properties under !illi!!?f%l!lﬂl;tgﬂ

employses. Their totol book volue on of Decamber 31 1994 wos §th.656,329.

1) ENTEL has granted the following securities in coverage of liobilites of it reloted componies
gﬂrﬂ!ti?%-?ilift?f!i%!
16.87% of @ lnosing controct for the purchose of ielecommunicotions . The erigingl parties ko this controct doted
Fabruary d 1191, wers Busnaveniura 5.A. (o reloted compony of o1 lsosss ond Lessing Anding S.A. o1 lesscr. The
E!rf!!{-_z.lif’l‘ﬁﬂts‘liouﬂiii

e ——




+ ENTEL iurw ond joint debior of Entel PCS belors Banco de Santioge for the iswe of o bid bend of UF1.70),000
{or §4.22.576,701).

- Ohligarions ioken o buy heldings kor on amount of $th.777,25] against o credit by Citibonk N.A. New
York to Zstocom S.A. (Pone. ). Thess obli rose rom mMannhM
loons: 59.5% of o loon of US$2,192,2350 ond 70% of o loon of US$750,000.

» ENTEL s joint guoronior befors Republic Mational Bank of M.Y. in leans gronted to Arnet §A. (Argenting] up o U$51,600,000
{or ity squivalent of $ih.1,529,532). On Decamber 31 1996, this guc. anty coversd loans for o total ameunt of US$, 505,008
with due dates in the second half of 1997,

+ ENTEL is joindt sursly of Arnet $A. in obligations from purchase of squipment from Scientfic Atlonio [USA) up 1o US$681,327
[or $th.289,475).

= ENTEL is joint bebore Bonco Sudomens, , ko observonce of ony obliganons i ofilios Amet 5 A may
tcks up to USS1,008,000 (equivalent io §th.428,247).

ENTEL iy not directly or atherwise whiect i other obligations o1 guarontor, surefy or bonds insver.

gl The lollowing legel actions hod had @ significont offect on ENTEL on Decomber 31 1994

« An indemnification cloim by CHILESAT S.A. ogoinst ENTEL for $th 261,45 for consegquentiol domages cloimed plus o loss
of income o be ssiablished. This claim, currently in hands of the First Civil Count of Sontiogo, wos disaliowsd in hrs
inslance. An appeal filed by the complainant is pending for Court dacision.
In the opinion of corporate legal odvisors, CHILESAT 5.A. hoi no chonce 1o succeed in their daim.

« A swit brought by formar workens of Entel belors the Ninstsenth Civil Count of Santioge ogoing! Corparocién Mutual Entel
Chile and Empresa Nocional de Telecomunicocionss §.A

It In the opinion of Entel legal advisors that this st should not resul in on odverse decision o1
« ENTEL is not to pay for indemnification in this cose;
Nﬂwaﬂ srvaroncs indemnity 1o every formar worker imobeed,
+ ENTEL is not or liczhly with Mutgal in this cos;
+ The suit is net grounded on o cleor rofienale indema fieatian tlaimad.

The suit wos declined by the 19t Court in first instance when ENTEL daimed thet that Count had ne jurisdiction o decide on
mnnn:drdﬁdh-whm. The complainont oppecled ond the cose is pending for o decison of the Court of

Thers are no other wits or legel actions pending that may hove o significont odverse impoct on the copital sock of the
Company.

h) ENTEL is svbject 1o some restroint respect 1o ity intncicl indamss o1 result of o loan controct it mainsging with inter Amarican
Devolopmant Bank and of some bonuses issue controcn, Moain resirictions ore:

+ ENTEL may not esioblish lien, morigoge or other kind of vpon ifs corporote csests in fovor of parties other than Inser

Amaricon Developmaent Bonk or bonuses holders but in resiricied condifions under some controcn, aove of idenncol
securitios cre euablished in fover of bunuses holden or except 01 ctherwise provided by low.

= ENTEL may not buy shores issued by inelf or cllocote assen 1o in tharshalden.

- ENTEL may not invest in prock issued by ity reloted entities in conditions disodvardogeous resped 1o markst generol condi-
Bona.

« ENTEL must maintain the following Rnoncial rotics:

. I curren liobilites may not wcesd in 1.7 times ih corporo copiol sock.

. Ita current liabilities beyond one year moy not excesd 1.5 limes in copital sock.

. A eurrent ligquidity rotia such that current ossen of lsasl maich current licbilines,

- ENTEL moy recognize or pay dividends only if in current caeh exceed in 10% i current labdites of soch peried snd




+ ENTEL must maintoin ik Telscommunicotions Mationol Center ond other operohonal corporote Gt nsured
ogoins! fire ond other risks with shficient ollowoncs o1 ko replocs sasd and sguipment in cose of lows

i} ENTEL is not subject io ony resiroint respect 1o olloconion of prolfit, businesses or financiol rofos o1 resd of commitmants of
ih reloted companies.

[28) INCOME OTHER THAN FROM EXPLOITATION

Breckdown of this item for periods 1994 ond 1995 wos on kollows:

199 1993
Sth. Sth,
hh effect from ogresmant with CTC . 4,888,640
fromperoe § : 1428923
in INTELSAT ond INMARSAT 1,002,743 851,204
Prokit sole of fixed cuien 45,84) 1,029,252
Recovery of income taxes from lormer periods ‘ 550,562
Othans J20.478 451,829
1,249,042 11,802,410
(29) OTHER NON-EXPLOITATION EXPEMSES
Breakdown of this ilem for periods 1996 and 1995 wos o1 follows:
1994 1995
$th. Sth.
Employees lnd-rm-lu ond nduu 552,50 518,928
Solaries of corporote Direclon 106,944 121,678
Crhary 321,58 142,457
981,032 B0J.463

(30) CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

Income hrom 1cie of some hinancial inurumenn under o bocksols ogreemant is indluded i the iem Othar nvestmant incomet
in the cosh Row siclementy

1997 cash Row siotementy will be offected by loons of $th. 10,402,678 (ollocoted 1o purchoss of husd csets] thot were
cutsionding on Dechmber 31 1994,

[31] CHARGES

ENTEL s subject o charges regulations sstablished with General Telscommunicosions Low [Low | B148) os supplemented with
Siatstory Decres number 1 of February 9 1987




132) SALARIES OF CORPORATE DIRECTORS
Solarles poid ko corporoe Mirecion during 1994 and 1995 wers a1 follows:

1994 1995

$ih, Sth,
Solaries 104,744 121,772
Trovel cllowance . 104
104,964 121,878

133) RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

RED expensen of ENTEL in 1996 ond 1995 ware as foliows. Figures under right-hond column below reflect oggregote
expenses of this kind during o S-yeor period ending on December J1 1794

Aggregon

1904 1993 flast § ysori)

inscheched in fhnad oussn 74,731 13,799 Bl4 158
Inchoded in Profit & Loses . . 144,040

74701 ks ee 218

[34) LATE EVENTS
Mo evenh hove occurred since December 31 1574 that may hove o wgnificont effect on tha sotemants discursad hars

@ENTEL_
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MPeat Marwick

REPORT BY INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Sharsholders ond Directon of
Empresa Nocional de Telecomunicocionss 3 A.

chonges in finonciol Emprasa Nacional de Telecomunicocionss S.A. ( | Mﬁﬂg

hmhﬂdlmndl "H -:l‘ﬂﬂweuhh:llmhr mmoﬂm:ﬂl %
sighements were ore @ it: of ENTEL. Our hes been g

O e oy o . O e i

Our audit hos bean carried in confermity 1o ouditing wandards occapled. As required by soid sendardy, our work
way planned ond corried os 1o ebioin recioncbls cenainty that soid ! mnﬁiﬁnmﬂuﬂm
Auditing veps included on sxomingtion of wleced prood or bock papers that o omounts ond inkormation reflected
in financial sictements. Our oudit sho included cusssment of occounting opplied, of significant ssrmatiens made
hmwﬁimﬂmih Henca, wa desm that our oudih consfitie solid grounds for
our opinion ot sated

Audited financiol sictement hova been buill io reflect the Finoncial slending of Empresa

clona [i.e.., of the parent ﬁmnaﬁﬂ discussed in Notw 20) belore consolidation line by line of
thdmﬂ ‘s cifilion o discussed in Note 2f). Hece, these
shuuld be read ond undersiood clong with the consolidated financicl sotemeni of ENTEL ond ity offilions o4 provided fer in

octounting principles generclly occepied.

It is our opinion that said conselidated financial skcrarmants ralicbly reflec, in oll main
S.A. (the porent company] on December 31 1996 and 1995 o1 well oa i
finonciol on soid dotes ond i cash flow respect 1o the period ended on Decamber 31 1994: oll of it puriuant 18
principles discussad in Note 2.

!
{
!

Carlos Mondsevich T.
Jerwary 24 1997




Discussed Analysis of Financial Statements

on Decembaer 31 1994 and 1995

A FINANCIAL ARRANGEMENT, INCOME, COSTS AND PROFTLABILITY TRENDS
Financial rotios
Balow it o view on evolution of main financial rotion in e lost year:

12.31.% 09.30.9% 12.31.93
Uquidity rotios
Currant liguidity

[current aiseh/current liobilites rotic) 220 .38 1.03
Acid roto

[owailobly hunds/current liobilites) 0.02 048 0.0!
Borrowing ratios
Indebiwdness roso (%)

[current Wﬂ worth| 38,15 315,35 95,49
Short lerm debt portion (%)

{short lerm debt/iol debi) 45 %4 55.4] N
Long term debt portion (%)

{long term dabi,/iolol debt) 54,48 44 57 6127
Efficiency and Profitability Ratios
Operationa. margin (%] 12.96 15,82 11 50

Iwumwwum-]

Nat worth net profitability (%) (onnvolized) 100 400 839

(Proht in the period cver net worth)

Invesimaeni net proficbility (%) (onnuslized) 1.73 2.41 194

{Net profit in the period over ioiol aueh)|

31.12.94 30.09.94 N.a1ee
Profitebility end worth per share
Prohit per share (in Ch.pescs of 12.31.94)

|arnctizad] 54,24 101.00 118.25
Book valus [in Chi of 12.21.94)

{net worth/omount of shares) 2,302.00 2.216.49 1.528.52
Markat price |upon quatation in wock market) 2,880.00 3,740.00 J.445.00
As the obove rotios show the Group has maintained a solid financicl sructure during the period under uudy.

of nate iy tha brood cllowangs in liquidity and borrwing retios which hod o positive sfect upon increcied

in ENTEL o4 resvh of shares sold in the morket by middle | 794

Efficiancy ond profisobility rotos in 1996 thowed on increased operchon mangin rafo ogains! the previous year, from 11 50%

o 12965




Wmdm*wdmm#dmm“mnmmm These
variations ore below

TRE DS IMN SALES INCOME
Soles in 1996 anceaded thoss of the previous yeor in Ch313,421 million  This mokes on increase of 11 0%
Incrected 1oles ore moinly o result of higher domelic or inernational communicohoni routed through ENTEL

As discussed in corporahe reports, ENTEL hos maosntoined o leoding poution and an increcsing markel share in @ mully corrier

COSTS, EXPENSES, PROFITABILITY

Figures below reflect ENTEL indexes on Jonuory | of each year and ore, thersiors, comparable with timslor penods ending in
Decombar 31 1994 or 1995 (i.e.. perioch of twelve monthi)

(Ch$ millions on 12.31.94) 1.31.9¢ 09.30.96 12.31.95

- Exploilotion costs, odminisiration & sales expenses (117.4658) (84,134} (107.728)
- Operaion ouicome 17.519 15,826 14.027
- Non operahon outtoma (10750 16,923 11,805
+ Financiol expenses |&,958) 15.422) 19.21%)
« Net proht 6,085 8.495 10.954

Exploitotion Cosh, Administration & Soles Expansas
Coits ond expenses increcsed in Ch$9,930 million during 1994, that is, 9. 7% respect 1o the previous yeor

This trend resubed from boih positive ond odverie voriations in the various cosh ond expenses stems [for invonce, cow
decrease from an efficient corporate srsamlining ogainy changes in the market]

Operation Quikoma
A positive voriotion in corporoe opsration morgin (from 11.50% in 1995 10 12.94% in 1994] it the result of rends in incomes

ond costs discussed cbove. Incomes increased in Ch$ 13,421 million ogainat higher cown of Ch$9,930 midlion, which couted
a rise of Ch$3,491 millian in operohional oulcome in the hwo periods under comparison

Non-operobon Oukome

MNon-operation figures thow o negative trend of Ch$8,952 milon, i o, from lowses of ChE1 B0S millon in 1995 1o losies of
Ch§10,757 million in 1994,

As it may be seen in comparing profit & losses sctement for sach period, most ugnificont impoct occurred in the decrease of
tha item Other incomea in 5th.10,43). Lowes wers olsa o result of negotive odiustment for curmency devaluation (Chi 1,154
million] ond of consclidoted cuicoma in reloted componies (Ch 1,845 milion)

Converely, m'ﬂrﬂmmawm of Ch$5.07% million.

Decrecse in ilem Coher incomes is e 10 some extroordmar—y circumsionces that hod o poitive effect on income in
1995, Firslly, ENTEL occountoncy wos with $ih.4,442 in soid pericd o3 resvlt of o snlement ogresd with Compofia
da Telecomunicocione du Chile which brought on end 1o some long commercial disputes betesen both componies. Secondly,
samings of $th.1 B34 occurred os resull of some changs in occountoncy treatment of deferred dunes on depreciation of fsed
oussh phuy on [ncome of $th. 992 from the sole of o Real Siole




Profit in the period

Posiftve voriations in operationol income againy negative voriahons in non operationol octrvibes resvited in o proft net
decreons of 44. 5% respect ko 1995.

This decreased proft, odded 1o the efect from o copeal sack swbsiontially increaned through wle of thare, coued o negatr
impaoct on copial sock profitlability, which dropped from 8, 39% (19935) 10 J.00% (1994)

B) DIFFEREMCES IN BOOK VALUE AGAIMST ECONOMICAL AND/OR MARKET VALUE OF MAIN ASSETS

There ore not significont differences of this kind, sxcept those which might ocour in fixed ossets. In such case, they would be
much difficull to assess given the particulor choroctenstics of the Company.

C) MARKETS WHERE ENTEL ACTS

The Company oo in domesne and inenational elscommunications markeh peoviding public ond prvote wrnces

Sales of ENTEL in Chile occounted for 54.7% [1994) ond &1 5% (1 995] of it iokal soles

Sales of ENTEL in inlernafional morkety occounied for 45.3% (1998) ond 38 5% (1995)

D} A DISCUSSION ON CHANGES IN FINANCIAL STANDING

During 1994, tokal resources obicined amounted to Th 152,713 million with the lollenng detol Ch$32,847 midlon come
from corporale operotion and Chi 119,884 million come from other icurces

Main incoma obiained from ofher sources was Ch$ 113,998 million from the iusue of cosh shares by ENTEL

These funds wers cliocated o follown: $34,012M were credited ogoinst long term licbilities; $30.548M were ollocoted 1o
increcse fxed oueh ond; §17,626M wers credited ogainst invesiment in rekated componies

Increcsa in Fixed osssts mainly consish ¢f equipment purchased and civil works constructed lor expaniion of improvemant of

corporate
DiHterencs in rescurces cbioined agoimi ollocofions mode meant o working copitol increased in $52.417M

E] OBSERVANCE OF COMMITMENTS
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SUMMARY OF OUTSTANDING FACTS DURING 1994

Puriont in korce, ENTEL inkormed the
uhgd;m;;m L following cutiionding o snsential corporote foch 1o

L. Settlement ogreement between ENTEL ond Compalia de Telscomunicacionss de Chils (CTC).

With lamee N'14 of January 18 1994, it wes inkormed that de Telecomunicocionss de Chils S.A (CTC) ond
Emprasa Nocional de Telecomunicociones 5 A [ENTEL) hod 17iG @ spirlemnant with deed inived babors the
Public Notory of Sanfiogo Mr. Arturo Corvojal Escobar on Jonuary 15 1994, in the rmy

1. Both porties ogreed 1o discontinue or occept discontinuance of every legal ochion pending befors any court or cdminirg:
tiva respact ko ockons of inkerpratofions in connection with promuigation and enforcement of decition number
369 of Antitrust Commities in | 993 or respect lo provisions in Low 19302

2. Asindemnification, CTC poid on omount of Ch§407,130,000 in cosh is ENTEL and gronved o diucount of Ch32. 442,118,472
(hex inchuded] on servicss it between September | ond December 11 1995, CTC will addional gront
discounts up 1o on amount of UFS58,452 08 on services it moy to ENTEL since Jonwory | 1996, with @ monthly top
Hdmhﬂﬂﬂhuﬂcwuﬂm 8% over amounh 40 invoicad

1. Eoch Party will pay kor i wn sxpenses or aiorney fees incurred in legal oction

. Pladge ogreement lo underwrite sock of Siel Internctienal - Modificonion of Arhces of Assecghion
With lefter number 27 of January 24 1994, ENTEL informed that:

1. llhndml-dhﬂnu with Siet on Jonvary 25 1994 for the underwriting of shores and also inko o

i T o o i o 19,500/300 oo ENTEL 1 7% of BT oot
dnprluul 14 sach share in the lerms and conditions swoblished in that ogresment  ENTEL alia entered inta o
commarcial ogresment ruling miscellonsous moters such o1 corporale porticipotion in new business in Lotin Amernico,
pnﬂiw&MH.hnm‘h of Stel which gwns 50% of Eniel Bolivio and, paricipation in butines
carried in

2 mu—umum“mmmwmwmmu 1998

2.1 Voiding of farmer decition 1o increcse corporot copiol a1 made in Exroordinary Sharsholden ol March 17
1wa-dhnulmdhup&iuddmun¢hlnhnﬂchhmﬂm Jora C

QQMwanMdhudﬁmum

0. Increcss of copital siack through the issue of 29,247,010 shares of a price of USS 14 sach;
b. bmjm?nu:‘d‘:pmiHMHM o

¢ Voiding Presidant Beord o cov o woie in come of he voling ond;
d mdumdmmwm.

with omandment of following corporate Articles: Tronsitory Ariicles § ond | on copitol sock, Amicles 3 and 22 en
ollowable ownership cancentrafion, Arficles & ond 1] on orrongement end salanies of the Boord of Directons ond.
Mlﬁycﬂqﬂﬂhmﬂhhﬂi

2. Bvery oohon or decision required 1o carry soid omendment of the Aricles of Asiccioion ware Ioken or mods

1. lisue of cash shares; Estoblishment of initiol date of first right 1o buy; llegistrution in Comemercs Exchonge Canters, Other
maiters,

With letter nursber 71 of Morch 26 1996, ENTEL informed about the lollowing decisions mau... by ifs Board of Dirscion

1. Apeil 10 1994 wes asioblished o3 the initial date for right isws on the sale of 29,247,010 covh thares of o single series
ond without o foce volus for @ tetal omount of Ch3148,041,620,456 to be credited ogeinir copital increass oppreved in
Extroordinary Sharsholders held on Jorwary 26 1996, mﬁ%rmﬂﬂw
itsus with number 402 in their Ragisiry on March 22 1994 Corporote sharsholders who hod shores regisiersd in




5 ond decisions obove ors of on snantial nature respect to ssiablishment of e van of i
‘[lfiit!ﬂaiiiliiriiijﬁ
_il_?

IV. Chonges in the Board of Directors, Appointment of on exscutive; Underwriting and payment of shares
With its latter number 154 of Juna 11 1996, ENTEL informed the lollowing:
1. Rasignetion of Directors Mesars. Pelipe Sohll Crux ond Yong Bok Loe hod besn occapied.

2. Maurs. Renoto Ds Remini ond Girslome DI Geneva wers appainted io fill Direcier posifions s left vacant.

The President of the Beard of Directons Me. Juon Ariztia Mot ond the Generel Menager Me. Richord Bichi Bue were
empowered _l_.t_lﬂ\l o anter inkg on ogreement with Siet Intemationol Netherlands bor
underwriting of 19,500,000 shares of ENTEL of o prics of US314 soch, poyable in Chilsan currency ot i officicl

With letter number 159 of June 14 1996, ENTEL informed o4 follows:

1. With leter doted Juna 13 1994, Mr. Juan Ariziia Mate sbmitted his resignation 1o the position of corparcte Directors ond
1o hia position o3 Prasident of the Compony.

2. Murweont i Arfickes of of ENTEL, corporoie Vics Prosident Me. juen Hurade Vieuha should ioke office os
Prasident and remain in uniil en Shorsholdery Masting schaduied for Juna 20. In thot mee-
ing. oll positions in the Boord of Dimsctery should be ond Filled with new regular ond slierncte Direcion,

V1. Cofl 1o Extroordinary Sharsholden Mewniing

With lener aumber 194 of July 19 1994, ENTEL informed thet, upon a raquest by i sharsholden Set inlermasioncl Neher-

londs N.V. and Chilquintg S.A. {who jeinly own mors then 10% of corperate voting shores) in & Meering of the Boord of




Directors on July 18 1996 ond punwant i provisions in wecond sb-porogroph in Article 58, Sechon 3 ol corporations low
5??%1!%!3?1%&3:;1{5%
Sharsholders Meeting would be colled for August B 1796 ot | B0 Teafinos wreet, Correra Holel, of 10:00 AM.

The lellowing matiers wers to be discussed in thot mesting:

. gtliﬁe_ﬂigirril?ﬁu
+ Appoinimant of regulor and Llernate corporoie Direcion.
- Any decition required io properly ond completely corry thasa veps

ﬁgl?itgug corporote President and Vice President; Purchase of shares
With letter number 212 of August ? 199¢, ENTEL reported the following foch.

In on Extroordinory Sharsholders Mesting held on August B 1996, ol the posifions in the Board of Direcion vocosed
Efir?ﬁigﬂiii -

Regulor Directors Abernote Directors

Enrique Seguel Morsl Edvordo Undurmoga Undurroga
Carlos Hurtodo Ruiz-Togle John Groall Moors
Rodrigo Ermzuriz Ruiz-Togle Mono Chomorro Comizo
Rencio de Rimini Maouro Di Siefono
Juon Josh Moc-Aulifle Gronells Gauén Cruzot Larraln
Giroloma D Genowa Groncarlo Spaviono
Juon Hurtado Vicufo Fernondo Liquierds Mendndex
Soo Chul Kim Jouh Con Doncsa
Yong Bok Lee
Cheistion Schmadt Montes
2 In o mesting of corporoie Boord of Directors on August B 1994, they appointed My, Juon Hurtoda Vicufa o3 their new
President ond Mr. Rencio De Rimini os thasr new Vics Prasiclant.
u,riiﬁ?itggliiiignﬂﬂr 18% of
the equity copitol of Telecom Calulor S.A. for o prics Eut__ i!ﬂl-!nli_._ Afer this ronsaction,

Emprasa Nocional de Telecomunicociones would own 51 ﬂﬁ.l.lnr Tolecom Cabulor S.A.

Vill, Purchase of shores ond increcsed ownership in .Elo!_n-r_l S.A. [currently Entel Teletonia Personall
With leter number 321 of December 31 1994, ENTEL informed o follown:

1. With public desd of Decamber 30 1994 issved befors the Notory of s ;Efrii
E!Efglu?iiuhsi! !{..I._Iﬂa_(l.!u foce
value, oll of them of identical value, of the copital siock of Ensel Calulor § Lr!._n& o prica of 4,213,591,919 Chileon
pesos,




SALARIES OF CORPORATE BOARD OF DIRECTORS YEARS 1995 - 1994

2]
Sth.

7989
26,023
2.7

20,213
7.9/9
9.062

12,548

13,475

13,011
2,756
2,030

121,877

Notw: An omount ollocoted of §th.2,326 (unpoid) lo Me. Yong Bok i not inchuded above

810
10,852

6,124
5195
445
J.484
20,940
11,404
11,605
6,882
6,812

4413
7

104,838
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ENTEL TELEFONIA LOCAL S.A.
fin o development stoge until 12.31.95]
GEMERAL BALANCE SHEET
[in thousands of Chilson Pesos - S )
DECEMBER 11
1994 1995

ASSITS

CURRENT 1,710,804 240,412

FIXED 4,534 850 830,100

OTHERS 102,573

TOTAL ASSETS 6,348,229 1,070,512

LABLITIES AND NET WORTH

CURRENT 2.164,18V 403,691

LONG TERM 1,708,822 815

CAPTTAL AMND RESERVES 5344621 1,281,224

DERICIT ACCUMULATED DURING DEVELOPMENT STAGE [845.218) 7919

DEFICIT IN DEVELOPMENT STAGE . (838,299)

LOSSES IN THE PERIOD (2,023,195) 3

TOTAL LIABIITIES AND MIT WORIM ; 6 J48 279 1070512

OQURCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31 1994
OPERATIONAL OUTCOME
EXPLOMATION INCOME 1,676,825
EXPLOMATION COSTS (1.350.411)
EXPLOMATION MARGIN 126,414
ADMINISTRATION & SALES EXPENSES (2.088.370]

(1,941 7%,

NCOMES OTHER THAN FROM EXPLOITANION 2,527
DISBURSEMENTS OTHER THAN IN EXPLOITATION (78.732)
ADRISTMENT FOR INFLANON (6.004)

OUTCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX (2,023,195

LOSSES 1IN THE PERIOD




STATT 'AENT OF ACCUMULATED DEFICIT IN DEVELOPMENT STAGE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31 1995

: (447 .623)
ADVERTISING EXPENSES (60,715
FINAMCIAL EXPENSES . 147 84821
OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .

(274.315)

(W50 315

TOTAL INCOME IN DEYELOPMENT PERIOD

INCOME FROM EXPERIMENTAL OPERATION

’ 48711
COSTS OF EXPERIMENTAL OPERANION (37.410)

EXPERIMENTAL OPERATION OUTCOMI

ADJUSTMENT FOR INFLATION . 195
INCOME TAX F
DEFRICIT IN THE PERIOD ’ 838,299
DEFINIT AT YEAR BEGINMNING .

7.

ACCUMULATED DIFICTT 18482171




MICARRIER TELECOMUNICACIONES S.A.

GENERAL BALAMCE SMEET
{in thousandy of Chileon Pescs - $th |

ON DECEMBER J1
1994 1995
ASSETS
CURRENT 131,847 289,615
FIXED . ’
OTHERS 1,640,891 | 428,535

= 1JTATIA

CURRENT 10,159 14,914
LONG TERM ! _
CAPITAL AND RESERVES 2,556,794 2,554,794
ACCUMULATED LOSSES (852,580) (858,079}
PROFIT IN THE PERIOD 81,385 4,500
- TOTAL LABIITIES AMD NET WORTH 1. 774 738 1L.718,15T
OUTCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31
1994 1995
OPERATIONAL OUTCOME
EAPLOITANION INCOME 40421 832,042
EXPLOMTATION COSTS , {551,995
EXPLOITATION MARGIN 40,621 278,047
ADMINISTRATION & SALES EXPEMNSES (#05) (242,500}
- OF1 RANOMAL PROITITLOAS) 9 nNa 15 509
NON-OPERATION OUTCOME
INCOMES OTHER THAN FROM EXPLOITANION 90,280 92.590
DISBURSEMENT OTHER THAN IN EXPLOANION 151,533) ({63,217
ADJUSTMENT FOR INFLATION {17.098) [40,412)

(11,019

NOMN OPERATIONAL PROFITILOSS)
PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX 41,345 4,300
INCOME TAX . =

PROFTT i THE PEENOD 6l 365 4500




ZETACOM DE CENTROAMERICA AND ITS SUBSIDIARY

[in o developmant thogal
GEMERAL BALAMCE SHEET
[in LS. doliars)
DECEMBER 11
1996
ASSETS

CURRENT 1,129,044
FIXED 4,381,825
OTHERS 2,571,297

TOTAL ASSETS

1995

1,345,425
4,492,018
1,864,841

B OR2IKB

LAMUTIES AND NET WORTH
CURRENT 2418712
LONG TERM 1,628,440
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 3,483,384
MINORITY INTEREST 162,433
CAPITAL AND RESERVES 6,495,848
DERCIT ACCUMULATED DURING DEVELOPMENT STAGE (4.432.212)
DEFICIT IN DEVELOPMENT STAGE (1,747, 388)

B.rO7 088

@ ENTEL.

2.521.224
1,628,440
2.617,967
(129,19¢)
6,495,868
3,207.009)
(1,225.203)

TOTAL LIARHITIES AND HET WORTH

702086

OUTCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED
CECEMBER 11
1994 1995
OPERATION OUTCOME
EXPLOTATION INCOME 1,824,258 1,338,211
BPLOMATION COST (2,324,907 (1.830.717
EXPLOMATION MARGMN (478.649) (492,504|
ADMINISTRATION & SALES EXPENSES (1,360,611} 930,731}

(V.B5¥ 260

INCOME OTHER THAN FROM EXPLOTTATION 50,597 160,400
DISBURSEMENTS OTHER THAN IN EXPLOIATION 27,860 (13,993)
ADJUSTMENT FOR INFLATION . :

s 407
PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST 1,780,803) (1,276,830)
MINORITY INTEREST IN CONSOUDATED SUBSIDARY 3,437 51,973
DEFICIT IN THE PERICD (1,747, 366) 1,225,257
DEFICIT AT YEAR BEGINNING (3,207,009) 3,207,009

ACCUIMULATED CM 0K 1Y




ZETACOM DE CENTROAMERICA AND ITS SUBSIDIARY
{in @ development wage)

GEMERAL BALAMNCE SHEET
{in U.S. dollari)
DECEMBER 11
1994 1995
ASEITS
CURRENT 1,129,084 1,345,425
FIXED 4,201 825 4492018
QTHERS 2,571,297 1,884 84)

TOIAL ASSETS - 8.082. 188 B.J020848

LIABIUTIES AND NET WORTH
CURRENT 2816712 2,521,224
LONG TERM 1,620 440 1,628,440
ACCTOUNTS PAYABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS 3,683,384 2,817,967
MINORITY INTEREST (142.433) (129,194)
CAPITAL AND RESERVES 4,495,883 6,495,841
DERICIT ACCUMULATED DURING DEVELOPMENT STAGE 4432217 (3,207,00%)
DEFICIT IN DEVELOPMENT STAGE 1,747 Jé8) (1,225.207)

TOTAL LIARIITIES AND NET WODRTH BO87, 188 - : B 707,084

OUTCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEARS EMDED
DECEMBER 11
1994 19958
OPERATION OUTCOME
EXPLOMATION INCOME 1,824,258 1,338,211
EXPLOMANION COST 12,324,907 (1,830,717

MNOMN OPERATION OUTCOMIE

PROFIT/LOSS BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST (1,780,803 (1,274,830)
MINORITY INTEREST IN CONSOUDATED SUBSIDIARY 13,437 51,97
DEFICIT IN THE PERIOD (1,747,344) {1,225,257)
DEFICIT AT YEAR BEGINNING (3,207,009 {3,207,009]

ACCLUMULATED DEFECIT




ENTEL INTERNACIONAL B.V.l. AND SUBSIDIARY

GEMERAL BALAMNCE SHEET

(in U.5. dollary)
DECEMBER 11
1994 1995

ASSETS

CURRENT 1,103,401 §97,295

FIXED 7,891,871 7.746,8%0

OTHERS 7715423 £327,004
¥ TOTALASSETS T 16,710,895 13,991,191
LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH

CUREENT 2,850,125 1,439,148

LOMNG TERM 751,314 748 209

MINORITY INTEREST . 1,544,081

CAPITAL AND RESERVES 25712555 18,050,241

ACCUMILATED LOSSES (7.790.489) (3.247.108)

LOSS IN THE PERIOD (4.812410) (4,523,281)

ST TOTAL LIABILTIE S AND NET WORTH- - = f v bt (T 10895 € - LA EITR

CUTCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER !
1994 1995
OPERATION OUTCOME
EXPLOITATION INCOMES 4 557 780 1,531,970
EXPLOTATION COSTS 4.614.591) 12,618,398}
EXPLOITATION MARGIN {56,811) {1,084 426)
ADMINISTRATION & SALES EXPENSES (4.095.449) (4,372,113}
QFERANON PROFIT/LOSS ! . (4,152,200
NON-OPERATION OUTCOME -
NCOMES OTHER THAN FROM EXPLOITATION 383,288 415,223
DISBURSEMENTS OTHER THAN IN EXPLOMATION (1,225.247) (622,843)
Y NON-OPERATION PROFIT/LOSS {A41.981) (207, 640)
PROFTT/LOSS BEFORI MINORITY INTEREST 4.994,241) (5,644,379
MINORITY INTEREST 181,60 1,140,998

200 LOAS N THE PERIOD * (4812610 (4,523,341




oooooo

SATEL TELECOMUNICACIONES S.A.
GEMERAL BALANCE SHEET
(in thousonds of Chilsan peses - $th |
ON DECEMBER 31

o ) 1994 1995
ASSETS

CURRENT 740,528 520,284

FIXED 221713 2,647,335

QTHERS AR AV 7.142
LABILTIES AMD NET WORTH

CURRENT 477,223 531,098

LOMNG TERM 490,089 1,441 441

CAPITAL & RESERVES 2.197 803 2,197,803

ACCUMULATED LOSSES (975.578) (P14,240)

PROFITILOSS) i THE PERIOD 851,20 |&1,338)

TOTAL CRARICITITS AND NIET WORTH 1041 548 11947561

OUTCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER J1
1994 1995
OPERATION OUTCOME
CPERATION INCOME 1,789,920 1514710
EXPLOITATION COSTS (779,628 (1.024,604)
EXPLOMATION MARGIN 1,010,282 490,104
ADMINISTRTION & SALES EXPEMNSES {34,225) 330,673)

Urh Rer 15% 479

INCOMES OTHER THAN FROM EXPLOTATION 13,107 11,768
DISSURSEMENTS OTHER THAN IN EXPLOMATION (133,238) 1338,418)
ADJUSTMENT FOR INFLANION 20,170 10).843

PROFITITOASS] N THE PERED




ENTEL TELEFONIA MOVIL S.A.

(Compony in o development sioge|
GENERAL BALANCE SHEET
(in thousands of Chilson peses - $ih |
O~ DECEMBER 31
1994 1995
ASSETS

CURRENT 23,245,902 18,849
FXED 542,621 dBd 34\
OTHERS . .

71,784 511 . 503190

CURRENT 11,859,838 57,184
LONG TERM 11,618,131 .
CAPMTAL & RESERVES 478,913 498,913
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT IN DEVELOPMENT STAGE (252,009 {138,845)
DERCIT IN DEVELOPMENT STAGE {13,240| (114,184)

TOTAL LABILITIES AND NET WORTH ; 21 788 53)

STATEMENT OF ACCUMULATTED LOSSES DURING DEVELOPMENT STAGE

FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 3!
1994 1995
SALARIES (75,698} (100,901)
RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES (31,584) 2,083)
OTHER DISBURSEMENTS (12,001} (12,837)

113.821)

FINANCIAL INCOME 248,110 2,143
FINANCIAL EXPENSES (249,127 (81}
ADJUSTMENT FOR INFLATION 8.940 [428)
TOTAL DEFYCIT RILTORE TAX ] 133.340) = (4 144
INCOME TAX

DEFICIT IN THE PERIOD {133,340 4,184
DEFICIT AT YEAR BEGINNING (253,009 (134,845)

ACCUMULATED DEr i




ENTEL SERVICIOS TELEFONICOS S.A. !
GEMERAL BALANCE SHEET 1
lin thousands of Chilean pesos - $4h |
ON DECEMBER 11
1994 1995
ASSETS

CURRENT 756.727 912,428

FXED 1,061,574 1425743

OTHERS 72,15) 131,496

CURRENT 526959 2,208,745
LONG TERM 817,402 417037
CAPITAL & RESERVES 872,483 872.48)
ACCUMULATED LOSSES (1,008,578) (18,145}
PROFITILOSS) N THE PERIOD 487,388 (990,233}

4 TOTAL LLABUITIES AND NETWORTHY . Fh oo fnoil ™ o AL 2000 L (R LT 4SS ARSI P An Tl

QUTCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 1
1994 1995
OPERATION OUTCOME
EXPLOITATION INCOME 3,631,485 4,914 849
EXPLOMATION COSTS (747.558| (1.797,007)
EXPLOMATION MARGEN 2,851,927 J.137.752
ADMINISTRATION & SALES EXPEMSES (2,004,157) (4,088,573)

INCOME OTHER THAN FROM BXPLOMANION 109,034 116,451
DISBURSEMENTS OTHER THAN IN EXPLOITATION (190,378) (148,059
ADJUSTMENT FOR INFLATION 20,940 (8,004)

152,382 P9412)

PROFITILOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX 747,388 1990.233)
INCOME TAX (85,000) :

PROFJTILOSS] WM THE PERMOO




ENTEL INVERSIONES S.A.
GEMERAL BALAMNCE SHEET
(i thousonds of Chilson pescs - $4h.|
TO DECEMBER ]
1994 1994
MSSETS

CURRENT 4934 3.260
FIXED , .
OTHERS asz.ny w4y

CURRENT 1,519 13,24]
LONG TERM 228,380 115718
CAPITAL & RESERVES 2,548,627 2,548,827
ACCLIMULATED DEFRCIT IN DEVELOPMENT STAGE

OF RELATED CO's. 16.30]] 10.383)
ACCUMULATED LOSSES (2.271,194) (2,141,717)
PROFITILOSS) IN THE PERIOD 358,304 (129.87%)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH - B57,25]

OUTCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 11
1994 1595

OPERATION OUTCOME

EXPLOITANION INCOME

EXPLOITATION COST

EXPLOITATION MARGIN

ADMINISTRATION & SALES EXPENSES (1,073 (1,143)

(. 143)

INCOME OTHER THAN FROM EXPLOITATION J99.170 25848
DISBURSEMENTS OTHER THAN IN EXPLOIANCON (44,118) [157.248)
ADRISTMENT FOR INFLANON 4,317 1,662

1138738

FROFTILOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX 338,304 (129,879
INCOME TAX . .

PROFITILOSS] IN THE PERICD (179 85N




ENTEL PCS TELECOMUNICACIONES S.A.
{Comparry in o development Mogel

GEMNERAL BALANCE SHEET
din thownands of Chilean pesos « §ih |

Ot DECEMBER 31
1994
ASSETS
CURRENT 21329819
FIXED 41,595
OTHERS :
LLABIUTIES AND NET WORTH

CURRENT 23.261,28)
LONG TERM .
CAPITAL & RESERVES 10,110
SURPLUS IN THE PERIOD 21

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MET WORTH 21271 414

STATEMENT OF AGREGGATE SURPLUS IN DEVELOPMENT JTAGE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 21
1798

SALARIES
ADVERTISING EXPEMNSES 2
FINANCIAL EXPEMSES 244, 44%)
OTHER DISBURSEMENTS (8]

TOTAL EXPEMSES IN [HVELOPMEMNT SIAGE

FINANCLAL INCOME 244,665
TOTAL INCOME IN DEVELOPMENT STAGE 744 6565
INCOME FROM EXPERIMEMNTAL OPERATION -
COST OF EXPERIMENTAL OPERATION .
PROFITILOSS] FROM [EXPERIMENTAL OPERATION

ADJUSTMENT FOR INFLATION 37
INCOME TAX (4)
SURPLUS IM THE PERIOD n
SURPLUS AT YLAR BEGINMNING

ACCUMUTATED SURPLUIS . el
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ARNET S.A.

GENERAL BALANCE SHEET
{in thowsands of Chilean pesos - $th |

ON DECEMBER 11
1994 1995
ASSETS
CURRENT 1,452,138 812,154
FIXED 5375826 2021617
OTHERS 188,507

FO014647) 1.8)3. 77

CURRENT 5,344,585 1,911,222
LONG TERM 595,084 Bl4
MINORITY INTEREST . :
CAPITAL & RESERVES 481325 3,181 484
ACCUMULATED LOSSES 12.100,415) (866, 607)
LOSSES IN THE PERICO (1,635,03%) (1,593,142}

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH Fols 471 _ 280077

OUTCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31
1994 1995
OPERATION QUTCOME
EXPLOIMATION EARNINGS 195,10 481 909
EXPLOITATION COSTS 11,709 484) {830,0%8]
EXPLOMATION MARGIMN 647 (348,189
ADMINISTRATION & SALES EXPEMSES (1.679.912) (1,104,82])

OPERATION PROFIT/LOSS : i (1 438,285 V453,007

NON-OPERANION QUTCOME .
INCOME OTHER THAN FROM EXPLOMATION 13,144 12,225
DISBURSEMENTS OTHER THAN IN EXPLOIMANION (203.770) (128,728)
ADJUSTMENT FOR INFLATION [&,148) (23,4370
HOM -OPMERADON PROIT/1O5%S
PROFITILOSS) BEPORE INCOME TAX (1,635,007 (1,592,142
INCOME TAX . .

LOSS [N THE PERIOD







ENTEL TELEFOMIA LOCAL 5.A. (Entelphona S.A)

Entlphone S A. wos incorporoted with public deed of April
¥ 1994,

I underwritten ond poid-in copitol is $th_5,344,431
Iy corporoie propristorhip is o3 follows:

ENTEL CHILE 5.4 93
ENTEL INVERSIONES 5.A. 1%

Its Boord of Direcion is presently composed of the Follow-
ing pecple:

M. Richord Bchi B, Prendent of the Boord
Position in the mother Co.:  General Manager

Mr. Ivén Van de Wyngard M. Direcior

M. Felipa Ursia P. Direcior

Position in the mother Co.:  Financiol & Administrotion
Marager

M. Konrod Burchardh D. Dirscior
Position in the mother Co.:  Commercial Manager
Mr Marcial Sontelices M. Direcior
Position in the mother Co.:  Openations Manager

xﬂmﬂwﬂ&-ﬁw—sAum.m
ihva M,

ENTEL SERVICIOS TELEFONICOS S.A. (Entelidnica §.A.|

hwﬂ.mubwmnw
vices and te oct in ond represeniahon
dmmmad generolly 10id, 1o deal
in the hekscommunicahons

Entelidnica 5 A wor originally incorporated as o closely
held comparation through public deed doted March 11 1989
under the legol nome of Globol Telecomunicocionss § A
Lator, on june 24 199, in corporate Bylow) wers omended
o1 ko ity current kegal corporcte nama

i underwritten ond paid-in copital in $th 872,483

I corporote propristorship i o1 follows
ENTEL CHILE § A 9?1 42%
ENTEL INVERSIONES 5 4 8 58%

its Board of Direcions is presently composed of the follow-
g people

M. Konrod Burchardt D.  Prasident of the Boord
Pouition in the mother Co..  Commerciol Monager

M. Marcial Sontelices M. Director

Position in the mother Co..  Operutions Monager

Mr. Jorge Asacio F Durwctor

Position in the mother Co . Manager of Multi-cormer
Produch Dept

I Genercl Manoger is Mr. Jorge Asecio F




©enTeL

SATEL TELECOMUNICACIONES $.A. (Satel $.A.)

I corporote purpose it o provide sotellie ielephony
hwmﬂhh*;ﬁwmmﬂldiaz

fomens in
Satel 5.A. provides the following sarvices:

VSAT (Vary Small Aperture Termingl], o private nei for com-
mﬂwh.hudmmumﬁmﬂuv

omong a parent company and it offiliors, deal:
m.# Communicotion: are rovted through o sio-
Nonary sotellite.

Sotel S.A. wos incorporoted with public deed of Morch 13
1989.

Its undenwritten and poid-in copital is $th 2,197,803
Ersel Chile S.A. owms o intorest of 79.99%
wither directly or

I corporote regulor Direcion ore.

M. Richard Bochi B. President of the Boord
Position in the mother Co.:  Genaral Manoger

M. Ricordo Cruzat O. Director

Mr. bvén Von de Wyngord M. nvm

The Generol Monoger of SATEL S A_ is Me. Crishién Galvez
K. [olernate)

ENTEL INVERSIONES 5.A,

I purpose i to seek ond moke invesiments desmed od-
whm#dﬁﬂl,ﬂ-wm
Entel Inversiones S A wai incorporated with public deed
of Auguut 8 1989

in underwrimen and paid-in copital is $th 2,548,427

Entel Chila directly or otherwise owns 99 57% of the cagu:
tal wock of this Co

The Boord of Directon of Entel Inveruiones iy composed o
followy

Me. Jorge Asecio President of tha Boord
Position in the mother Co.. Manoger of Multicormer
Products

Mo Felips Ureto P Drrector

Posihion in the mother Co . Financal & Administrotion
Manoger

Mr. Jorge Fring C. Direcior

Potikon in the mother Co..  Corporote Plonning Manager

The Genercl Monager of Entad inversones S.A. i M Felips
Ureta P




ENTEL INTERNACIONAL §.A,

L] it b soek 0 brooder held for inwrna-

m Eniel Chils end 1o build o fovorabls sro-
e alion in Eorcicon fof : \

Ensel Invernacional 5.A. incorporaied hrough
delzl;ﬁ s

Ity underwritien ond poid-in copitod is $th 803,167
Propristorship of this compony is o1 follows:

ENTEL CHILE S A, 0%
ENTEL INVERSIONES S A 10%

I corporate Board of Direcion i composed 01 follown

Me. Juan Huriado V' Presdent of the Board
Foultion in the mother Co :  President of the Boord

Me. Richord Bachi B. Direcior
Posifion in the mother Co.:  Generol Manoger

Me. Felipe Ureia P, Director
Position in the mother Co.:  Finonciol & Adeministrohon
Monoger

M. Konrod Burchordi D, Direcior
Poaition in tha mother Co..  Commerciol Manoger

M. Jorga Fritis C. Durecior
Position in the mother Co.: Corporate Planning Manager

The General Monoger of Entel Intemacional SA. is Me
Felipe Ureig P.

ENTIL INTERNANOMAL 8.Y.1. CORP,

I corporole purposs i o moks wrvesimenh obrood desmed
sirotegc for Enel

It won incorporoted o1 o holding [on imvesimenn Co | on
February 12 1993 in Toriola (Brifsh Viegsn hilonds)

Ity underwniten ond pord-in copaal is US$25,712,555
Propristorihip of this Co. 1 o1 bollgwn

ENTEL CHILE 3 A 85%
ENTEL INTERMNACIONAL 5 A 15%

In Board of Dirsciors is composad o4 bollows
M Mlegandro Ropoy P Presdent of the Board

Me Konrod Burchardh D Director
Pouiton in the mother Co..  Commertial Manager

Tha Genarol Monoger of Eniel Inlermnahonal B V1 Corp 1
M. Ricordo Cruzat O




ARMNET 5.A.

Ity corporote purpose it fo provide telecommunications ser-
wices in ity bose country and abrood, specially in ranwmiy-
son of dota, vouce and imoge and other services with odded
value with full covere s in Argentina

Asnet S.A. hat been licensed lo provide privaie servicss in
data tranimission ond fax siore & lorword in Argenting or
to carry radio broadcas signals, to provide fax
vorellorword, videocomberence and other services with
odded vabea both domeatically and internotionally

Arnet 5 A wai incorporoted with public deed in Busnos
Aires, Argenting, on March 31 1993,

Ental Chila 5.A, mainigins o propristorship interest in this
Co. since 1994,

Amang the voriou services provided by Amet SA ore
WSAT and VSAT DAMA.

Its underwritten ond paid-in capilol is $th 4,813,254

I propristorship thare is o3 folluwn:
ENTEL CHILE 5 A 0%
CITELS.A. 40%

The Board of Direcions of Amet SA. is composed os kol
ko

Me. Felips Ursio P President of the Boord

Posihon in the mother Co..  Finoncial & Adminitranhon
Manager

M, Ricorda Cruzet O. Direcior

M. Alvoro Garela L Drecior

Position in the mother Co.:  Manoger of Affiliotes Dept

Mr. Rodl Ciudod D Direcior

Mr Oscor Rodl Fiordelisi Direcior
The Generol Manager of Arnet S.A. is Me. Allomc Pina.

IFTACOM D CENTROAMERICA S.A.

Istocom i licensed ko oct in four couninies in the Cenirol
Amarica regson, nomaly Guatemala, Honduros, El Sobo-

dnfqndN ond i corporoie purpose i1 ke do
md elacommounicohony service

Ered Chile 5 A momtains o propristorship wbereat i thi
compony since November 1594

Letocormn de Centroomanca § A currently offen sereces
IBS, VSAT and local nats

M sbscribed ond poid-in copial i USES 495,843
I proprstorship thare 1 oy kollows

ENTEL CHILE 5.4
ZETA COMMUNICATIONS 5 A

@ ENTEL.

In corporate Boord of Direciors i1 composed o follown

M. Falips Ursio P Presichens of the Boord
Positon in the mother Co Financral & Admenssroton
Monoger

My betin Von de Wyngard M. Dwrecior
Me, Marciol Sontelces M, Durector

Posibion in the mother Co Operchom Manager
My, Monoe Gronados M Duvrecior
M. Corlos Polocios E Duractor

The Genercl monoger of Zetocom de Centrooménca 5 A
it Me. Alfredo Porot D




AMERICATEL OLOMBLA §.A.

I corporate purpose in *a provide infegrol solutions for
Jomeihc of inhernational communications, mainky through
tronsmisnon and wwitching of voice end doto for privose
ety

Amaricalel Colombio S A wou incorporated with public
deed of by 30 1975 in Bogots, Colombia

Entel Chile mawnkains o propristorship interest in tha Co
wnce 1994,

Ity proprigiorship share is o1 follows,

ENTEL CHILE S.A. 15
GRUPO SANTO DOMINGO 45%
[through it subsidiarias)

Its subscribed and poid copital is US$1,139, 708,
The following individuals moke tha Board of Directons
M. Barnodo Botero M. President of the Board

M, Richord Bachi B. Direcior
Position in the mother Co.:  Generol Manager

Mr. Felipe Urela P, Director

Posibcn in the mother Co.:  Financial & Adminisiration
Manoger

Me. Ordando Cobroles M. Direclor

Me. Jorge Julian Trujille A.  Director

The Generol Manogar of Americalel Colombia i Mr Juan
Maonuel Arboledo

BUENAVENTURA 5.A.

i corporale purpose 1 ko import, sapor), buy, sell, fobn-
cate, disiribute and morket oll kind of machines and equip:
e

Buenoventyro § A woi incorporoted with public deed of
October 1 1990

Ity underwriten ond poid-in copeal i $h | 488 094

Ih propristorihip shore is of loliow

TELEFONICA CELULAR DE CHILE 5 A 50%
ENTEL CELULAR 5 A 50%

The Genarol Monoger o Busnoveniura 5 A 1 Mr Mano
Wathenbach O
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INVESTMENT POLICY

Our purpose a3 corporotion is o ob-
tain maximum profitability through
reseorch, building and operotion of
telecommunications systems and
through effective provision of associ-
oted services. To such end, our cor-
poration mokes investmanty thal
mainly seek lo satisly the demand
from our customers ond uiers in o
technically and economically highly
efficient way; 10 keep our focilifies
properly maintained and; ke mainkain
strong developrnent octivities to keep
in pace with, or exceed, general
prograss in the telecommunications
indusiry. In this picture, our corporo-
tion has sought investments that out-
put o steady return olong lime or that
wers, of leas!, equal 1o the capital cost
in the involved financing erronge-
i

For 1996 ond pursuont lo invesiment
and finonciol budgets of Empresa
MNaocional de Telecomunicaciones
5.A., onnual investments in fixed a3-
do not exceed on indebledness index
of 1. Funds so ollocoted went io b

nance various projects in the telecom-
munication business of the Company
in Chile or abrood.

Pursuant to the outlines approved in
a General Meeting of Sharsholders,
rholwrﬁdﬂtmduld-dapr

- — j= -
] p s H L |

- bl s e | 4t |

make wpplemantary hnoncial conm -
butons in itk copocity as o party to
some murnuhonnl agresmaents 0’
INTELSAT and INMARSAT, Coniriby-
tions to affiliates ond related compo:
nies were olio outhorized within this
wope i

In order to improve uhlizotion of cash
surplus, the Company was cuthorized
to invest in inancial ock and/or in
marketoble securities with a critenion
of seeking sound choices ond divensi-
hied holdings. Other criterio included
contiderations of proper liquidity, re-
liobility and prohtability

FINANCING POLICY

The finonciol policy of e Compony
considered the following main re-
OUrCed

- Own resources

- Resources created with on increased
copitol siock through isswe of shares

- Credity lrom swppliers

- Loans from bankers or hnanciol en-
hhes

« Deferred Customs duties ond,

- Bonds ol public offer Ko private por-
hes.

A maximum oflowoble indebledness
index (i.e. totol debt/equity copital
rotio) of | wos established Towal net

Mdhﬂ:ﬂmmu&

- ; -
-




generally require that corporote cur-
ren! liabilites payoble beyond one
yeor do not exceed | 5 imes the cor

porate equity copilal)

Ancther imporiani foct, manogenient
of ENTEL may not ogres any retrain
respect lo corporote dividends or e
tablish liens of any kind in lovor of
third parties or of other companies or
corporotions other than its own athli

ates of reloted companies

Also, oll asiets involved in operation
of public services licensed to ENTEL
have been stoted to be ersennal ai-
sety for the operation of the Company
Ot course and notwithsianding, they
may be modified or reploced due 1o
on obsolete technical or economical
conditien

DIVIDENDS POUCY

The Board of Directors intend, for
1994 ond the next few years, o man
toin a woble policy respect to divi-
dends and proposed that up o 50%
of the prolis mode in each penod was
paid os dividends. Dividends o e
tablished would be paid on May 30
of eoch yeor or before Mo provic
sional onnual dividends will be poid
during the next period

Main considerctions in establishing

123¢2

proht rote 1o be paid 10 shareholders
and payment dates, were obiervance
of corporate policies respect o divi-
dends and preservaton of o sound
hnancial bo'ance of the Company
Conuderohons parheulorly weighed
were level of security (backing) re-
quired in corporate bonds of public
offer and in existing loan ogreements
with Development Interamerican

Bank

In any cose, the policy of the Board
of Directon respect to payment of dwi-
dends will remain subject to resulhy
ond investment requirement s they
may be esoblished upon corporate
forecosts regularly corried by the
Compony

Enlow 13 0 summary of drvdend: pawd
in the lay five colendar years, ex-
pressed in Chilean currency value 1o
Decomber 31 1994

Corporate div: s pad in the lay
five yeas

Yeor dividensd per shore
1992 39124
1993 35422
1994 243 10
1995 000
1996 Ja B4
Total 1.025.4)
(Chilean Pesos value in Dec.P6|
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c For any violation by a Customer related to the request for such
Service of either the provisions of this Tanff or any applicable laws,
rules, regulations, or policies of any governmental authority;

D. By reason of any order or decision of a court or other governmental
authority which prohibits the Company from furnishing such
Service,

E. If the Company deems such refusal necessary to protect itself or
third parties against fraud or to otherwise protect its personnel,
agents, or Services,

F. If such refusal or discontinuance is otherwise made necessary by
conditions beyond the Company's control

233, The Company may discontinue service to a Customer for nonpayment of disputed
charges or other violation of this tariff or provisions of applicable law upon 10
days written notice to the Customer without incurring any liability for damages due
to the loss of telephone service.

23.4. The Customer may not transfer or assign its rights or duties under this tariff
without the express written consent of the Company. All regulations and
conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such assignees or transferees

that the Company has authorized
Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective:
By:  Jorge Asecio
Chief Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation

4045 N.W. 97th Avenue
Miand, Florida 33178
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245,

24.6.

24.7.

248

The Customer shall defend, indemnify and save harmless the Company from and
against any suits, claims, losses or damage, including punitive damages, attorney
fees and court costs, brought or caused by the Customer or third parties and
anising out of any act or omission of the Customer in the course of any authorized
use, unauthorized use or misuse of the Company's Services, or the Customer's
equipment or facilities. Unauthorized use or misuse of the Customer's equipment
or facilities includes, but is not limited to, the unauthonzed use or misuse of such
equipment or facilities by the Customer’s agent(s) or other third parties The
Company does not warrant or guarantee that it can prevent such unauthorized use
or misuse, and the Customer is responsible for controlling access to, and use of, its
own equipment and facilities.

The Company shall not be liable for, and shall be fully indemnified and held
harmless by the Customer against, any claim or loss, expense or damage (including
indirect, special or consequential damages, attorney fees or court costs) for
defamation, libel, slander, invasion of privacy, infringement of copyright or patent,
unauthorized use of any trademark, tradename or service mark, unfair competition,
interference with or misappropriation or violation of any contract, proprietary or
creative right, or any other injury or harm to any person, property or entity arising
out of the material, data, information, or other content revealed to, transmitted, or
used by the Company under this tariff, or for any act or omission of the Customer

THE COMPANY MAKES NO WARRANTY, EITHER EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, CONCERNING THE SERVICES, INCLUDING, WITHOUT
LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

No agent or employee of any other carrier shall be deemed 1o be an agent or
employee of the Company unless the Company or a duly authorized agent or
employee of the Company so authorizes in writing

Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective:

By: Jorge Asecio
Chief Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation
4045 N.W. 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
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25, Provision of Equipment

2.5.1. Customer-provided communications equipment at the Customer’s premises for use
in connection with Services provided hereunder shall be so constructed, maintained
and operated as to work satisfactorily with the Services and facilities of the
Company, and/or the Company's Underlying Carriers. Such Customer-provided
equipment shall be in compliance with all applicable rules and regulations of the
FPSC and the Federal Communications Commission, the laws of the State of
Florida and the requirements of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended

25.2. The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or
maintenance of any Customer-provided communications equipment. Where such
equipment is connected to Services fumished pursuant to this tariff, the
responsibility of the Company shall be limited to the furnishing of Services under
this tariff in the proper manner. Subject to this requirement, the Company shall
not be responsible for:

A the through transmission of signals generated by Customer-provided
equipment or for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission,

B. the reception of signals by Customer-provided equipment, or

C network control signaling where such signaling is performed by Customer-
provided network control signaling equipment.

26, Payment for Services

2.6.1. The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for Services furnished
to the Customer and Customer's agent(s) or patrons of the Customer, and for all
calls placed by or through Customer’s equipment directly or via any remote access
features. The Customer is also responsible for the payment of charges for calls

Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective:
By:  Jorge Asecio
Chief Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation
4045 NW. 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
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262

263

264

265

2.6.6.

originated at the Customer’s numbers which are not collect, third party, calling
card or credit card calls.

The Company's bills are due upon receipt. If full payment is not received within 30
days after the bill is issued, a late payment penalty on the unpaid balance shall be
assessed at the rate of 1.5% per month or at the maximum permissible rate under

applicable law, whichever is greater.

Disputes with respect to charges must be presented to the Company in writing
within sixty (60) days from the date the bill in questian is issued or such bill will be
deemed correct and binding on the Customer. If a billing dispute arises, Customer
may request, and the Company will provide, a review of the disputed amount. The
undisputed portion of the relevant bill and all subsequent bills must continue to be

paid on a timely basis.

Customers may refer billing disputes and any other complaints to the Company at
(888) 801-0123, or to the Florida Public Service Commission, Division of
Communications, 2540 Shumard Oak Bivd., Gunter Building, Tallahassee, Florida,
32399-0850.

The Customer shall be liable to the Company for the cost of collection of all
charges owed to the Company. Collection fees on unpaid charges will accrue at a
rate of 1.5% per month. Collection fees on unpaid charges shall begin to accrue
when the account is assigned to an outside collection agency. Such collection fees
are separate and distinct from attorney's fees and other costs incurred in collecting

charges owed to the Company.

If the Company initiates legal proceedings to collect any amount due hereunder
and the Company substantially prevails in such proceedings, then the Customer
shall pay the reasonable attorneys fees and costs of the Company in prosecuting
such proceedings and appeals therefrom. In the event that the Company suspends

Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective.

By:  Jorge Asecio
Chief Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation
4045 N.W. 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
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2.7.

28

Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective

26.7.

268

the provision of Services to the Customer pursuant to the provisions of this tanff,
the Company will re-connect the Customer to such Services only when all debts of
the Customer to the Company, including accrued interest and other expenses and
costs of collection, have been fully discharged to the satisfaction of the Company

All applicable taxes, fees, charges, exactions, or the like which must be paid to any
governmental authority — federal, state, local, municipal or otherwise — for the
provision of telecommunications services and which, pursuant to the rules and
regulations governing such applicable taxes, fees, charges, exactions or the like,
may be charged directly to the Customer, will be separately stated on the
Customer’s bill and charged to, and collected from, the Customer It shall be the
responsibility of the Customer to pay these taxes, and to accept the liability of any
such unpaid taxes that may subsequently become applicable retroactively

A return check charge of $20.00 or 5% of the amount of the check, whichever is
greater, will be assessed for checks retumned for insufficient funds

Billing Entity Condit

When billing functions on behalf of the Company are performed by local exchange
telephone companies, or others, the payment conditions and regulations of such companies
apply, including any applicable interest and/or late payment charge conditions

Liability of the C

The Customer, and not the Company, shall be liable for damage to the Underlying
Carrier’s facilities utilized to provide Services under this tariff that are caused by the
negligence or willful act of the Customer or its agent(s), or that result from the improper
use of the Underlying Carrier's facilities by the Customer or its agent(s). Notiung in the

By. Jorge Asecio
Chief Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation
4045 N.W. 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
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2.10.

foregoing sentence shall be interpreted to hold one Customer liable for another
Customer’s actions.

Use of Service

29.1.

292

The Services offered hereunder may be used to transmit communications of the
Customer in a manner consistent with the terms of this tariff; the policies and
regulations of the FPSC and the Federal Communications Commission, the laws of
the State of Florida and the requirements of the Communications Act of 1934, as
amended. The Services offered hereunder shall not be used for any unlawful

purpose.

The use of the Company's services without payment for service and any attempt to
avoid payment for service by fraudulent means or devices, schemes, false or invalid
numbers, or false calling or credit cards is prohibited.

T

2.10.1.

2.10.2.

Without incurring liability, the Company may interrupt the provision of services at
any time in order to perform tests and inspections to assure compliance with tariff
regulations and applicable law, and may continue such interruption until any items
of non-compliance so identified are rectified.

The Company will consider customer requests for credit for faulty or incorrect
connections and for other problems experienced by customers in the use of the
Company's services on a case-by-case basis, and will provide reasonable credit in
those cases in which it determines that the request is justified and the Company
was at fault. All credit allowances shall be subject to the provisions of Section 2 4
above. It shall be the obligation of the customer to notify the Company
immediately of any service problems for which a credit allowance is desired
Before giving such notice, the customer shall ascertain that the problem

Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective

Byv:  Jorge Asecio
Chief Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation
4045 N.W. 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
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experienced is not being caused by any action or omission by the customer within
the customer's control.

2.11.  Restoration of Service

The use and restoration of Service shall be in accordance with the priority system specified
in Part 64, Subpart D of the Rules of the Federal Communications Commission

2.12. Billing Arrangements

Customers will either be billed directly by the Company or its intermediary, or charges will
be included in the Customers’ regular telephone bills pursuant to billing and collection
agreements established by the Company or its intermediary with the applicable telephone

company.
2.13.  Deposits
The Company does not require a deposit from the Customer.

214, Advance Payments
The Company does not require advance payments from the Customer

215 Employee Concessions
Employees of the Company do not receive any discount for any of the Company's

services.
Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective:
By:  Jorge Asecio
Chief Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation

4045 N.W. 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
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2.16.  Failure to Notify or Enforce

The failure to give notice of default, to enforce or to insist upon compliance with any of
the terms or conditions herein, the waiver of any terms or conditions herein, or the
granting of an extension of time for performance by the Customer shall not constitute the
permanent waiver of any term or condition herein. Each of the provisions of this tariff
shall remain at all times in full force and effect unless and until modified in writing

Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective;
By:  Jorge Asecio
Chier Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation
4045 N.W. 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

The chargeable time for a long distance call is determined by the duration of the
call. Chargeable time begins when connection is established between the calling
station and the called station. When the called party picks up is determined by
hardware answer supervision, in which the local telephone company sends a signal
to the switch or the software utilizing digital format or audio tone detection. In
any case, an unanswered call will not be billed. Chargeable time ends when the
calling station hangs up or otherwise terminates the call. If the called station hangs
up or otherwise terminates the call but the calling station does not, chargeable time
ends when the connection is released either by automatic timing equipment in the
telecommunications network or by the Underlying Carnier's operator

3.1.2. Billing Increments

Unless otherwise specified in this taniff, the minimum call duration for billing
purposes is | minute for a connected call. Calls beyond | minute are billed in |
minute increments. The Customer will not be billed for the first 5 seconds beyond
a given minute. After the first 5 seconds, the Customer will be billed for an
additional minute.

3.1.3. Per Call Billing Charges

Billing will be rounded up to the nearest penny for each call.

Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective:
By: Jorge Asecio
Chief Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation
4045 N.W. 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
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3.1.4. Uncompleted Calls
There shall be no charge for uncompleted calls.

32 Calculation of Distance

Billing will not be based on distance. Every call within the State of Florida will be billed,
regardless of distance, at rates that vary based on the time and day on which the call is
made as indicated in Section 4 below.

If the Company should amend the rates set forth in this Tariff to bill based on distance,
usage charges for all mileage sensitive products will be based on the airline distance
between rate centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the call

Under these circumstances, the airline mileage rate between rate centers will be
determined by applying the formula below to the vertical and horizontal coordinates
associated with the rate centers involved. The Company will use the rate centers that are
produced by Bell Communications Research in the NPA-NXX V & H Coordinates Tape
and Bell's NECA Tariff No. 4.

FORMULA.:
\/ (V1-V2) + (HI-H2)
10

EXAMPLE: Distance between Miami and Tallahassee -

L' H
Miami 8,354 546
Tallahassee 1871 1.720
Difference 483 -1,174
Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective;

By. Jorge Asecio

Chief Executive Officer

AmericaTel! Corporation

4045 N.W. 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
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3.3,

34

Square and «.Jd: 223,289 + 1,378,276 = 1,611,565

Divide by 10 and round: 1,611,565/ 10 = 161,156.5 = 161,157

Take square root and round: 161,157 = 401 4 = 402 miles

Mini Call Completion R
Carrier will ensure an industry standard blocking rate of P 01

Service Offiei

34.1.

10XXX Casual Dial-Around Servi

The Company offers and provides direct dialed long distance service to residential,
business and other customers. Service is available on a full-time basis, 24 hours a
day, seven days a week. Domestic calls are placed by dialing 1-0-123-1 and the
destination area code and telephone number. Domestic calls may also be placed by
dialing 1-0-1-0123-1 and the destination area code and telephone number The
Company does not provide operator services, but has arranged for the provision of
operator services by a separate company. To reach such operator services,
customers will dial 1-0-123-0 or 1-0-1-0123-0. After the use of three digit carrier
identification codes is discontinued within the United States, customers will dial
only 1-0-1-0123 before domestic area codes and telephone numbers. Customers
may originate calls from any calling station within the State of Florida except
calling stations in hospitals, university dormitories and prisons, and except for
cellular and pay telephones.

Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective:

By: Jorge Asecio
Chief Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation
4045 N.W. 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
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4.1.

4.2

4.3,

SECTION 4 - RATES
10XXX Casual Dial- | Servi

10XXX Casual Dial-Around Service is billed by whole minutes, with partial minutes of
usage rounded up to the next whole minute as indicated in Section 3.1 2 above Rates

apply irrespective of mileage, and are as follows:

Initial Mi \ditional Mi
Day: $0.15000 $0.15000
Evening/Weekend:  $0.15000 $0.15000

Determining Applicable Rate in Eff

For the initial minute, the rate applicable at the start of chargeable time at the calling
station applies. For additional minutes, the rate applicable is that rate which is in effect at
the calling station when the additional minute(s) begin. That is, if chargeable time begins
during the Day Period, the Day rate applies to the initial minute and to any additional
minutes that the call continues during that rate period. If the call continues into a different
rate period, the appropriate rates from that period apply to any additional minutes
occurring in that rate period. If an additional minute is split between two rate periods, the
rate period applicable at the start of the minute applies to that entire minute.

Promotions

The Company may from time to time engage in special promotional service offerings
designed to attract new subscribers or to increase subscriber awareness of a particular
service offering. Such promotional offerings will be limited to specific dates, times and
locations. Except for the rates charged under such promotions and any other specified

Issued: October 17, 1997 Effective:

By:  Jorge Asecio
Chief Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation
4045 N.W. 97th Avenus
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44

terms and conditions of those promotions, all terms and conditions of service contained in
this tariff shall apply to the Company's promotional service offerings. All promotional
offerings of the Company will be filed with and approved by the FPSC with specific
starting and ending dates and under no circumstances will run for longer than 90 days in

any 12 month period.
Special Rates For The Handi I

441

442

443,

Di \ssi

As the Company does not provide directory assistance services to customers,
Section 25-4.115(3)(a) of the Florida Rules (regarding limited free calling for
individuals with disabilities) does not apply to the Company’s services Should the
Company offer directory assistance services at some time in the future, it will
comply fully with Section 25-4.115(3)a).

et 2rid Gomnt Thanatiat

The Company has no technical means of distinguishing TDD users from other
users at this time, and therefore is unable to provide reduced rates for TDD users
Should the Company acquire the means to distinguish TDD users from other users
in the future, it will provide them with reduced rates in accordance with Section
25-4.079(4) of the Florida Rules.

The Company has no technical means of distinguishing TRS users from other users
at this time, and therefore is unable to provide reduced rates for TRS users

Should the Company acquire the means to distinguish TRS users from other users
in the future, it will provide them with reduced rates in accordance with Section
25-4.160(1) of the Florida Rules.

Issued. October 17, 1997 Effective:

By: Jorge Asecio
Chief Executive Officer
AmericaTel Corporation
4045 N.W. 97th Avenue
Miami, Florida 33178
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